T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee
Date: THURSDAY, 15 JULY 2010
Time: 7.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUuB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Anita MacDonald

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

Published: Wednesday, 7 July 2010

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
cfrancis@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=737&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

Representatives of Conservation Area Advisory

Panels are also members of the Committees and
they advise on applications in their conservation
area. They do not vote at Committee meetings

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

a A W N

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or

land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 81 Abbotsbury Eastcote & | Part single storey, part two storey 7-18
Gardens, Eastcote — East side/rear/front extensions,
Ruislip involving demolition of existing
38458/APP/2009/1527 side/rear extensions.
Recommendation: Approval
Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | The Bungalow, New Harefield Construction of a temporary Civic 19 - 54

Years Green Lane,
Harefield —

29665/APP/2010/617

Amenity Facility for use during
redevelopment of the Harefield
Civic Amenity Site, including
temporary change of use of
bungalow to office and staff
welfare facility.

Recommendation: Approval




8 | White Heath Farm, Hill | Harefield Erection of a detached cattle shed. | 55 - 66
End Road, Harefield —
Recommendation: Approval
21558/APP/2009/1949
9 | 36 Highfield Drive, Ickenham | Erection of a two storey four- 67 - 82
Ickenham — bedroom detached dwelling with
habitable roofspace and
12536/APP/2009/1896 associated parking, involving
demolition of existing dwelling.
Recommendation: Approval
10| 18 Church Road, Northwood | Single storey side and rear 83 -90
Northwood — extension involving the demolition
of existing garage to rear.
6532/APP/2010/235
Recommendation: Refusal
11| 20 Joel Street, Northwood | Change of use from retail (Class 91 -98
Northwood — Hills A1) to cafe (Class A3).
66826/APP/2010/358 Recommendation: Refusal
12| Builders Yard, Joel Northwood | Single storey building for use as 99 -120
Street, Northwood — Hills office sales desk, showroom and
storage facility, external storage
16194/APP/2009/2214 racking and associated parking
(involving demolition of existing
buildings and telecommunications
mast and compound).
Recommendation: Approval
13| 24 Croft Gardens, West Single storey side extension, first 121 -
Ruislip — Ruislip floor side extension and single 132
storey rear extension.
45820/APP/2010/1061
Recommendation: Approval
14| 1 The Greenway, West Part single storey, part two storey 133 -
Ickenham — Ruislip rear extension and first floor side 144
extension with ground floor drive
66229/APP/2010/460 through.

Recommendation: Approval




Other

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
15| S106 Quarterly 145 -
Monitoring Report - up 152

to 31 March 2010

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

16 ENFORCEMENT

Plans for North Planning Committee




Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

22 June 2010 fI\PILI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), David Allam (Labour Lead), Jazz Dhillon, Mike
Markham, Carol Melvin, David Payne and Brian Stead.

LBH Officers Present:

Natasha Dogra (Democratic Services Officer)
Meg Hirani (Planning Officer)

Syed Shah (Planning Officer)

Keith Lancaster (Legal Advisor)

James Rodger (Head of Planning)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) Action by

Councillor Brian Stead substitutes Councillor Allan Kauffman.
Councillor Jazz Dhillon substitutes Councillor Anita MacDonald.

2. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE Action by
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Councillor David Payne declared a non-prejudicial interest in the
following items:

Item 6: RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip.
Item 7: RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip.
Item 12: 41 Rushdene Road, Eastcote.

Clir Payne left the room while these items were considered and did not
vote on any of the three items.

3. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS Action by
MEETING (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of 20" May 2010 and 1% June 2010 were agreed by the

Committee.

4. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR Action by
URGENT (Agenda ltem 4)
None.

5. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 Action by

WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda

Page 1




Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items marked 6 — 13 would be considered in
public, while items marked 14 — 16 would be considered in private.

RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP 10189/APP/2010/736 Action by
(Agenda ltem 6)

Officers presented the report to Members. Members did not have any

comments.

It was moved and seconded that the application be approved for the

reasons listed below. On being put to the vote, approval was

unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the

officer’s report and addendum.

RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP 10189/APP/2010/737 Action by
(Agenda ltem 7)

Officers presented their report to Members. Members did not have any

comments.

It was moved and seconded that the application be approved for the

reasons listed below. On being put to the vote, approval was

unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as set out in the

officer’s report and addendum.

LAND FORMING PART OF 11 AND 11 HOYLAKE GARDENS, Action by

RUISLIP 66856/APP/2010/518 (Agenda Item 8)

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e The new dwelling would negatively affect the street scene.

e Parking would be a problem for residents of the street, as more
cars would need to be parked on the street.

e The current visual gap between the houses would be lost if the
new dwelling was erected.

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting and raised the following
points:

e The new dwelling would cause the street to become
overcrowded

¢ Available parking spaces would be reduced leading to problems
for current residents.

e The visual spacing in the street scene would be damaged

Page 2




e The new dwelling would cause overshadowing on neighbouring
houses.

Further issues raised by Members included the lack of space on the
street to erect a large dwelling as requested.

It was moved and seconded that the application be refused for the
reasons listed in the report. On being put to the vote, refusal was
unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as set out in the
officer’s report and addendum.

232 WOODLANDS AVENUE 66932/APP/2010/793 (Agenda ltem 9)

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e The current street was currently occupied by families — the
introduction of flats would lead to a fundamental change to the
street culture.

e Street parking would become an issue for current residents as
the availability of parking would decline.

e The plans for the flats did not meet the Council’s requirements
and so should be deemed unfit for living in.

[ ]

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting and raised the following
points:

e The current dwelling seemed too small to be divided into flats
e The conversion would damage the street scene layout.

It was moved and seconded that the application be refused for the
reasons listed in the report. On being put to the vote, refusal was
unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as set out in the
officer’s report and addendum.

Action by

10.

2 HILLIARD ROAD, NORTHWOOD 34684/APP/2010/841 (Agenda
Item 10)

This application was withdrawn by the applicant prior to the meeting,
and was therefore not considered by the Committee.

Action by

11.

40 ELGOOD AVENUE, NORTHWOOD 2276/APP/2010/811 (Agenda
Item 11)

Members discussed the application and decided that the porch of the
dwelling was very large and out of character with the other dwellings in
the street. Members agreed that extensions must keep in character

Action by

Page 3




with surrounding dwellings.

It was moved and seconded that the application be refused for the
reasons listed in the report. On being put to the vote, refusal was
unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as set out in the
officer’s report and addendum.

12.

41 RUSHDENE ROAD, EASTCOTE 51162/APP/2010/817 (Agenda
Item 12)

Officers informed Members that the height of the single storey rear
extension had been altered since the application was heard last time.

It was moved and seconded that the application be refused for the
reasons listed in the report. On being put to the vote, refusal was
unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as set out in the
officer’s report and addendum.

Action by

13.

1 LICHFIELD ROAD, NORTHWOOD 14701/APP/2009/2154 (Agenda
Item 13)

Officers presented their report to the Committee. Members found that
the application did not meet the Council’'s requirements. Parking
availability would decline should this application be approved. The
design and appearance of the application failed to keep in character
with the surrounding dwellings.

Officers informed Members that the spelling of the address, 1 Lichfield
Road, would be amended in refusal reason 1, should the application be
refused.

It was moved and seconded that the application be refused for the
reasons listed in the report. On being put to the vote, refusal was
unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as set out in the
officer’s report and addendum.

Action by

14.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 14)
The enforcement report was presented to Members.

It was moved and seconded that the enforcement be imposed. On
being put to the vote, enforcement was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the enforcement be imposed as set out in the
officer’s report and addendum.

Action by

15.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 15)

Page 4

Action by




The enforcement report was presented to Members.

It was moved and seconded that the enforcement be imposed. On
being put to the vote, enforcement was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the enforcement be imposed as set out in the
officer’s report and addendum.

16.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 16) Action by
The enforcement report was presented to Members.

It was moved and seconded that the enforcement be imposed. On
being put to the vote, enforcement was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the enforcement be imposed as set out in the
officer’s report and addendum.

17.

ANY ITEMS TRANSFERRED FROM PART 1 (Agenda ltem 17) Action by

18.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS IN PART 2 (Agenda Iltem 18) Action by

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.30 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277488. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 81 ABBOTSBURY GARDENS EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Erection of a two storey side and part single, part two storey rear extensions
(involving demolition of part side garage and rear extensions).

LBH Ref Nos: 38458/APP/2009/1527

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
KS/2009/01 Rev.
KS/2009/02 Rev.
KS/2009/03 Rev.
KS/2009/04 Rev.
KS/2009/05 Rev.

mmooo

Date Plans Received:  14/07/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/02/2010

Date Application Valid: 14/07/2009 01/03/2010
15/03/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north west side of Abbotsbury Gardens and
comprises a two storey semi-detached house with a front/side extension, a double garage
along the side and a rear conservatory. The attached house, 83 Abbotsbury Gardens lies
to the north east and has a two storey side extension. To the south west lies 79
Abbotsbury Gardens, a two storey semi-detached house with a two storey side extension.
The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising a mix of two
storey detached and semi-detached houses, some of which have two storey side
extensions, and the application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a two storey side and part single, part
two storey rear extension, involving the demolition of the front/side extension, one of the
side garages and the rear conservatory. The front porch would be retained.

The proposed two storey side extension would be set flush with the front wall of the
application property and would extend to the flank wall of the retained side garage. It
would measure 4.25m wide, 8.3m deep, set flush with the rear wall of the main house,
and finished with a hipped roof matching the roof ridge of the application property.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 7
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposed single storey rear element would measure 12.9m wide for the full width of
the application property, the two storey side extension and to the rear of the remaining
garage, retaining a 1m gap to the side boundary with 79 Abbotsbury Gardens. The
retained garage would extend 1.9m rearwards along the side boundary with that property
and would be set 2.7m behind the rear wall of the single storey rear extension. The
proposed single storey rear element would be 3.6m deep and finished with a flat roof 3m
high.

The proposed part two storey rear extension would be set flush with the flank wall of the
two storey side extension. It would measure 4.5m wide, 3.6m deep and finished with a
hipped roof set 1m below the roof ridge of the two storey side extension.

The proposal would also result in the loss of a non-protected semi-mature Acacia tree.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
38458/86/0712 81 Abbotsbury Gardens Eastcote Pinner

Section 53 certificate

Decision Date: 07-05-1986 Refused Appeal:
38458/A/86/0922 81 Abbotsbury Gardens Eastcote Pinner

Householder development (small extension, garage etc.)

Decision Date: 04-07-1986 Approved Appeal:
38458/APP/2000/467 81 Abbotsbury Gardens Eastcote Pinner
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY FRONT EXTENSION

Decision Date: 20-04-2000 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
None

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

17 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. 15 letters of objection and a petition
with 45 signatories has been received making the following comments:

Letters of objection:
Objections from 83 Abbotsbury Gardens:
(i) The length of projection of the rear extension would be deeper than others in the

terrace and as such is not in keeping with neighbouring properties;
(i) The proposed rear extension would reduce sunlight entering 83 Abbotsbury Gardens;

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 8
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(iii) The position of the boundary line is such that the development would encroach on land
in the ownership of 83 Abbotsbury Gardens;

(iv) There are inconsistencies in the submitted plans;

(v) The proposal would double the original size of the application property and this would
be visually unacceptable in the street scene;

(vi)The increase in floor area represents an overdevelopment of the site and would
exceed the 2/3rds rule in the HDAS: Residential Extensions;

(vii) The rear extension including gutter and overhang should not encroach onto 83
Abbotsbury Gardens; and

(viii) Noise from the development would be disruptive. We require an agreement on hours
of work.

Objections from 79 Abbotsbury Gardens:

(i) The submitted block plan incorrectly shows the side boundary, a wooden fence
delineates the boundary and not the garage;

(i) The proposed rear extension and the utility room would be 1m from the side boundary
and will result in the loss of light entering 79 Abbotsbury Gardens;

(iii) The increase in footprint would result in an overdevelopment of the site and should be
reduced to comply with the HDAS: Residential Extensions;

(iv) The proposed two storey side extension should be set 1m behind the front wall and
0.5m below the roof ridge to comply with the HDAS: Residential Extensions;

(v) We would object to the conversion of the loft to habitable use as this would lead to
overdevelopment;

(vi) We object to any outbuilding at the bottom of the rear garden.

Other letters of objection:

(i) Overdevelopment of the site;

(i) The two storey rear extension would be out of character with the surrounding area;

(iii) The proposal would exceed the current building line;

(iv) The width of the two storey side extension exceeds the 2/3rds rule in the HDAS:
Residential Extensions;

(v) The proposal would result in an unneighbourly development harming the residential
amenities of adjoining and nearby residential properties through, overdominance, visual
intrusion, overlooking and overshadowing;

(vi) The proposed extension would render 81 Abbotsbury Gardens out of proportions with
83 Abbotsbury Gardens;

(vii) The proposal would set an unfortunate precedent;

(viii) The two storey side extension would be out of keeping with the street scene;

Petition:

'We (the undersigned) object to the planning application ref: 38458/APP/2009/1527 RE:
81 Abbotsbury Gardens'

Eastcote Residents' Association:
"This dwelling is part of a pair of modest 3 bedroom semi-detached houses. To extend

one half of this pair of semi-detached houses to the extent proposed will produce a
visually unacceptable form of development, and will out of keeping with the street scene.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 9
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The above proposal does not comply with HDAS sections 5.6 and 5.8.

5.8. The proposed extension roof is at the same ridge height as the main building,
whereas, it should be subordinate to the main ridge.

5.6 The ground and first floor are not set back the required 1m from the main front
building line.

In this current form we consider that it will be detrimental to street scene, and we ask that
the application is refused."

Officer Comments:
83 Abbotsbury Gardens:

Points (i), (ii), (v) and (vi) have been addressed in the report. On points (iii) and (iv),
amended plans have been submitted which have addressed these discrepancies. On
point (vii), the proposal does not encroach onto 83 Abbotsbury Gardens and on point (viii),
construction working hours are set out in the Environmental Protection Acts. A site
construction informative is therefore recommended.

79 Abbotsbury Gardens:

Points (ii), (iii) and (iv) have been addressed in the report. On point (i), amended plans
have been submitted which have addressed this discrepancy. On points (v) and (vi), this
application does not involve the conversion of the loft space or the erection of an
outbuilding at the bottom of the rear garden.

Other letters of objection and the comments of the Eastcote Residents' Association:
These are addressed in the report.

INTERNAL:

Trees/Landscape:

The are several trees on and close to the site. Collectively, these trees, some of which
have been pollarded or pruned, contribute to the visual amenity and arboreal character of
the locality, as well as providing vegetative screening. On that basis, most of the
trees should be retained if possible and considered as part of this scheme. There are also
some mature shrubs, which should be selectively retained. However, they do not constrain
the development, because they are small and have low or negligible amenity values.

The amended plans show most of the vegetation, but do not show the semi-mature
specimen (dwarf) Sycamore in the middle of the lawn (this tree should not be affected by
the proposed development) and, whilst they show only one small Ash tree (in fact a False
Acacia) to be removed to facilitate the development and imply that the other trees/shrubs
are retained, they do not show (notes or key) the other existing trees/shrubs to be
retained nor provide details of protective measures. These deficiencies can, however, be
addressed by planning conditions.

There is no objection to the removal of the semi-mature Acacia tree, because the loss of

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 10
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



this tree will not be detrimental to the visual amenity of the locality. Therefore, subject to
conditions TL1, TL2 and TL3, the proposed development is acceptable in terms of Saved
Policy BE38 of the UDP.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential

Extensions (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging
Local Development Framework documents):

3.0 Rear Extensions and Conservatories: Single Storey

5.0 Side and First Floor Side Extension: Two Storey

6.0 Rear and First Floor Rear Extensions: Two Storey

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house, on the street scene and surrounding area, and on
residential amenity.

The street scene is characterised by predominantly two storey semi-detached houses
some with two storey side extensions. The two storey side extensions to those houses are
either set flush with the front wall and are equal to the roof ridge of the original house,
notably at nos. 77, 79 and 83 Abbotsbury Gardens, or are set below the roof ridge.

Paragraphs 5.6 and 5.8 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS):
Residential Extensions advises that for semi-detached houses, two storey side extension
should be set behind the front wall and below the roof ridge of the original house.
Paragraph 5.10 advises that the width of two story side extensions should be between half
and 2/3rds of the main house width, depending on the size of the plot and the character of
the area.

The proposed two storey side extension has been designed to integrate with the

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 11
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



appearance of the original house, in that it would be set flush with the front wall and be
equal to the roof ridge. This would be contrary to paragraphs 5.6 and 5.8 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions, which states that the
ridge should be 0.5 lower. However, the extension to No.83 already goes up to the ridge.
It is considered that a reduced ridge height, in this case, would look awkward given the
extension to No0.83, resulting in an unbalancing effect to the extension when read in
conjunction with the other half of this pair of semi detached properties. It is, therefore
considered that the proposed design would be more appropriate in this particular case as
it would reintroduce the symmetry of the pair of semi-detached house at nos. 81 and 83
Abbotsbury Gardens.

Concerns have been raised regarding the overall width of the two storey side extension. In
regards to paragraph 5.10 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS):
Residential Extensions, 2/3rds of the width of the main house would equate to some 4.1m.
The proposed extension measures 4.25m wide. The 150mm difference is very slight and
in this particular case, is not considered to result in an adverse impact on the enlarged
house or the appearance of the pair of semi-detached houses, nos. 81 and 83 Abbotsbury
Gardens, such that a refusal could be justified. The circumstances of this site are that the
other half of the pair (No. 83) has been extended already. Of relevance is the fact that
No.83 has a narrower plot width. The effect of this is that even though the proposed
extension is marginally wider than that already erected to No.83 it actually will have its
flank wall set further off the side boundary. This is important in considering the visual
impact of the extension. HDAS highlights that plot width is relevant in considering
appropriate width for extensions. The fact that a larger plot exists for No.81 is considered
to contribute towards the site specific circumstances which make the width of the
extension although not strictly HDAS complaint nonetheless not harmful to the
streetscene.

The proposed part two storey, part single storey rear extension by reason of its overall
size, siting, design, appearance and length of projection, is considered to harmonise with
the character, proportions and architectural composition of the original house. It would not
project more than 3.6m deep, in accordance with paragraphs 3.3 and 6.4 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions. Furthermore, it is
considered to appear subordinate as the two storey rear element would be set below the
roof ridge of the main house and a sufficient proportion of the original rear wall of the main
house would be maintained.

There does not appear to be any part two storey rear extensions on this side of
Abbotsbury Gardens, however, such extensions are characteristic of residential areas and
it is considered that this element of the scheme would not appear out of keeping with the
surrounding area.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed extensions would not result in an
overdevelopment of the site and would harmonise with the character and visual amenities
of the street scene and surrounding area generally, in accordance with policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) and sections 3.0, 5.0 and 6.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement(HDAS):Residential Extensions.

Paragraph 5.1 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions
advises that two storey side extensions should retain a 1m set-in from the side boundary.
The proposed two storey side extension would maintain a 3.5m gap to the side boundary

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 12
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



with 79 Abbotsbury Gardens and this would be sufficient to maintain the open character
and visual amenities of the street scene in accordance with policies BE13, BE19 and
BE22 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and
section 5.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions.

The attached house, 83 Abbotsbury Gardens would not be adversely affected by the two
storey side extension as it lies on the opposite side of the application property. The
proposed part single storey rear extension would not be more than 3.6m deep and 3m
high in accordance with paragraphs 3.3 and 3.6 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement(HDAS): Residential Extensions. Furthermore, the proposed part two storey
rear extension would be some 5.9m from the side boundary with that house. Therefore, it
is considered that at these distances and height, the proposed extension would not
breach a 45 degree line of sight taken from the rear habitable room windows at 83
Abbotsbury Gardens closest to the side boundary with the application property.

The flank wall of 79 Abbotsbury Gardens would be some 6m from the flank wall of the two
storey side and part two storey rear extension. Furthermore, the utility room (rear
extension) would be some 3.7m from that flank wall. These distances are sufficient to
ensure that the proposal would not breach a 45 degree line of sight taken from the rear
habitable room windows at 79 Abbotsbury Gardens closest to the side boundary with the
application property. As such, the proposal would not have a visually intrusive and
overdominant impact on the residential amenities of the occupiers of the adjoining houses.

No windows are proposed facing 79 and 83 Abbotsbury Gardens. Furthermore, the
properties to the rear in Deane Croft Road would be over 60m from the proposed
extensions. Therefore, the proposal would not result in a overlooking and loss of privacy.

With regards to overshadowing, the proposal would result in a slight increase in
overshadowing during the morning hours, however as 79 Abbotsbury Gardens lie to the
south west of the application property, the increase in overshadowing would be contained
in the rear garden of that house and would not exceed BSE daylight/sunlight guidelines.
The proposed single storey rear extension would result in an increase in overshadowing
onto 83 Abbotsbury Gardens during the afternoon hours. However given its length of
project and height, it is considered that this increase is not considered to be so significant
as to justify a refusal of planning permission. The proposed part two storey rear extension
would also result in an increase in overshadowing the rear garden of No.83, however this
increase again would be within BSE guidelines.

As such, the proposal would not harm the residential amenities of the adjoining occupiers
and would comply with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007). The new windows would provide an
adequate outlook and natural light to the rooms they would serve, in accordance with
London Plan Policy 4A.3 and BE20 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

Over 400sgm of private amenity space would be retained and two off-street parking
spaces are retained within the remaining garage and hardstanding, in accordance with
policies BE23 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

Finally, The loss of a non-protected semi-mature Acacia tree is acceptable and would not
harm the appearance of the surrounding area.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 13
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In conclusion, it is considered that the proposal would relate satisfactorily with the
appearance of the street scene and the character of the surrounding area and would not
harm the residential amenities of the adjoining and nearby residential properties. As such,
this application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 79
and 83 Abbotsbury Gardens.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HH-RPD4 Prevention of Balconies / Roof Gardens

The roof area of the single storey rear extension hereby permitted shall not be used as a
balcony, roof garden or similar amenity area.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 14
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential

Extensions (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the
emerging Local Development Framework documents):

3.0 Rear Extensions and Conservatories: Single Storey

5.0 Side and First Floor Side Extension: Two Storey

6.0 Rear and First Floor Rear Extensions: Two Storey

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 15
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning & Community Services Reception
Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 16
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 35/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 17
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



.
.
~.
.
.
.
~.
. ]
Pie Pid
7. e
. .
. .
Phd Pid
.
- Phd
. 4'
. .
.
. .
. .
. .
. .
.
.
.
.
.
{{;/§§

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

81 Abbotsbury Gardens

Eastcote

LONDON B

OROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
38458/APP/2009/1527 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 18 July 2010




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address THE BUNGALOW NEWYEARS GREEN LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Construction of a temporary Civic Amenity Facility for use during
redevelopment of the Harefield Civic Amenity Site, including temporary
change of use of bungalow to office and staff welfare facility.

LBH Ref Nos: 29665/APP/2010/617

Drawing Nos: CVv8100125/105
Figure 6 Rev. A, Landscape Proposals
CVv8100125/112 Rev P1
CVv8100125/100
Planning Statement Ref:18405/P2/A5/TB/cjh Dated March 2010
Design and Access Statement Ref:CV8100125/TF/DW/006 Issue 1
Landscape Assessment Report
Flood Risk Assessment Ref: CV8100125/MT/DW/009 Issue 1 Dated 8
March 2010
Flood Risk Assessment Ref: CV290319/JB/LR/012 Issue 1 Dated 24
September 2009
Preliminary Risk Assessment Ref: CvV8100125/MT/DW/014 Issue 1 Dated
18 May 2010
Ecological Data Search Ref: 09/372
Baseline Ecological Survey Dated March 2010
Tree Survey Ref:160 Dated 8 March 2010
CV8100125/01 Rev. P2
CVv8100125/111 Rev. P3
CV290319/MT/015 Page 29

Date Plans Received:  19/03/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/03/0010
Date Application Valid: 12/04/2010 09/04/0010
12/04/0010
21/05/0010
14/06/0010

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the construction of a temporary civic amenity facilities
on land adjacent to the existing Civic Amenity site at Newyears Green Lane. The
temporary facility is required for a period of one year, to allow for a continuity of service
to residents, for domestic waste and recycling disposal during the construction and
refurbishment of the main Civic Amenity site. The proposal will involve the construction of
a temporary access road, concrete slab, together with associated drainage and
landscaping. The scheme will utilise a temporary single storey modular building and
existing buildings on the site, including the vacant bungalow, and will involve the
demolition of various dilapidated out buildings.

Civic amenity sites such as this facility are not normally considered appropriate in a
Green Belt location and the proposal does not conform to the types of development
allowed by national and local policy. However, the proposal will provide a facility
necessary to ensure that the Borough can make a full and uninterrupted contribution to
sustainable waste management and civic functions. In addition, this is a temporary facility

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 19
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



required for a period of only one year, after which it is proposed to restore the land to its
original condition. As such, in the medium to long term, the proposal would not materially
increase the built up nature of the site, or harm the openness of the Green Belt It is
therefore considered that very special circumstances have been established as to why
normal Green Belt Policies should not prevail. No objections are therefore raised to the
principle of the development.

Highway and ecological issues have been satisfactorily addressed and subject to the
suggested conditions, there would be no material loss of amenity to neighbouring
properties, the risk of flooding will be minimised and the quality of the water environment
will be protected. Approval is therefore recommended for a temporary period.

2. RECOMMENDATION

This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town
and Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall endure only for the
benefit of the land.

APPROVAL subject to the following conditions:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 T5 Temporary Use - Discontinuance and Reinstatement

The use hereby permitted shall be discontinued, the temporary building, hard standing
and access road removed on or before one year from the date of commencement of the
use hereby approved. The date of the commencement of use shall be confirmed in
writing to the Local Planning Authority. The land shall be restored in accordance with a
scheme to be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The use of the site for a Civic Amenity Site is not considered to be acceptable on a
permanent basis because the use represents inappropriate development in the Green
Belt and it has not been demonstrated that there are very special circumstances or
material considerations that would override the provisions of the development plan or
Government policy, or mitigate against the loss of this Green Belt site, contrary to Policy
OL1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
PPG2 Green Belts.

3 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works for the operational phase of the development has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and these works
shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 20
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The schemes shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Within three months of the date of implementation of this permission, a land restoration
scheme providing full details of hard and soft landscaping works for the restoration phase
of the development, required by condition 2, shall be submitted for the approval in writing
by the Local Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The
scheme shall include details of the following: -

a) the sequence and phasing of the restoration

b) the spreading of an even layer of top soil, specifying the depth and method of
placement, in order to achieve final levels which may marry in with those of the
surrounding land

c) the ripping of any layers of final cover to ensure adequate drainage and aeration

d) the restoration of hard standing (concrete slab) and decommissioning of the access
road,

e) the removal of plant, buildings, structures and machinery

f) The re-instatement of the planted bund along the southern boundary of the permanent
Civic Amenity site.

g) drainage of the restored land

h) the seeding of the restored land with appropriate grass mix

i) the proposed finishing levels or contours,

j) the programme of implementation of the scheme

k) measures to protect and enhance the existing nature conservation interest of the site

I) means of enclosure

m) planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

n) written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

0) schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

The scheme shall thereafter be implemented in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with Policies OL1 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 21
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



All hard and soft landscaping for the operarational phase of the development shall be
carried out in accordance with the approved landscaping scheme and shall be
completed within the first planting and seeding seasons following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier period. All hard
and soft landscaping for the restoration phase of the development shall be completed
within the first planting and seeding seasons following the cessation of the use hereby
approved.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

7 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the use hereby permitted is commenced or in accordance with a
timetable agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried
out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The stockpiles of top soil and sub soil shall not exceed 2.0 metres in height.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 22
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON
To protect the visual amenities of the Green Belt, in compliance with Policies OL1 and
BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No infiltration of surface water drainage into the ground is permitted other than with the
express written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To prevent contaminated surface runoff water entering the inner source protection zone
beneath the site, to improve water quality and prevent pollution of the water environment,
in compliance with Policy 4A.17 of the London Plan (February 2008).

1 ST1 Standard Condition

The construction of the site drainage system shall be carried out in accordance with
details submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority before the
development commences.

REASON

To prevent the increased risk of flooding to third parties, to the site itself, to improve
water quality and prevent pollution of the water environment, in compliance with Policies
OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Unitary development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and Policy 4A.17 of the London Plan (February 2008).

12 Oom7 Refuse and Open-Air Storage

Details of on-site refuse storage (including any open-air storage facilities) for waste
material awaiting disposal, including details of any screening, shall be indicated on plans
to be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. Such facilities shall be
provided prior to occupation of the development and thereafter permanently retained for
as long as the use remains on the site.

REASON
To ensure that visual amenities are not prejudiced, in accordance with policy OE3 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

13 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 23
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



with Policies OL5 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements, including where
appropriate, method of carriageway and footway construction, turning space, safety
strips, sight lines at road junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of
spaces, loading facilities, closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved
development shall not be occupied until all such works have been constructed in
accordance with the approved details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and
loading areas (where appropriate) must be permanently retained and used for no other
purpose at any time, for so long as the use hereby approved remains.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C
of the London Plan.

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until details of parking provision for wheelchair
disabled people, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The development shall not be occupied until all the approved details have been
implemented and thereafter these facilities shall be permanently retained for as long as
the use remains on the site.

REASON

To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances in accordance with Policy AM5 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

All construction vehicles servicing the development hereby approved shall enter and
depart the site using the western section of New Years Green Lane, via Harvil Road.

REASON

To ensure the provision of a safe and convenient access for vehicular traffic, prior to
occupation in accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London
Plan.

17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Provisions shall be made within the site to ensure that all vehicles associated with the
construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed and cleaned to
prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway.

REASON

To ensure that the development does not cause danger and inconvenience to users of
the adjoining highway in accordance with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 NONSC Non Standard Condition

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 24
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The site shall only operate between the hours of 07:00 and 20:00.

REASON

In order to comply with the terms of the application and to safeguard the residential
amenity of the occupiers of surrounding properties, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

19 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before any part of this development is commenced a site survey to assess the land
contamination levels shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and if
contamination is found in the site survey or during development a remediation scheme
for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site shall be submitted to
and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation scheme shall include an
assessment of the extent of site contamination and provide in detail the remedial
measures to be taken to avoid risk to the future site users and the environment when the
site is developed. In the event that contamination is found at the site, it shall be recorded
within a watching brief and reported in writing to the Local Planning Authority and the
measures identified in the approved scheme shall be implemented, following which
verification information must be submitted in writing for approval by the Local Planning
Authority. All works, which form part of this remediation scheme, shall be completed
before any part of the development is occupied (unless otherwise agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority).

REASON

(i) To ensure that the users of the site and the environment are not subjected to any risks
from land contamination associated with the tipped ground in accordance with Policy
OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

(i) To prevent pollution of the water environment, in compliance with Policy 4A.17 of the
London Plan (February 2008).

20 NONSC Non Standard Condition

If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present at
the site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and obtained
written approval from the Local Planning Authority for an amendment to the remediation
strategy detailing how this unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with.

REASON:

To protect the groundwater in the inner source protection zone beneath the site from the
effects of unsuspected contamination, in compliance with Policy 4A.17 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

21 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to commencement of any works, details of the secure cycle storage and motor bike
parking arrangements shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning
Authority. These facilities shall be provided prior to the occupation of the development
and thereafter permanently retained for as long as the use remains on the site.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities have been provided, in accordance with the Council's
parking standards and Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

NONSC

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 25
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



B2fore any part of the NeveStamdatit@oeditbonis commenced, the applicant shall carry
out and submit details of a landfill gas survey in the ground at the development site. The
gas survey shall include areas below the footprint of the building and/or within existing
confined spaces, where gas may build up. The applicant shall assess the risks from gas
migration and if gas migration is identified in the site survey or during development, a
remediation scheme for measures to prevent gas ingress to any buildings on the
development site shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.
The remediation scheme shall include an assessment of the extent of gas migration and
provide in detail the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk to the future site users
and the environment when the site is developed. In the event that landfill gas is found at
the site, it shall be recorded within a watching brief and reported in writing to the Local
Planning Authority and the measures identified in the approved remediation scheme shall
be implemented, following which verification information must be submitted in writing for
approval by the Local Planning Authority. All works, which form part of this remediation
scheme, shall be completed before any part of the development is occupied (unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority). No new gas migration
pathways shall be introduced as a result of the development, without adequate mitigation
measures in place.

REASON

The Council's records show that the development site is within 250 metres of a landfill
site, which continues to generate landfill gas. A gas survey is required to clarify that there
is no significant gas migration from the landfill to the development site, in accordance
with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

23 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before development commences, details of the position and design of external lighting
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall include details of underground works and measures to eliminate vertical
and horizontal light spillage for the car park areas, roads, areas immediately around the
buildings and courtyards.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance. To safeguard the
amenities of nearby residential properties and to ensure that the work does not
undermine landscaping proposals, in accordance with Policies BE13, BE38 and OE1 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

24 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The facilities hereby permitted shall be used only for purposes ancillary to the existing
civic amenity site operations.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to retain control over the use in terms of HGV
movements and waste input, so as to ensure that it complies with Policies OL1 and OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

25 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until the applicant has submitted to and agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority an Ecological Management Plan (EMP) for the
site, in accordance with the recommendations set out in the Baseline Ecological Survey
Report dated March 2010. The scheme shall incorporate a landscape restoration planting

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 26
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



strategy for the site, alongside measures for habitat enhancement. The scheme should
include a plan clearly showing the areas and types of planting and where the habitat
enhancement measures will be located. The scheme shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved Ecological Management Plan.

REASON

To ensure the protection of European Protected Species and that the proposed
development will not have unacceptable ecological effects on the locality in accordance
with Policies EC1 and E5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007.

26 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Bat and nesting bird surveys shall be undertaken prior to implementation of works on the
site, to ascertain the presence of any protected species, estimate the size of the
population present (if any) and assess the distribution of the species and their habitats
across and adjacent to the application site. Where protected species are found to be
present, an assessment shall be made of the likely impacts the development would have
on the species concerned. This should be accompanied by a set of any additional
mitigation measures necessary to comply with relevant legislation. Where appropriate,
the scheme shall be carried out in accordance with the approved mitigation measures.

REASON

To ensure the protection of a European Protected Species and to benefit local wildlife, in
compliance with Policies EC1 and EC5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007), Policy 3D.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and
the Conservation (Natural Habitats etc) Regulations 1994.

27 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details of a Construction and Operational Site Working Plan shall be submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the development
hereby approved. The scheme shall specify overall management procedures at the site
and addresses the following issues (where appropriate):

(i) types of waste accepted and operating hours;

(ii) arrangements for site security, staffing and communications;

(iii) arrangements for control of litter, vermin and insects;

(iv) arrangements for control of dust and odours. These include the specification for the
odour control system in use at the site;

(v) fire equipment and procedures;

(vi) procedure for handling liquefied petroleum gas (LPG) cylinders;

(vii) arrangements for potentially hazardous wastes;

(viii) arrangements for handling batteries;

(ix) technical competency of staff.

(x) Details of the dust suppression sprinkler system.

Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved Construction and
Operational Site Working Plan.

REASON

To ensure that potential pollution risks are well managed and controlled and to
safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010P2ge 27
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(September 2007).

28 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures including and lighting and any CCTV scheme
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Any
security measures to be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the
necessary standard necessary to achieve the Secure by Design accreditation award by
the Metropolitan Police and be implemented prior to the first occupation of the
development.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, and to reflect the guidance contained in Circular 5/94
'Planning Out Crime' and the Councils SPG on Community Safety By Design.

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to commencement of use of the development hereby approved, details of mitigation
measures to off set any deterioration in air quality as a result of the development shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The mitigation strategy shall
be integrated within the development and thereafter permanently retained and
maintained.

REASON
In order to protect the amenities of local residents, in compliance with Policy 4A.19 of the
London Plan (February 2008).

30 DIS4 Signposting for People with Disabilities

Signplates, incorporating a representation of the Universal Wheelchair Symbol, should
be displayed to indicate the location of convenient facilities to meet the needs of people
with disabilities. Such signplates should identify or advertise accessible entrances to
buildings, reserved parking spaces, accessible lifts and lavatory accommodation,
manageable routes through buildings and availability of additional services. Signs for
direction and location should have large characters or numerals and clearly contrast with
the background colour.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities are aware of the location of convenient facilities in
accordance with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 11 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 28
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

3 12 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

4 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

5 114 Installation of Plant and Machinery

The Council's Commercial Premises Section and Building Control Services should be
consulted regarding any of the following:-

The installation of a boiler with a rating of 55,000 - 1% million Btu/hr and/or the
construction of a chimney serving a furnace with a minimum rating of 1% million Btu/hr;
The siting of any external machinery (eg air conditioning);

The installation of additional plant/machinery or replacement of existing machinery.
Contact:- Commercial Premises Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190). Building Control Services, 3N/01, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6

You are advised that the proposed development may require a Waste Management
Licence in accordance with the requirements of the Environmental protection Act 1990.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 29
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent
from the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to
erect directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

9 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

10 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

11 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.

12 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 3, 6, 7, 9, 11, 14, 15, 19, 21, 22, 23, 25, 26, 27 and
29, which must be discharged prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach
of planning control should you commence these works prior to the discharge of these
conditions. The Council may consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of
these conditions. For further information and advice contact - Planning Environment &
Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

13

Advice on the land gas fill condition (condition 20) can be obtained from the
Environmental Protection Unit on 01895 277440.

14

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 30
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Handling or storage of any hazardous substance accepted on site should be handled in
accordance with the Hazardous Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2005.

Any above ground oil storage tank(s) should be sited on an impervious base and
surrounded by a suitable liquid tight bunded compound. No drainage outlet should be
provided. The bunded area should be capable of containing 110% of the volume of the
largest tank and all fill pipes, draw pipes and sight gauges should be enclosed within its
curtilage. The vent pipe should be directed downwards into the bund. Guidelines are
available from the Environment Agency.

Processing of demolition arising must be in conformity with the Waste Management
Licensing Regulations 1994 Schedule 3, exemption from licensing stipulations.

Particular attention needs to be given to avoid the contamination of any asbestos as it is
removed in the demolition phase as to avoid contamination of the site from this source.

15

Your attention is drawn to the fact that planning permission does not override any
legislation designed to protect European Protected Species, including The Conservation
(Natural Habitats etc) Regulations 1994. You should contact Natural England (Tel: 020
7831 6922) if you require further information.

16

Advice on the gas migration condition can be obtained from the Environmental Protection
Unit on 01895 250155 or Building Control.

17

You are advised that the temporary access road should be constructed on top of a
permeable membrane to ensure that the construction layers can be cleanly removed at
the end of its 12 month life.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is owned by the Council and located in the Metropolitan Green Belt.
The site is largely made up of a bungalow and a series of redundant single-storey farm
buildings constructed in a mix of corrugated iron, wood and asbestos cement sheets.
These buildings are arranged around the outside of a broadly rectangular area of open
land which is in part hard surfaced and was previously used as a farm yard. To the north,
east and west of the site lies open countryside. Further to the west lies the existing civic
amenity facility. To the south is New Years Green Lane, beyond which lies the Dogs' Trust
complex.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the construction of a temporary civic amenity facility on
land adjacent to the existing Civic Amenity Site at Newyears Green Lane. The temporary
facility is required to facilitate service continuity during the construction and refurbishment
of the main Civic Amenity site, for which planning permission has recently been granted.

The proposals include the construction of a short section of access road across open

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 31
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



land, from the existing entrance to the Civic Amenity Site to the existing group of
dilapidated farm buildings to the east. The majority of these buildings would be
demolished, with only two retained to provide temporary storage, to aid on-site operations.
The existing bungalow would also be retained and used temporarily as office and welfare
accommodation for staff, associated with the operation of the temporary civic amenity
facility.

The proposal will also involve the construction of a concrete slab (60 x 40 metres) to
provide access and a base for skips. The site will be accessed via a temporary access
road across open fields from the permanent site to the west. The concrete slab would be
marked out as a loop road around a central area, accommodating 12 roll-on roll-off skips.
Seven staff parking spaces and a new single storey modular building would also be
provided on the site, as well as appropriate security enhancements.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

Planning Statement

The planning supporting statement deals with the planning policy context, the description
of the site, the need for the development, Green Belt considerations, environmental and
amenity issues, infrastructure and access and hazardous waste matters.

Design and Access Statement

This report outlines the context for the development and provides a justification for the
design and appearance for the proposed development, benefits of proposed Scheme,
amount and scale of development, layout and site and building accessibility.

Landscape and Visual Assessment

The scope of the assessment is to report on the impacts of the temporary facility on the
local landscape and visual receptors. The report also briefly considers impacts on
landscape designations, most notable of which is the Green Belt. The overall conclusions
are that with careful thought to the restoration and reinstatement of the grassland and
interim infrastructure installed as part of the temporary facilities, the basic appearance of
the site surrounds can be restored and the long term impacts on the landscape and visual
amenity can be minimised.

Transport Assessment
Addresses the accessibility and Highway implications of the development proposals at the
site.

Flood Risk Assessment
The report considers the risk of flooding arising from the development and concludes that
the proposals will not increase flood risk either on, or in the vicinity of the site.

Ecological Data Search
The report provides ecological information for the site and includes information on
statutory sites, non statutory sites, species records, habitat or open space information.

Baseline Ecological Survey

The report includes a baseline ecological survey, an assessment of the potential of the
survey area to contain protected species, conclusions and recommendations.

Tree Survey & Tree Protection Plan

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 32
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The tree survey assesses the quality and value of 21 individual and groups of trees and
shrubs on the site

Preliminary Risk Assessment, (CV8100125/MT/DW/014), dated 18 May 2010

The report submitted is an initial risk assessment, which consists of a desktop study. The
report aims to develop an outline conceptual model and establish whether or not there are
any potentially unacceptable risks to controlled waters and other receptors arising from
contamination at the site. The report indicates previous studies in the area were not
received in time to be reviewed, and further investigation information for the site is due to
be produced, looking at soil contamination and ground gas. It concludes that the risk of
contamination of controlled waters from the proposed use is extremely low.

Although that application was advertised as a departure from the Development Plan, the
scheme does not trigger any requirement to refer this application to either the Mayor of
London or Government Office for London, as the application site is less than one hectare
in extent, less than 1,000 sq. of floor space is to be created and there will be a through put
of less than 50,000 tonnes per annum of waste.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was granted in 2008 (Ref.8232/APP/2008/564) for the improvement
and expansion of the main civic amenity site to enable the existing facilities to be
upgraded. The approved scheme included a new office building, improved access
arrangements and enhanced recycling and waste collection facilities.

In addition to the above, two subsequent planning applications were approved for further
expansion of the site both of which received permission in January 2010. The first (Ref.
8232/APP/2009/2224), secured permission for the erection of additional office
accommodation and internal storage for street lighting equipment, external storage and
vehicle parking. The second (8232/APP/2008/2225) secured permission for the erection
of a dome to provide weatherproof storage for road salt on the site.

At the time of submission of these applications, it was envisaged that the civic amenity
site would cease operating during the redevelopment. However, it is now proposed to
provide a small temporary civic amenity facility to the north east of the existing site, which
would remain operational during the construction phase for the existing Civic Amenity
facility. This temporary facility, which is the subject of this application, would receive only
domestic waste and recycling rather than the combination of domestic and trade waste
accepted by the existing facility.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1 To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open nature
of the area.

PT1.12 To avoid any unacceptable risk of flooding to new development in areas already

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 33
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



PT1.6

liable to flood, or increased severity of flooding elsewhere.

To safeguard the nature conservation value of Sites of Special Scientific Interest,
Sites of Metropolitan Importance for Nature Conservation, designated local nature
reserves or other nature reserves, or sites proposed by English Nature or the
Local Authority for such designations.

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
AM15
AM2

AM7

BE13
BE19
BE38

EC1

EC2
EC3
EC5
OE1

OE11

OE7

OES8

oL1
OoL2
oL4
OL5
PPG13
PPG2
PPS1
PPS10
PPS20
PPS23

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation importance
and nature reserves

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance
Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
Green Belt -landscaping improvements

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

Transport

Green Belts

Delivering Sustainable Development

Planning for Sustainable Waste Management

Renewable Energy

Planning and Pollution Control

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 34
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



PPS25 Development & Flood Risk
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th May 2010

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application was advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning Act (1990) as a
departure from the development plan. A site notice was erected on the site and the application was
advertised in a local paper on 5 May 2010. 9 adjoining premises and organisations were notified by
letter. No responses have been received.

NATURAL ENGLAND

Natural England has concern over the justification of the proposed access route which will require
development on Green Belt land. In light of this, we recommend that the land should be reinstated
as soon as possible back to its original state (as stated in Section 5.3 of the Design and Access
Statement). We are not comfortable for the access route to be left and so strongly recommended
that the reinstatement of land be completed as soon as possible and that this be included as a
condition of development if the council is minded to grant planning permission.

The Ecology Report states that the Bungalow was only externally assessed for bat potential as is
currently boarded up. Although the building is to be retained and reused, we recommend that a bat
specialist be present when work is carried out on the bungalow in case bats are present.

It is not clear whether the makeshift modern outbuildings scheduled to be demolished have been
physically surveyed for bats. We advise that if the Council is unsure as to the potential of these
buildings to support bats, that a survey be completed of these buildings to determine whether bats
are present.

We also advise that the mitigation and enhancement recommendations outlined on pages 6-7 of
the Ecology Report are secured through use of a planning condition and that the Council secures, if
possible, the retention of the two mature oak trees referenced on page 6 which have been
identified as having the potential to support bat roosts.

In order to comply with the legislation, you should ensure that the development is timed to avoid
disturbing/damaging works in the bird nesting period or the site should be surveyed for the
presence of nesting birds at regular intervals prior to any potentially disturbing works taking place.
This is especially important with regards to the potential presence of Barn Owls as identified in the
Ecology Report.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Initial Response
We obiject to the proposed development as submitted because there is insufficient information to

demonstrate that the risk of pollution to controlled waters is acceptable. There are three strands to
this objection. These are that:

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 35
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(i) We consider the level of risk posed by this proposal to be unacceptable.

(i) The application fails to provide assurance that the risks of pollution are understood, as a
preliminary risk assessment (including a desk study, conceptual model and initial assessment of
risk) has not been provided. Planning Policy Statement 23 (PPS23) takes a precautionary
approach. It requires a proper assessment whenever there might be a risk, not only where the risk
is known.

(iii) Under PPS23, the application should not be determined until information is provided to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority that the risk to controlled waters has been fully
understood and can be addressed through appropriate measures. This is not currently the case.

We believe there is a potential for contamination to be present at the site and possible risk to
controlled waters as the site's previous use is listed as a stable yard and has been marked as
suspected contamination for all or part of site, but no preliminary risk assessment has been
submitted with the application. Further, the site is located over sensitive controlled waters receptors
such as Source Protection Zone 1. The risk is considered unacceptable because there is no
evidence to indicate otherwise. It should be possible to withdraw the objection if sufficient
information is submitted prior to determination.

(Officer's Note: This objection has been withdrawn).
Further response dated 09-06-2010

We OBJECT to this application as submitted because the proposed development would pose an
unacceptable risk of pollution of groundwater and recommend that planning permission should be
refused on this basis.

Government policy as set out in Planning Policy Statement 23 notes the key role that the planning
system plays in determining the location of development which may give rise to pollution, either
directly or indirectly, and in ensuring that other uses and developments are not, as far as possible,
affected by major existing or potential sources of pollution. Our approach to groundwater protection
is set out in our policy 'Groundwater Protection: Policy and Practice GP3).' In implementing our
policy we will oppose development proposals that may pollute groundwater especially where the
risks of pollution is high and the groundwater asset is of high value. In this case we consider that
the proposed development poses an unacceptable risk of causing a detrimental impact to
groundwater quality because:

(i) The proposed waste development lies within a major aquifer and source protection zone one in
conditions that contravene the GP3 landfill position policy.

(i) The development poses a risk of pollution to groundwater resources that supply potable water.
(Officer's Note: This objection has been withdrawn).

Additional Response dated 24-06-2010

We have now been assured that the development is temporary and an essential part of an upgrade
to the existing facility. Following the submission of additional information we remove our objection
subject to the following conditions being applied. Without these conditions, the proposed
development in this location poses an unacceptable risk to the environment and we would maintain

an objection.

Condition 1: No infiltration of surface water drainage into the ground is permitted other than with the

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 36
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



express written consent of the Local Planning Authority, which may be given for those parts of the
site where it has been demonstrated that there is no resultant unacceptable risk to controlled
waters. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approval details.

Reason To prevent contaminated surface runoff water entering the inner source protection zone
beneath the site.

Condition 2: If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present
at the site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and obtained written approval from
the Local Planning Authority for, an amendment to the remediation strategy detailing how this
unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with.

Reason: To protect the groundwater in the inner source protection zone beneath the site from the
effects of unsuspected contamination.

(Officer's Note: These conditions have been imposed)

METROPLITAN POLICE CRIME PREVENTION OFFICER - No objections.
ICKENHAM RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION - No response.

HAREFIELD RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION - No response.

HAREFIELD VILLAGE CONSERVATION PANEL

The Panel has no objection to the application as improvements to the Amenity Site would be most
welcome.

However, Planning Services and Highways were urged to replace the width restrictions in New
Years Green Lane, just past the site with a more robust installation, in order to reduce the heavy
use of the Lane by heavy goods vehicles.

Officers' Note: The request is noted. However, the width restriction in New Years Green Lane falls
outside the application site boundary and falls outside the remit of the current application.

Internal Consultees
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

Noise

No objections are raised to this proposal, subject to a condition controlling the hours of use to those
imposed for the main site and the standard construction site informative.

Land Contamination

The application site is adjacent to the New Years Green Lane landfill site. The limited gas
monitoring available for the application site suggests there is not a great deal of gas migrating to
the site. No monitoring of the bungalow itself appears to have been undertaken.

A Preliminary Risk Assessment, dealing with land contamination has been submitted as part of this
application, following objections from the Environment Agency. The report comprises an initial risk
assessment, which consists of a desktop study. The report indicates since previous studies in the
area were not received in time to be reviewed, further investigation information for the site will be

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 37
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



produced looking at soil contamination and ground gas.

The ground investigation information indicates there is made ground present in the north eastern
corner and the western part of the site. The made ground is described as containing carbonaceous
deposits (northeast), and brick and concrete fragments. The other trial pits and boreholes indicated
natural ground. Based on the proposed use, with the site to be largely covered in hard standing, the
landfill has been identified as the potential source of contamination, and the risk to the development
site at worst has been identified as medium to low.

The report indicates they do not think any piling will be required as part of the development,
however as the site is adjacent to a landfill and the development is located on a source protection
zone, it is advisable to consult with the Environment Agency on this application.

The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) considers that landfill gas is the primary concern with
regard to this development. The Preliminary Risk Assessment Report indicates that some gas
monitoring has been carried out. Information available in EPU indicates there is very little gas
migration onto the site. However, no monitoring within confined spaces within the existing building
was undertaken. This monitoring could provide added assurance, as it is assumed this building,
thought to date from the 1970s, does not have gas protection built in.

The Environmental Protection Unit therefore recommends contaminated land conditions requiring a
site survey to assess the land contamination levels and a landfill gas survey, in order to ensure

(i) the site is suitable for its proposed use

(i) no further contamination of the site occurs as a result of the development

(iii) that the occupants and users of the development are not subject to any risks from
contamination in accordance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted at each stage for their advice
when using this condition. Supplementary Planning Guidance on Land Contamination provides
some general guidance on the information required to satisfy the condition. The Environment
Agency, (EA), should be consulted when using this condition. Contaminates may be present in the
soil, water (ground/surface) and gas within the land, or exist on the surface of the land.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER
The proposals are for a temporary civic amenity facility. The existing site accepts both domestic
and trade waste. As per the Transport Statement, approximately 60% of the waste is trade and the

remaining 40% is domestic.

The temporary site is proposed to accept only domestic waste, therefore cutting the level of traffic
generated by the site by approximately 60%.

The overall impact of the traffic associated with the temporary site and the construction traffic
associated with the main civic site are not considered to result in a detrimental highways impact.

The temporary site would have a long access road and a loop road, which is considered adequate
to contain any vehicles queuing without overhanging on the highway. Parallel and angled parking
spaces (including one disabled bay) have also been proposed off the loop road.

No objection is raised on the highways aspect of the proposals.

TREE AND LANSCAPING OFFICER

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 38
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Tree Survey

The tree survey assesses the quality and value of 21 No. individual and groups of trees (and
shrubs) on the site, in Appendix B. Most of them have been rated 'C' quality trees, a category
indicating low quality and value which are not normally considered to be a constraint on
development. One of the trees, T5 on the schedule, is rated 'R', which justifies removal in the
interests of sound management. No objections are raised to the assessment of the trees on site.

Tree implications

The tree survey concludes (section 4.1.1) that access will be provided via a new route, cutting
across paddocks from just inside the access gate. This will require the removal of an earth bund
containing a number of low quality trees. At 4.1.2 the report notes that the young Western Red
Cedar hedge, together with some low quality Elder and Thorn, need to be removed to create the
new facilities. The tree removal strategy is shown on SJ Stephens's drawing no. 160/001 Rev A.

Landscape assessment

The Landscape Assessment Report, by Anthony Stiff Associates, describes the method of
assessment (including desktop and site surveys), the landscape and visual context, a landscape
assessment and visual assessment, before reaching conclusions in section 6.0. These sections
are supported by site proposal drawings, details of the topography, photo locations, visual receptor
locations and the landscape proposal plans.

In the section on landscape assessment, at 4.1 the report notes that the duration of the activities at
the temporary facility is expected to last approximately 12 months after which the site will be
decommissioned. There is therefore a slight adverse short term impact. At 4.3 the effects on
landscape character is considered and, again, summarised that due to the temporary nature of the
activity, it is considered that the impacts should only be described as slight adverse.

The landscape mitigation strategy is described (4.4) as little more than replace what was there
before, but do ensure that some element of native vegetation, appropriate to the surrounds is
restored and is justified for aesthetic and biodiversity reasons. In 4.5 the residual effects are
assessed: consider that the adequate decommissioning of this infrastructure is key to the proposal
being deemed to be acceptable. The road will be restored to grassland and the remaining buildings
may still have some residual use. This is not certain.

In the visual assessment (section 5) it is noted that much of the site (the yard) is hidden in a dip in
the landform. However, it is acknowledged that: vehicle movements along the access road would
be more visible due to the fact that they are partly at a higher elevation and there would be greater
visibility. The impact is considered to be slight to medium adverse.

The report concludes (6.6) that: with careful thought to the restoration and re-instatement of the
grassland and interim infrastructure installed as part of the temporary facilities, the basic
appearance of the site and surrounds can be restored and the long term impacts on the landscape
and visual amenity can be minimised. It also notes that the long- term future of the site is unknown.

Glanville drawing No. TR290319/111 indicates the nature and extent of work including the new
access road from the existing civic amenity site.

Anthony Stiff drawing Fig.6 indicates a new (permanent) hedgerow wrapping around the north and
east boundaries. This hedge will comprise a mix of native species, 99 metres in length. In addition,
15No. specimen trees (native species) will be planted around the edges of the yard.

No landscape screening has been proposed in association with the new access road. This is
understandable because the access road is due to be removed after 12 months and no appropriate
screening could be achieved within that period of time. Topsoil will be scraped off the road line and

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 39
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



stored in low bunds along the northern edge of the temporary road. The subsoil is to be stored in a
bund to the south of the road.

The road should be constructed on top of a permeable membrane to ensure that the construction
layers can be cleanly removed at the end of its 12 month life. The re-instatement of the planted
bund along the southern boundary of the permanent Civic Amenity site should be secured as part
of the re-instatement proposal.

Saved policy BE38 seeks to retain and enhance landscape features and provide for appropriate
(hard and soft) landscaping in new developments. In this case, the onus should be on the
control/restriction of access to the essential areas which are the subject of the application and the
provision of mitigation measures for the short-term impacts and appropriate landscape restoration.

Detailed planting plans have been submitted as part of this application. Further details, including
any amendments and a management/maintenance plan should be conditioned to ensure that
appropriate landscape buffers are established and maintained in accordance with the design
objectives.

Details of boundary fencing, lighting, road construction and de-commissioning of the roadway
should be secured.

ECOLOGY
Saved policy EC2, EC3 and ECS5 relate to ecological considerations.

Ecological survey

A baseline ecological survey by Anthony Stiff Associates has been submitted, which details the
methodology, results, conclusions and recommendations.

The recommendations (section 5) include:

- The removal of outbuildings outside the bird nesting season (March-September) following a visual
check for nests.

- The removal of trees and shrubs outside the nesting season.

- The installation of Schwegler bird boxes on north and east facing sides of mature trees.

- The installation of a Barn Owl box.

- The fencing of fields to minimise of fields to restrict unplanned access over, or damage to, the
grassland sward.

- The retention (and protection) of hedgerow 1 on the east boundary.

- Controlled lighting to minimise the impact on wildlife.

- New native hedgerow planting around the site peripheries.

The recommendations should be secured by condition.

Should the application be approved, no objections are raised, subject to conditions TL2, TL3, TL5,
TL6, TL7, TL21 and the securing of the specific recommendations set out in the ecology report.

Please note that the above comments are based on the information and recommendations
submitted in support of a temporary permission. The reports repeatedly refer to short-term impacts.
It should be noted that if an extension of time is requested, or a subsequent change of land use,
new landscape and visual impact assessments may be required and further mitigation measures
may be necessary.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development
Policy 3D.9 of the London Plan seeks to maintain the protection of London's Green Belt,

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 40
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



with a presumption against inappropriate development except in very special
circumstances. The reference to inappropriate development flows directly from Planning
Policy Guidance Note 2 (PPG2), which sets out national planning policy on Green Belt.
Saved UDP Policy OL1 defines the types of development which is considered acceptable
within the Green Belt. These include

(i) agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation;

(i) open air recreational facilities;

(iii) cemeteries. Policy OL4 establishes criteria where replacement or extension of
buildings within the Green Belt would be considered appropriate.

Civic amenity sites such as this facility are not normally considered appropriate in a Green
Belt location and the proposal does not conform to the types of development allowed by
Policy OL1. The use of the Bungalow and its curtilage as a Civic Amenily site is therefore
contrary to Policy OL1 of the UDP Saved policies (September 2007) and constitutes
inappropriate development within the Green Belt. Planning Policy Guidance Note 2 Green
Belts (PPG2) states that there is a general presumption against inappropriate
development and the construction of new buildings within Green Belts. It goes on to state
that:

It is for the applicant to show why permission should be granted. Very special
circumstances to justify inappropriate development will not exist unless the harm by
reason of inappropriateness, and any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other
considerations’'.

In terms of the very special circumstances case for this application, the applicant has put
forward the following justifications:

1. The temporary civic amenity facility will allow the Council to provide a continuity of
service for domestic waste and recycling disposal during the redevelopment of the
existing civic amenity site.

2. The total closure of the New Years Green Lane site would place considerable strain
upon the Council's other civic amenity sites across the Borough and therefore the creation
of the temporary facility is considered to make the most efficient use of the Council'
existing resources.

3. The proposed temporary development will make the construction phase on the main
site safer, cleaner and more efficient by removing any potential conflict between
construction activities and members of the public visiting the site to dispose of waste.
Furthermore by closing the site in its entirety, it will facilitate construction to be undertaken
more intensively by removing the need to maintain functionality on the site.

4. The proposed temporary facility will greatly improve the experience of visitors and staff
using the site during the construction phase by virtue of the fact that there will be no
sharing of facilities or conflict of activities. Whilst a civic amenity site is not consistent with
Policy OLA1, this is a temporary facility, which will facilitate the upgrading of an existing and
long established use on the adjoining site, already in use as a civic amenity site for over
30 years. The proposal will provide a facility necessary to ensure that the Borough can
make a full and uninterrupted contribution to sustainable waste management and civic
functions (both within the Authority's administrative boundary and toward London's self-
sufficiency aspirations.

In addition, it is noted that this is a temporary facility required for a period of only one year,
after which it is proposed to restore the land to its original condition. As such, in the
medium to long term, the proposal would not result in any further material encroachment
(physical or visible) into the Green Belt. Given these factors, it is considered that very
special circumstances have been established as to why normal Green Belt Policies should

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 41
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

not prevail. No objections are therefore raised to the principle of the development.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within a conservation area and there are no archaeological issues
associated withe this application.
Airport safeguarding

The application does not breach the airport safeguarding restrictions and no wind turbines
are proposed as part of this development.
Impact on the green belt

Whilst a civic amenity facility is not consistent with Policy OL1, this is a temporary facility
which is likely to result in only short term impacts on the amenity of the Green Belt. The
proposal should therefore be considered in relation to Policy OL2 which seeks
comprehensive landscaping improvements to enhance visual amenity, Policy OL4, which
allows extensions or replacement of buildings in the Green Belt, subject to certain criteria
and OL5 which seeks to ensure that development conspicuous from the Green Belt would
not injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials, design,
traffic or activities generated.

The quantum of development proposed on the temporary site has been so designed to
reuse as many of the existing buildings on site as possible. As such, the two largest
buildings on the site will be retained and utilised primarily as weatherproof storage, while
the unoccupied bungalow will be utilised as office space and staff welfare facilities. The
only new construction on the site will be the access road and concrete slab upon which a
temporary modular building will be placed, to be used as a site hut, in addition to 12 roll-
on roll-off skips and 7 staff parking bays. The treatment of the elevations of the existing
buildings on the site will remain unchanged, with only minor internal changes made to
improve their functionality for the period that they are utilised as part of the operation of
the temporary site.

The temporary building will be fabricated using a polyester powder coated frame (colour -
grey) fitted with double glazed laminated safety glass to resist vandalism. Following the
completion of the improvement works on the existing civic amenity site, the temporary site
will be vacated and all new structures removed therefore returning the site, as far as is
practical, to its original state.

An assessment of the likely landscape and visual impacts of the proposals based on the
main potential visual receptors (zones of visual influence), are set out in the Landscape
and Visual Assessment. The assessment provides the following conclusions:

Effects on Landscape Fabric

The effects on the landscape fabric will mainly arise from the demolition of the stable
block and effective end of this land use connected with the bungalow. It is considered that
this link is likely to be permanently lost and therefore this is a local, but significant,
adverse impact. The loss of grassland is temporary and the reinstatement of the access
road back to grassland should be implemented after the temporary facility has been
closed down.

Effects on Landscape Character
There will be a local impact on the countryside and this will be of a temporary nature,
though the permanent loss of the stable block will lose some of the character and

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 42
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



desirability of the property as a potential dwelling and use as a stables. The removal of the
infrastructure and restoration of the grassland and suitable surfaces within the courtyard
and the removal of security lighting will be important factors in making the proposals
acceptable.

Effects on Visual Amenity

Visual impacts are limited to few receptors and these have limited views to the site. The
most open views are from the footpath to the north and north east, but these views are
from some distance away thus reducing their impact. Other glimpsed views from property
are likely to be slight as the main views are screened by intervening vegetation. Also the
temporary duration of the activities means that the impact magnitude is limited to slight.

In the visual assessment, it is noted that much of the site is hidden in a dip in the
landform. However, it is acknowledged that vehicle movements along the access road
would be more visible, due to the fact that they are partly at a higher elevation and there
would be greater visibility. The impact is considered to be slight to medium adverse in the
short term.

Overall, the conclusions are that with careful thought to the restoration and reinstatement
of the grassland and interim infrastructure, installed as part of the temporary facilities, the
basic appearance of the site surrounds can be restored and the long term impacts on the
landscape and visual amenity can be minimised.

It is considered that the scale and design of the temporary site has been limited to
minimise the overall visual impact of the site when viewed from surrounding areas. It is
not considered that the sole addition of a single storey temporary building will affect the
topography of the area or dominate the skyline, as the height of the proposed temporary
building is less than the height of those existing buildings, which are to be retained and
that form part of the farm yard. Impacts on Green Belt are considered to be slight or
negligible, provided that on decommissioning, the urbanising effects of hard surfacing and
lighting are removed.

Subiject to a condition limiting the temporary facility to one year and a condition requiring a
land restoration scheme, it is considered that the visual impacts of the proposal in this
area of moderate landscape quality are unlikely to be of significant detriment to the
character of the area, or the perception of openness of the Green Belt, in accordance with
PPG2, and Policies pt 1.29 and Saved Policies OL2, OL4 and OL5 of the UDP.

7.06 Environmental Impact

The application site is adjacent to the New Years Green Lane landfill site. A Preliminary
Risk Assessment for land contamination has been submitted as part of this application,
following concerns raised by the Environment Agency. The report submitted is an initial
risk assessment, which consists of a desktop study. The report indicates previous studies
in the area were not received in time to be reviewed, and further investigation information
for the site will be produced to look into at soil contamination and ground gas.

Land Contamination

The ground investigation information indicates there is made ground present in the north
eastern corner and the western part of the area to be developed. The contamination test
data for this has not been provided, however the made ground is described as containing
carbonaceous deposits (north east), and brick and concrete fragments. The other trial pits
and boreholes indicated natural ground. Based on the proposed use with the site to be

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 43
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



largely covered in hard standing, the landfill has been identified as the potential source of
contamination, and the risk to the development site at worst has been identified as
medium to low.

The report indicates piling will not be required as part of the development as the site is
adjacent to a landfill and the development is located on a source protection zone.

The Environmental Protection Unit recommends a contaminated land condition requiring
the submission of a site survey to assess the land contamination levels and a remediation
scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site, in order to
ensure the site is suitable for its proposed use and no further contamination of the site
occurs as a result of the development.

The Environment Agency has also requested a condition requiring a remediation strategy
detailing how unsuspected contamination not previously identified is found to be present
at the site shall be dealt with.

These conditions are considered necessary, in order to ensure that the site is suitable for
its proposed use, that no further contamination of the site occurs as a result of the
development and that that the occupants and users of the development are not subject to
any risks from contamination. Subject to these conditions, it is considered that land
contamination issues can be satisfactorily addressed. The proposals are therefore
considered to accord with Policies and OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.17 of the London Plan (February 2008).

Gas Migration

The Environmental Protection Unit advise that limited gas monitoring available for the
application site suggests there is not a great deal of gas migrating to the site. However, no
monitoring within confined spaces or of the bungalow itself appears to have been
undertaken and landfill gas is the primary concern with regard to this development.

The Environmental Protection Unit notes that the existing bungalow does not have any
gas protection built in and recommend that any structures are designed and constructed
to prevent/minimise the possible entry of any migrating landfill gas and that no new gas
pathways should be created within existing structures. The Environmental Protection Unit
recommends a condition requiring the submission of a landfill gas survey to assess the
land gas migration levels and if landfill gas is found, the installation of remediation
measures to prevent gas ingress to any buildings on the development site.

Subiject to this condition, it is considered that construction and operational staff and users
of the facility would not be subject to risks from gas migration, in accordance with Saved
Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

Ground water protection issues are dealt with elsewhere in the report.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The impact on the character and appearance of the area has been covered in section
7.05 of this report.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed temporary facility would be over 95 metres away from the nearest
residential property. It is not therefore considered that the proposal would result in an over

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 44
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



dominant form of development which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring
occupiers, in compliance with policy BE21 of the UDP saved policies September 2007.
Similarly, it is not considered that there would be a material loss of privacy, daylight or
sunlight to neighbouring properties, as the proposed building would be sited a sufficient
distance away from adjoining properties. The proposal is therefore considered to be
consistent with the aims of Policies BE20 and BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies
September 2007 and relevant design guidance.

In terms of activity, the facility will be used in a similar but less intense manner to the
existing Civic Amenity site. There have been no reported noise complaints from local
residents relating to the existing site activities. The site has been in operation for at least
30 years and is therefore a well established feature of the local environment. Traffic to the
proposed development would utilise the new temporary road layout and given that there
will be a reduction in vehicle movements compared with the existing situation, it is not
considered that the proposed development would result in the occupiers of surrounding
properties suffering any significant additional noise and disturbance or visual intrusion, in
compliance with Policy OE1 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

Noise and air quality issues are dealt with in detail elsewhere in the report.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Saved Policies AM2, AM7, AM14 and AM15 are concerned with traffic generation, on-site
parking and access to public transport. A Transport Statement has been submitted in
support of the development proposals covering highway issues relating to access, traffic
generation and parking provision. These issues are addressed below.

Traffic generation

The existing Civic Amenity site accepts both domestic and trade waste. The Transport
Statement states that currently, approximately 60% of the waste is trade and the
remaining 40% is domestic. Since the temporary site will only accept domestic waste, the
level of traffic generated by the site will be reduced by approximately 60%, compared with
the current situation. The Highway Engineer considers that the overall effect of the traffic
associated with the temporary site, including the construction traffic associated with the
main Civic Amenity site would not result in detrimental highways impact.

Vehicular Access

The existing civic amenity site access off New Years Green Lane will be retained and
used to provide access to the temporary facility. The consented scheme for the expansion
of the civic amenity facilities includes the widening of New Years Green Lane to provide a
dedicated lane for vehicles queuing to enter the site at busy times and prevent queues
forming back to Harvil Road. These works have already been carried out.

A new temporary access will be cut through the existing embankment to the east of the
current civic amenity site. The 7m wide access road will then run broadly east-west,
linking the existing and temporary sites. Vehicle routes will be marked within the site, with
two lanes provided past the skips to prevent congestion while members of the public are
depositing their rubbish. Circulation within the site will be one-way in a clockwise direction.
The Highway Engineer notes that the temporary site would have a long access road and a
loop road, which is considered adequate to contain any vehicles queuing without backing
onto the public highway.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 45
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Car Parking

The Council's parking standards do not stipulate the parking requirements for this type of
use. However, considering the proposed number of staff, the Highway Engineer considers
that the 7 parking spaces for the office use and site staff, including one disabled bay is
acceptable. The car parking spaces and manoeuvring areas accord with the Council's
standards.

Although details of secure cycle storage have not been provided, adequate space exists
on site to provide these and can be secured by condition.

Overall, the Highway Engineer raises no objection to the highways aspect of the
proposals, which subject to a condition requiring details of surfacing and drainage and
secure cycle storage, are considered to comply with Saved Policies AM2, AM7 AM9,
AM14 and AM15 of the UDP.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
7.12 Disabled access

The nature and use of this site means that visitors and staff will usually arrive by vehicle.
Occasional pedestrian visitors will have to share the new access road to achieve access
into the site. The office staff parking area, which will include one disabled parking space,
will be located in close proximity to the site hut and on the same level. Access will comply
with Part M of the Technical Standards and BS8300 and be maintained to these
standards. The new temporary building, under the terms of the DDA, is to be fully
compliant with Part M of the Building Regulations.

The site will be divided into two broad areas of operation. The first being an area of public
access for refuse disposal and recycling of materials where visitors normally arrive in cars
laden with rubbish/recyclables. Footways will be provided for pedestrians and disabled
access, but this will not be encouraged, because of the conflict with vehicle traffic. The
applicants submit that site staff are trained to help the disabled in these situations. The
second operational area of the civic amenity facility will be limited to staff and authorised
operators who will manoeuvre the waste skips and recycling containers.

The hard landscaping will be designed and constructed to meet the needs of both able
bodied and disabled users and visitors. Car parking within, and transport to and within the
site are considered to be in accordance with the Local Plan Policies. Overall, it is
considered that the provision of facilities designed for people with disabilities is considered
to be adequate, in compliance with Policies R16 and AM13 of the UDP Saved Policies
September 2007.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPING

Saved Policies OL1, OL2 and OL5 address Green Belt issues and the need to retain and
enhance the existing landscape to achieve enhanced visual amenity and open land
objectives. Saved Policy BE38 stresses the need to retain and enhance landscape
features and provide for appropriate (hard and soft) landscaping in new developments.

The site currently has very little vegetation within it. The tree survey submitted with the
application assesses the quality and value of 21 individual and groups of trees and shrubs

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 46
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



on the site. Most of them have been rated 'C' quality trees, (low quality and value), whilst
one of the trees is rated 'R', which justifies removal. The Tree and Landscape Officer
raises no objection to the assessment of the trees on site.

In terms of the implication of the proposals on existing vegetation on the site, the access
will be provided via a new temporary road, cutting across paddocks from just inside the
access gate of the existing Civic amenity site. This will require the removal of an earth
bund containing a number of low quality trees. The young Western Red Cedar hedge,
together with some low quality Elder and Thorn will need to be removed to create the new
facilities.

The Landscape Assessment Report submitted in support of the application notes that the
duration of the activities at the temporary facility is expected to last approximately 12
months, after which the site will be decommissioned. There is therefore a slight adverse
short term impact. In terms of the effects on landscape character, the report concludes
that due to the temporary nature of the activity, the impacts should only be described as
slight adverse.

The landscape mitigation strategy is described as land restoration, with some element of
native vegetation, appropriate to the surrounds. The report notes that in terms of the
residual effects, adequate decommissioning of this infrastructure is key to the proposal
being deemed to be acceptable. The road will be restored to grassland and the remaining
buildings may still have some residual use, although this is unclear.

The report concludes with careful thought to the restoration and re-instatement of the
grassland and interim infrastructure installed as part of the temporary facilities, the basic
appearance of the site and surrounds can be restored and the long term impacts on the
landscape and visual amenity can be minimised.

A new permanent hedgerow, 99 metres in length, wrapping around the north and east
boundaries is proposed, comprising a mix of native species. In addition, 15 specimen
trees (native species) will be planted around the edges of the yard. No landscape
screening has been proposed in association with the new access road. However, the Tree
and Landscape Officer considers that this is acceptable as the access road is due to be
removed after 12 months and no appropriate screening could be achieved within that
period of time. Topsoil will be scraped off the road line and stored in low bunds along the
northern edge of the temporary road. The subsoil is to be stored in a bund to the south of
the road. A condition is recommended limiting the maximum height of these bunds to 2
metres, in order to protect the visual amenities of the Green Belt. It is anticipated that
these temporary bunds will be seeded with a suitable grass mix. The Tree and Landscape
Officer raises no objections to the landscape proposals, subject to standard landscape
conditions and conditions requiring land restoration, including the re-instatement of the
planted bund along the southern boundary of the permanent Civic Amenity site.

Subiject to these conditions, it is considered that visual amenity, open land and landscape
objectives will be achieved, in accordance with relevant UDP and London Plan Policies
and Central Government guidance.

ECOLOGY

Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies EC2, EC3 and EC5 relate to ecological
considerations. PPS9 (Planning Policy Statement 9), which is nationally recognised
guidance for local authorities, seeks to find opportunities for biodiversity gain rather than

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 47
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



loss through the planning process.

A Baseline Ecological Survey Report has been submitted as part of this application. The
survey notes that the makeshift outbuildings to be demolished contained evidence of
smaller nesting birds while Building 1, a larger asbestos roofed building contained
evidence of roosting Barn Owl, (although there were no nesting opportunities here). Barn
Owils are listed on Schedule 1 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, which means they
receive special protection. Although the building will be retained, there will be issues
pertaining to disturbance. In order to comply with relevant legislation, Natural England
advise that development is timed to avoid disturbing/damaging works in the bird nesting
period, or the site should be surveyed for the presence of nesting birds at regular
intervals, prior to any potentially disturbing works taking place. This is especially important
with regard to the potential presence of Barn Owls as identified in the Ecology Report.

The Ecological Survey Report identifies the bungalow as the only building which has any
suitability for roosting bats and even here, opportunities for bats to gain entry on the
exterior of the building appeared very limited, (although it was not possible to search the
interior during the survey). Even though it is intended to retain this building to be used as
offices, the Report includes precautionary recommendations. Natural England
recommends that a bat specialist be present when work is carried out on the bungalow, in
case bats are present and that if it is unclear as to the potential of the outbuildings
buildings to support bats, that a survey be completed of these buildings to determine
whether bats are present. This has been covered by conditions.

The report does not consider that there are likely to be any other protected species issues
pertaining to the proposals.

The fields to be traversed by the access route appear not to have been greatly
agriculturally improved. However it has not been possible to determine the species
diversity based on a winter survey assessment. Nevertheless, the Ecological Survey
Report recommends that damage to these fields caused by the access route is limited as
much as possible. This also applies to field 1 to the east of the bungalow where the
northern edge of the field will be lost to hard standing. Natural England has concern over
the justification of the proposed access route, which will require development on Green
Belt land. In light of this, Natural England recommends that the land should be reinstated
as soon as possible back to its original state. This has been secured by condition.

Hedgerow 1 forming the eastern boundary of the site should not be affected by the
proposals. As a native hedgerow with mature trees, a Local Authority Consent would be
needed for its removal. The hedge would not qualify under the 1997 hedgerow regulations
criteria as an important hedge, but has a local value for nesting birds and other wildlife.
The Ecological Report concludes that there are no other significant habitats affected by
the proposals.

The Baseline Ecological Survey makes 9 specific recommendations which provide
compensation for loss of habitat and identify opportunities for biodiversity gain. These
measures are:

1. Prior to demolition the outbuildings should be checked for nests in use due to their legal
protection and works carried out outside the bird nesting season.

2. Ornamental trees and shrubs to be removed should also be removed as soon as
possible for the same reasons.

3. Bird boxes suitable for smaller nesting birds are mounted in north and east facing
locations on

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 48
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



mature trees in boundary hedgerow 1 by way of compensation for the loss of

nesting opportunities in the outbuildings to be demolished.

4. Whilst building 1 will be retained, it will be subject to much greater disturbance than
currently. It is therefore recommended that a Barn Owl box be mounted alongside
hedgerow 1 or alongside another hedgerow in an undisturbed location as a compensatory
measure.

5. Should any internal roof voids in the bungalow be disturbed, a dedicated bat survey be
carried out before any works are carried out. This could only be undertaken between May
and September.

6. It is recommended that damage to the fields traversed by the access route and field 1
(to the east of the bungalow), be minimised by appropriate fencing in order to reduce
damage to the grassland sward which is semi-improved.

7. Hedgerow 1 along the site boundary should be retained for its value to wildlife.

8. Lighting of the new civic amenity facility should be minimised wherever possible and
should be directional so as to minimise impacts on birds and other wildlife in the
surrounding habitats.

9. Native hedgerow planting around the site peripheries to replace fencing.

A condition requiring the submission of an Ecological Management Plan, incorporating the
above mitigation and surveys is recommended, in the event of an approval.

Given the temporary nature of the development, together with the incorporation of
mitigation outlined above and the land restoration strategy, it is not considered that there
would be significant impact on nature conservation in the long-term. None of the statutory
or non-statutory designated sites within a 2km radius of the site boundary will be directly
affected by the development proposal. It is considered that subject to conditions, the
scheme will safeguard the existing nature conservation interests on the site, while
providing opportunities for promotion and enhancement, in compliance with Policies EC2,
EC3 and EC5 of The Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).
7.15 Sustainable waste management

This proposal will allow for the continued disposal or recycling route for household waste
that cannot be collected as part of the usual weekly waste collection service and are
provided by the Council under the auspices of the Refuse Disposal (Amenity) Act 1978. If
any particular waste cannot be recycled then the Civic Amenity Site operations can ensure
it is appropriately disposed of. The proposal will allow for the rationalisation of the main
Civic Amenity site, thereby enabling that facility to continue providing the necessary
means to ensure that the Borough can make a full contribution to sustainable waste
management, both within the Authority's administrative boundary and toward London's
self-sufficiency aspirations, in compliance with relevant London Plan Policies.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The energy performance minimum requirements of Building regulations Part L will be met
for the new development
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Flooding

A Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted as part of the application. The report
provides:

a) An assessment of whether the proposed development is likely to be affected by
flooding and whether it would increase the risk of flooding elsewhere; and

b) Details any measures necessary to mitigate any flood risk identified, to ensure that the
proposed development would be safe and that flood risk would not increase elsewhere.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 49
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The flood Zone mapping published by the Environment Agency shows the entire site
located within Flood Zone 2 (1% to 0.1% annual probability of flooding). However,
hydraulic modelling carried out by the Environment Agency indicates that the site is
approximately 11 metres above the nearest watercourse, and hence would not be at risk
of flooding from this source.

The existing site is predominantly permeable with hard standing and buildings covering
30% of the total area. The remaining site consists of permeable soft landscaping and
gravel. Currently impermeable areas of the site and open fields drain directly to the
adjacent soft landscape. Roof drainage is believed to go to unmarked soakaways. It is
proposed that surface water will be collected and pumped to the existing civic amenity
site, where it will discharge into the surface water drainage system. Although the
proposals increase the amount of hard standing area on the site, storage will be provided,
to ensure a low rate of discharge into the main site. From the main site, water will be
discharged by pump to the Thames Water foul sewer, under consented discharge. There
will therefore be no increase in peak run-ff rates above the existing situation.

The Environment Agency has raised no objections in terms of flood risk.
Controlled Water Protection.

The Environment Agency originally objected to the proposed development as submitted,
because there was insufficient information to demonstrate that the risk of pollution to
controlled waters was acceptable. The Environment Agency's concerns were based on
the potential for contamination to be present at the site and possible risk to controlled
waters, as the site's previous use is listed as stable yard and has been marked as
suspected contamination for all or part of site, but no preliminary risk assessment had
been submitted with the application. Further, the site is located over sensitive controlled
waters receptors such as Source Protection Zone 1. The risk was considered
unacceptable, because no evidence had been submitted to indicate otherwise. The
Agency however stated that it should be possible to withdraw the objection, if sufficient
information was submitted prior to determination.

In response to the Environment Agency's objection, the applicant submitted a Preliminary
Risk Assessment. This assessment concluded that for the proposed land use, possible
pathways for contamination to controlled waters and exposure to future occupants would
be extremely low. However, the Environment Agency raised a further objection to the
application as submitted, because the proposed development would pose an
unacceptable risk of pollution of groundwater for the following reasons:

(a) The proposed waste development lies within a major aquifer and source protection
zone one in conditions that contravene the Ground Water Protection Policy (GP3) landfill
position policy.

(b) The development poses a risk of pollution to groundwater resources that supply
potable water.

Following the submission of additional information, stating that all roads and hard
standings shall be constructed to form an impermeable surface and that all surface water
will be collected so that no water discharges to the adjacent soft landscape, the
Environment Agency has now removed its objection, subject to conditions:

(i) preventing infiltration of surface water drainage into the ground, other than with the
express written consent of the Local Planning Authority, (which may be given for those
parts of the site where it has been demonstrated that there is no resultant unacceptable
risk to controlled waters) and

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 50
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(i) requiring a remediation strategy detailing how unsuspected contamination not
previously identified is found to be present at the site shall be dealt with.

These conditions are considered necessary, in order to protect the groundwater in the
inner source protection zone beneath the site from contaminated surface runoff and the
effects of unsuspected contamination.

Subject to these conditions and a condition requiring the submission of details of surface
water source control measures being imposed and discharged, it is considered that
ground water contamination issues can be satisfactorily addressed, the risk of flooding
will be minimised and that the statutory functions of the Environment Agency will not be
compromised. The proposals are therefore considered to accord with Policies OE7, OE8
and OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.17 of the London Plan (February 2008).
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE

Policy OE3 seeks to ensure that uses which have the potential to cause noise be
permitted only where the impact is appropriately mitigated.

The site will be used generally in a similar manner to the existing Civic Amenity site, with
the exception that commercial vehicles will not be allowed to use the temporary facility.
The proposals are not anticipated to result in any significant changes to noise levels at the
site, over that of the existing facility. Additional noise impacts associated with the
construction phase are anticipated to be negligible.

The activities and traffic movements associated with the operational phase of the
development are not anticipated to generate any noise impact, over and above the noise
levels generated by the existing Council facility operations.

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has raised no objections, subject to limiting
the hours of use. This has been covered by condition.

Given that the level of activity for the temporary facility will not exceed that of the existing
Civic Amenity site, and that proposed facility is not required beyond the completion of the
main works, it is not considered that adverse noise or vibration impacts are likely from the
temporary site, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development

Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

AIR QUALITY

An Air Quality Assessment was not considered necessary for the current proposals, as
the level of activity for the temporary facility will not exceed that of the existing Civic
Amenity site and the proposed facility is not required beyond the completion of the main
works.

The impacts to air quality as a result of construction of the proposed development are
likely to be limited to impacts from dust from construction activity and emissions from
construction traffic. Impacts on sensitive receptors are expected to be negligible, provided
that good practice regarding the minimising of the impact from construction dust, as
detailed in recent guidance is adhered to. Assuming the adherence to this guidance, it is
considered unlikely that the nearest sensitive receptors will experience significantly

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 51
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

adverse negative impacts as a result of construction dust, or from the re-suspension of
road dust from construction traffic.

In relation to dust and odour from the operational phase of the development, emissions
from on-site generators and similar equipment are expected to be insignificant, because
of the typically small quantity of pollutants released from such sources and the distance to
sensitive receptors. Operational traffic is not predicted to generate sufficient dust to cause
an adverse impact. In addition, the surface of the roads that vehicles will be travelling
along will be tarmac and the site will be covered in hard-standing, therefore minimising the
likelihood of re-suspension of dust. Furthermore, no commercial waste is to be accepted
at the temporary facility, which will be limited to domestic waste.

It is noted that currently, a sprinkler system is in place and is the primary mitigation
measure for dust suppression at the main site. It is also noted that basic mitigation
measures are to be included in the upgraded main facility, including dust suppression
techniques, the control of numbers of vehicle movements to/from the site, the covering of
waste, cleaning of site hard standings and vehicles. However, no details of dust
suppression techniques have been submitted with this application for the temporary
facility. Although the effects on air quality are expected to be negligible, given the lack of
detail concerning dust and odour suppression measures during the operational phase, it is
recommended that a condition be imposed, requiring details of mitigation to off set any
deterioration in air quality as a result of the development. Subject to compliance with this
condition, it is considered that the amenities of local residents will be protected in terms of
air quality, in compliance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.19 of the London Plan (February 2008).
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses have been received from surrounding occupiers.
Planning Obligations

There are no planning obligations relating specifically to this proposal and improvements
to the adjoining highway have already been secured on the previous application for the
wider Civic Amenity site.

Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
Other Issues

There are no other issues associated with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 52
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

This proposal will provide for a temporary domestic waste reycling facility, while the
existing civic amenity site is being refurbished. It is considered that the proposed
development provides very special circumstances, which are considered to outweigh that
fact that the proposal is inappropriate development in the Green Belt. It is not considered
that the visual amenities or the open character of the Green Belt would be adversely
affected by the proposal, particularly in the medium to long term, as the land is to be
restored after 12 months. It is not considered that highway safety would be prejudiced by
vehicular activity to and from the site, whilst ecological interests will be safeguarded. It is
considered that issues relating to the increased risk of flooding and ground water pollution
can be satisfactorily addressed by the imposition of the recommended conditions.
Approval is recommended accordingly.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan (February 2008)

PPS 1 (Planning Policy Statement)

PPS9: Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

Planning Policy Statement 10: Planning for Sustainable Waste
PPS23: Contaminated Land

PPS25: Development and Flood Risk

Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 Transport

Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 Planning and Noise

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon
Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance Air Quality

Supplementary Planning Guidance Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance Planning Obligations

Groundwater Protection Policy and Practice (GP3)(Environment Agency)

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 53
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



-« The Bungalow
LAY

The Bungalow

Issues

Dogs Trust Rehoming Centre

4

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary The BungaIOW OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. New Years Green Lane c Plan_r;lng & ]
This copy has been made by or with Harefield _ omm u nl_ y _ ervices
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale ’
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 29665/APP/2010/617 1 2,500

exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planmng Committee Date

T A North Page54| June2010 |TFILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address WHITE HEATH FARM HILL END ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Erection of a detached cattle shed.

LBH Ref Nos: 21558/APP/2009/1949

Drawing Nos: Design & Access Statement Received 18th June 2010

Date Plans Received:  08/09/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/06/2010
Date Application Valid: 13/09/2009

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a cattle shed. The proposed shed in
terms of its overall size, siting, design and appearance, would not unduly impact on the
visual amenities of the Green Belt and would not harm the setting of the listed farmhouse
building.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 TLS Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 55
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 56
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

7 AR3 Sites of Archaeological Interest - scheme of investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant, their agent or successor in title has
secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a
written scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter development shall only take place in accordance
with the approved scheme. The archaeological works shall be carried out by a suitably
qualified body acceptable to the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The site is of archaeological interest and it is considered that all evidence of the remains
should be recorded in accordance with Policy BE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
BE9 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 57
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises White Heath Farm, a dairy farm comprising a series of
detached buildings surrounding an open yard. The Farm is some 200m north of Hill End
Road, accessed by a driveway. The Farmhouse is a Grade Il listed building and the
application site is surrounded by open green meadows and lies within the Green Belt, as
designated in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 58
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



At present, the dairy herd is fed in the open yard and the existing building No.2, located to
the east of the yard is far too small to house the herd. It is therefore proposed to erect a
steel portal frame building for use as a cattle shed.

The proposed building would be located to the east of the existing yard and would
measure 27.5m wide by 55m deep and finished with a gable end ridged roof, 4.25m high
at eaves level and 7.9m high at ridge level. The proposed building would comprise 2m
high concrete panels on the elevations with boarding above and a fibre cement clad roof
with rooflights. The ends would have steel sheet gates and internally, the building would
provide 154 cow cubicles, feed barriers and water troughs on either side of the tractor
driveway.

A new hedge screen is proposed along the southern and western sides of the building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE9 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 11th November 2009

6. Consultations
External Consultees

17 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents' Association have been consulted. The
application has been advertised as a development that affects the special architectural or historic
interest of a listed building known as White Heath Farm. No comments have been received.

English Heritage: This application should be determined in accordance with national and local
policy guidance, and on the basis of your specialist conservation officer.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 59
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Environment Agency: We have assessed this application as having a low environmental risk within
our remit. Therefore we will not be providing comments on this application.

Internal Consultees
Urban Design/Conservation (Comments on original submission):

This is a Grade |l listed farmhouse in Harefield, and along with the existing ancillary buildings, is
still used for agricultural purposes.

The proposed structure is very large in size and standard in its design and appearance. Given its
close location to the listed building, the shed would have a detrimental impact on the setting of the
listed building. From a listed building point of view, the structure should be relocated away from the
listed building and should be reduced in size.

In terms of design, it is felt that the materials should be traditional, so that it appears more
sympathetic to the character of the listed building. We would like to see a brick base rather than
concrete with a darker coloured roof.

CONCLUSION: Unacceptable at present.
Revised Comments:

This scheme has been revised following previous discussions and site visits. It is noted, that
sections of the wall, curtilage to the listed building, have not been annotated on the drawings. The
drawings should be amended accordingly.

The new location is considered to be an improvement and as such would be further away from the
listed building and would be acceptable in principle. Given its height and bulky appearance, the
structure would have a considerable visual impact on the setting of the listed building. It is,
therefore, vital that appropriate landscaping is introduced to mitigate the same. The bunding and
associated landscaping should be much less formal and more extensive, aiming to create a gentle
swath of semi-woodland with varied tree and shrub planting to screen the new building. Please
refer to comments made by the Principal Landscape Officer re the same.

To screen the immediate setting of the listed building, landscaping should also be introduced along
the existing hedge boundary to the rear/side garden area of the building (east of the listed building).

In terms of materials, the proposed Yorkshire boarding is acceptable; the stain colour should be
dark and should be conditioned. The proposed roof in fibre cement, whilst not ideal, would be
acceptable in this instance. This, however, should be darker in colour, and sample colour should be
conditioned for further consideration.

It is suggested that GLAAS should be notified of the scheme as the site may be of archaeological
interest.

CONCLUSION: Amended drawings required. Conditions re materials as above.
Trees/Landscape (Comments on original submission):

White Heath Farm is a dairy farm situated to the north of Hill End Road and east of Plough Lane.
The proposed siting of the new barn is to the north of the farmhouse and to the west of the existing
farm yard, which is used for feeding and sheltering the herd. The farm lies within the Green Belt
and some of the fields are defined by trees and hedgerows. There are no TPO's or Conservation
Area designations affecting the farmland.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 60
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposal is to erect a new barn for use as a cubicle feed building / covered yard. The Design
& Access Statement confirms that the side walls will be clad in hit and miss timber boarding. The
shallow pitched roof will be constructed of fibre cement cladding with profiled roof lights. Section 5
refers to the need to remove some scrub / hedgerow in order to accommodate the new structure.
No significant trees or other landscape features will be affected. The Design & Access Statement
also proposes to replace the sacrificed vegetation with a new native hedgerow using an appropriate
mix of species. It is not clear, at this stage where this hedgerow will be planted but any new
hedgerow - possibly including some native trees - planted to the west of the barn will help to reduce
the visual impact of the new structure when viewed from the footpath and residential properties in
Plough Lane. Tree/hedgerow planting will also provide additional shelter and encourage
biodiversity.

If minded to approve this application, no objections are raised subject to conditions TL5, TL6 and
TL7.

Revised Comments:

The new location has the benefit of being slightly further away from the houses to the west/south-
west of the field. The visual impact of the height (and mass) of the barn will be further reduced by
its lowered floor level, compared with the level of the adjoining field, and the use of the excavated
material to form a bund running parallel to the west elevation. | confirm that:

. The southern end of the bund should stop short of the remnant hedgerow/trees and be well
outside their root protection area;

. The bund, as indicated on plan, appears to be very artificial (resembling a disused railway
embankment). The east-facing slope (next to the building) may be as steep as shown on plan
(slope ratio 1:3. However, the west-facing slopes should be feathered out into the adjacent land
form (generally flat), preferably no steeper than 1:6;

. A hedge is currently proposed along the top of the bund. This will be difficult to manage/maintain
and will only part-screen the new barn. A wider shelter belt of young woodland is recommended.
This will have the advantages of both screening the new barn, providing a windbreak and
camouflaging the artificial slopes. The woodland planting should be a matrix of suitable native trees
and shrubs;

. Finally, if there are other off-site visual receptors, the opportunity should be taken to plant more
trees/small copses to mitigate the visual impacts.

Officer Comments: In relation to the revised comments of the Conservation Officer and the
Landscape Officer revised drawings have been submitted which have taken account of their
recommendations.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

National policy guidance in relation to development within Green Belts is set out in PPG2 -
Green Belts. Advice contained in this document states that the fundamental aim of Green
Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open. This is to be
achieved by resisting inappropriate development which by definition is harmful to the
Green Belt.

Planning Policy Statement 7 (PPS7) sets out the Government's planning policies for rural
areas, including country towns and villages and the wider, largely undeveloped
countryside up to the fringes of larger urban areas. The section relating to agricultural
development states

"The Government recognises the important and varied roles of agriculture, including in the

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 61
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

maintenance and management of the countryside and most of our valued landscapes,
and Local Authority Policies should recognise these roles and support development
proposals that will enable farming and farmers to:

(i) Become more competitive, sustainable and environmentally friendly;

(i) Adapt to new and changing markets;

(iii) Comply with changing legislation and associated guidance;

(iv) Diversify into new agricultural opportunities (e.g. renewable energy crops); or
(v) Broaden their operations to add value to their primary produce.

Policy 3D.9 (Green Belts) of the London Plan (2008), comments that the Mayor will and
boroughs should maintain the protection of London's green belt. There is a general
presumption against inappropriate development in the green belt, and such development
should not be approved except in very special circumstances, and Policy 3D.18
(Agriculture in London), states the Mayor will and boroughs should seek to encourage and
support a thriving agricultural sector in London.

Policy OL1 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states that within the Green Belt,
certain open land uses will be considered acceptable, and Policy OL2 states where uses
are considered acceptable the Local Planning Authority will seek comprehensive
Landscape Improvements to achieve enhanced visual amenity and other open land
objectives.

It is clear from the above policies and documents that the principle of the development of
buildings within the Green Belt for agricultural purposes is acceptable, subject to their
impact on the openness of the Green Belt and adjoining occupiers.

Density of the proposed development

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is addressed at section 07.07.
Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The application site comprises 6 detached farm related buildings along the eastern side of
the yard with the Grade Il listed farmhouse building located to the south. The proposed
building would result in a considerable increase on the existing built footprint. However,
this is a working farm and the proposed buildings are to facilitate the continued use and
improvement for the rearing of cattle and in this context and also given the proposed
improvements to the landscaping around the site, it is considered that the size and height
of the proposed building would not result in a disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the existing buildings. The proposal would therefore comply with Policies OL1
and OL4 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

Environmental Impact

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed building would be located some 50m from the listed Farmhouse building.
This distance is considered to be sufficient to prevent the development from harming the
setting of the listed building. The proposed materials are also considered to relate
satisfactorily with the appearance of the listed building. It should be noted that the
Conservation Officer does not object to the siting of the building or, subject to submission

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 62
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

of samples for approval, the materials.

Overall, the proposal would not be detrimental to the setting of the listed building and the
character and appearance of the surrounding area generally and would comply with
policies BE9, BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties nearby that would be adversely affected by the
proposed development.
Living conditions for future occupiers

This is not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

This is not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

This is not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

This is not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposal would incorporate landscaping to the requirements of the Council's
Landscape Officer. This is considered to provide sufficient screening and would go some
way to enhance the appearance of the site. This element of the scheme would comply
with policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

There are no third party comments.
Planning Obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"’lge 63
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development would not have a detrimental impact on the setting of the
listed building, would not injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt and would not
detract from the surrounding area generally. Therefore, this application is recommended
for approval.

11. Reference Documents
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 64
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



White HeatR
Cottage

\
Allotment
Gardens

n

Wat}
Com

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Addres
White Heath Farm
Hill End Road
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
21558/APP/2009/1949 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date

North Page 65 April 2010

4

TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 36 HIGHFIELD DRIVE ICKENHAM

Development: Erection of a two storey four-bedroom detached dwelling with habitable
roofspace and associated parking, involving demolition of existing dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 12536/APP/2009/1896

Drawing Nos: 02A
01A
03A
04A
Date Plans Received: = 28/08/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/05/2010

Date Application Valid: 10/09/2009
1. SUMMARY

PLanning permission is sought for the erection of a detached dwellinghouse. The
proposed house would relate satisfactorily with the character and appearance of the
street scene and would not harm the residential amenities of the adjoining properties.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans
The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the

plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010P2ge 67
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2007).

4 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 34
and 38 Highfield Drive.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The first floor side windows facing 34 and 38 Highfield Drive shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

No development shall take place until details of facilities to be provided for the screened,
secure and covered storage of refuse bins within the site have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the development shall be
occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved details
and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to the dwellinghouse nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 RPD6 Fences, Gates, Walls

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no fences, gates or walls shall be erected other than those
expressly authorised by this permission.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 68
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



To protect the open-plan character of the estate in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

10 H14 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter, the development shall not be occupied or brought into
use until the approved cycling facilities have been implemented in accordance with the
approved plan, with the facilities being permanently retained for use by cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

1 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & to Wheelchair

The proposed dwelling%ﬁ@gq{%by approved shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime
Homes' Standards

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5.

12 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 69
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.12

13 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 TLS Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 70
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),
- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

16 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

17 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details (only where proposed as

No development shalP take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 3 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 4
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 4A.1 and
4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

18 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices 4A.12
and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential

Layouts (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging
Local Development Framework documents):

4.1 Density

4.6 Unit Size

4.9 Sunlight/Daylight

4.12 Privacy

4.15 Garden Space for Houses

4.23 Elevation Treatment

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 72
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Hillingdon (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the
emerging Local Development Framework documents)

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 73
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.

10 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 6 10, 14, 15, 17, 18 & 19 which must be
discharged prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning
control should you commence these works prior to the discharge of these conditions. The
Council may consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of this conditions.
For further information and advice contact - Planning & Community Services, Civic
Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

11 146 Renewable Resources

To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction methods,
you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy resources which do not
produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions, including solar, geothermal and fuel
cell systems, and use of high quality insulation.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the west side of Highfield Drive and comprises a large
detached house with a front gable projection, part single storey/part two storey side

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 74
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



extension, two storey rear extension and two conservatories, set within a spacious plot. To
the north lies 34 Highfield Drive, a two storey detached house with a full width rear
conservatory and canopy extension along the side boundary with the application property.
To the south lies 38 Highfield Drive, a two storey detached house set behind the front wall
of the application property. The street scene is residential in character and appearance
comprising large detached houses of varying designs set within spacious plots and the
application site lies within the 'developed area' as identified in the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed house would be set on the front building line of the original house, some
7m from the road. It would measure 12.4m wide, 15.5m deep at ground floor level, 14m
deep at first floor level, and finished with a crown roof, 5.5m high at eaves level and 8.7m
high at ridge level.

At the front, two gable end wings are proposed 4.5m wide with the roofs set 0.5m below
the roof ridge of the house. These would be on either side of a front slope.

At the rear, the proposed part single storey rear projection would be finished with a mono-
pitched roof 2.6m high at eaves level and 3.25m high at its highest point. French windows
with Juliette balconies are proposed at first floor and 3no. dormers are proposed on the
rear roof slope, set 1.8m apart. They would each measure 1.3m wide, 2m deep and
finished with flat roofs 1.2m high. A chimney stack is proposed on the south west
elevation of the new house.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

12536/APP/2008/1231 36 Highfield Drive Ickenham

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSION INVOLVING RAISING OF THE MAIN
ROOF HEIGHT INCLUDING ONE FRONT AND TWO REAR DORMERS, AND FIRST FLOOR
PART FRONT EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF PART OF REAR GROUND
FLOOR AND CONSERVATORIES).

Decision: 21-07-2009 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

A previous application for extensions to the existing property (ref: 12536/APP/2008/1231)
was refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed extensions by reason of their overall size, scale, bulk, and detailed
design, would represent incongruous and unsympathetic additions that would fail to
harmonise with the character and proportions of the original house. The enlarged property
would appear visually overdominant detracting from the character and appearance of the
street scene and locality. The proposal would therefore be contrary to Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Borough's adopted Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007 and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

2. The rear dormer windows by reason of their overall size and scale are considered to be
excessive and visually intrusive contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Borough's adopted Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 75
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts

(adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging Local Development
Framework documents):

4.1 Density

4.6 Unit Size

4.9 Sunlight/Daylight

4.12 Privacy

4.15 Garden Space for Houses

4.23 Elevation Treatment

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible Hillingdon
(adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging Local Development
Framework documents)

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

9 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents' Association (x2) consulted. 1 letter
received objecting on the grounds that the proposed first floor would extend beyond the rear wall of
34 Highfield Drive resulting in a loss of sunlight to that property.

Ickenham Residents' Association:

This is another proposal for a massive new dwelling to replace an already large dwelling, which

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 76
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



would have to be demolished. Paragraph 1 of your Schedule of Reasons for Refusal dated
21.07.09 for the previous application 2008/1231 still fully apply. Paragraph 2 of the same schedule
has now been changed from two rear dormer windows to three.

The current plot has already been maximized and the new development would certainly dwarf the
bungalow at no.38.

No dimensions have been submitted with the drawings, and your Planning Team will no doubt
consider the proposed rear extension to the existing conservatory on the left, which appears to be
more than the allowed 4m and should be taken from the rear wall of the original house.

Added to this is the fact of a proposed first floor extension over the entire length and more of the
existing conservatory. This will have a negative impact on the bungalow at no.38.

We object to this application.
Ward Councillor

Requests that this application is determined by the North Planning Committee, that the sunlight to
34 Highfield Drive is fully assessed, that the first floor of the proposed development does not impair
the privacy of 34 Highfield Drive and that the rear building line is not compromised.

Internal Consultees
TREES/LANDSCAPE

The applicants have indicated on the application form that there are no trees/hedges on or close to
the site, and have not therefore submitted a tree survey.

There are small trees and shrubs at the front of the site and it seems that there are trees on/close
to the site (rear garden).

The applicants should submit a corrected application form and a site/tree survey to BS 5837:2005,
and a layout plan showing the retention (or removal) of the existing vegetation and the protection
measures (to BS 5837).

HIGHWAYS

Highfield Drive is a no through road. The site currently has up to 2-3 off-street car parking spaces,
which will be retained. The proposals are not considered to be detrimental to highway safety.
Consequently, no objections are raise on the highway aspect of the proposals.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of a new dwellinghouse within a residential area is acceptable subject to its
compliance with the Council's policies and standards.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposal is for a single dwelling on a large plot, the density of the development is not
considered to be relevant to the consideration of the proposal.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010P2ge 77
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



This is not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

This is not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The street scene is characterised by large two storey houses set within spacious plots.
Many of the houses have front and rear dormer windows and although there appears to
be a uniform front building line, there is no uniform building line at the rear.

The proposed house would be comparable in terms of size, scale, bulk and height to
some of the existing houses in the street and would not project beyond the established
front building line on this side of the road. Furthermore, Highfield Drive is characterised by
a variety of designs, including properties with front gables and front dormers and a variety
of building heights. In this context, it is considered that the proposed house would
harmonise with the character and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area
generally, in accordance with policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraphs 4.23 and
4.27 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

At the rear, as there is no uniform building line, the rear projection and ground floor level
is considered to be acceptable and would not be disproportionate to the main house. The
rear dormer windows would appear subordinate on the roofslope within which they would
be set and are acceptable.

A 1m and 1.2m gap would be retained to the side boundaries with 34 and 38 Highfield
Drive respectively, in accordance with policy BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraph 5.1 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed house would not project beyond the front building line of the existing house
and as such, would be in line with the front wall of 34 Highfield Drive. It would however,
project 1.4m beyond the front wall of 38 Highfield Drive, however the high hedge between
the two properties would screen the impact of the proposed development from that house.

At the rear, the ground floor element would not project beyond the rear conservatory at 34
Highfield Drive but would project beyond the rear wall of 38 Highfield Drive. However, the
3m gap that would be retained between the proposed house and 38 Highfield Drive is
sufficient to ensure that this element of the scheme would not breach a 45 degree line of
sight taken from the rear corner of that house closest to the side boundary with the
application site.

The proposed first floor would project 1.2m beyond the first floor rear wall of 34 Highfield
Drive, however, it would not breach a 45 degree line of sight taken from the rear first floor
habitable room window at that property closest to the side boundary with the application
site. The proposed first floor of the house would not project beyond the rear wall of 38
Highfield Drive.

The sun on ground diagrams as at 21st March, shows that as 38 Highfield Drive lies to the
south west, there would be no increase in overshadowing onto that house. With regards
to 34 Highfield Drive, the proposal would result in an increase in overshadowing onto the
rear garden and over part of the rear conservatory at approximately 10.00 hours, over the
main house and part of the rear conservatory at approximately midday, over the main
house and over part of the front driveway at approximately 14.00 hours and over the main

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 78
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



house and most of the front driveway at 16.00 hours. These increases would be
consistent with the current overshadowing of similarly large houses over adjoining houses
to the north east on this side of the road, notably at 34 Highfield Drive over 32 Highfield
Drive. It is therefore considered that the proposed increase in overshadowing onto 34
Highfield Drive is not so significant as to justify a refusal of planning permission.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would accord with policies BE20 and BE21 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and
paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential
Layouts.

The existing boundary fencing would prevent overlooking from the new ground floor side
windows. The first floor side windows would provide natural light to bathrooms and
therefore can be fitted with obscure glass to prevent overlooking. The rear dormer and
first floor French windows would overlook the rear garden and will not result in a
significant increase in overlooking over and above that from the first floor windows of the
application property. Therefore, the proposal would comply with policy BE24 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and
paragraph 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential
Layouts. The new windows would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to the
rooms they would serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy 4A.3.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed dwellinghouse would provide approximately 177sq.m of accommodation on
the ground floor comprising lounge, TV room, kitchen, living/dining room and utility room,
with 158sq.m of accommodation on the first floor comprising 4 bedrooms, 2 ensuite, a
gallery and a bathroom. This would meet the recommended standards relating to
floorspace as set out in paragraph 4.6 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
Residential Layouts.

With regards to the Lifetime Home Standards the proposed house would comply with
these standards, in particular, the width of the hallway and corridors are over 900mm
wide. The living room areas are of a sufficient size for wheelchair turning and there is a
large hall entrance area and living space at entrance level. A wheelchair accessible WC is
proposed at ground level. There is a 900mm clear width adjacent to the main stairs to
accommodate a stair lift if required in the future. However, the first floor door widths are
all below 900mm. However this could be overcome with the imposition of a suitable
condition. Therefore, subject to this condition, the proposal would comply with policy 4B.5
of the London Plan, and the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Accessible
Hillingdon.

Over 300m? of private amenity space would be provided for the proposed house, which
would meet the requirements of paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layout. Therefore the proposal would comply with policy BE23 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety
The proposal would maintain two off-street parking spaces in the front driveway, in
accordance with policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

This is addressed at section 07.07.
7.12 Disabled access

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 79
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The proposal is designed to provide an accessible dwelling.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application site is not covered by a tree preservation order. There are small trees and
shrubs at the front of the site and in the rear garden.

The applicants have not submitted a site/tree survey to BS 5837:2005, however the small
trees and shrubs are of limited amenity value and replacement trees/landscaping is dealt
with by way of conditions.

Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

A condition requiring sustainable urban drainage for the driveway is recommended. There
are no flooding issues associated with the site.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The third party comments are addressed in the report.
Planning Obligations

The existing house has some 11 rooms. The proposed house would also have some 11
rooms as such, the proposal would not result in a net increase of 6 or more rooms and
therefore a contribution towards additional school facilities in the Ickenham Ward is not
sought.

Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 80
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the proposal would comply with the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), this application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan 2008

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement(HDAS):Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement(HDAS):Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 81
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



e =~ ST

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

36 Highfield Drive
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
12536/APP/2009/1896 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 82 July 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

A
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 18 CHURCH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Single storey side and rear extension involving the demolition of existing
garage to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 6532/APP/2010/235

Drawing Nos: EBS 1852

Date Plans Received:  08/02/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/04/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The site is situated on the east side of Church Road and comprises a semi-detached
property with a hipped roof and front projecting gable. Set just behind and to the side of
the property is an existing detached garage building with a vehicular access/driveway
leading to that building. There is a shared party wall running between the two properties
demarcating the boundary line and the neighbouring property has constructed a similar
proposal to their property, although slightly shallower. The frontage has been laid to
hardstanding, which provides limited off street parking for the dwelling. The site is within
the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character as identified in the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission to erect a single storey side/rear extension.
The side extension would be 2.4m wide and 16.3m deep, involving a 7.85m rear
projection, which would replace an existing garage in this position. This 7.85m rear
projection would be 3.2m wide. The reminder of the rear elevation would be finished with a
shallower (3.3m deep) 5m wide extension. The side extension would project forward of the
original property, using the same building line as the porch element. The extensions are
shown to be finished with various pitched and hipped roof forms, at a maximum height of
3.6m.

1.3 Relevant Planning History

6532/D/98/0723 18 Church Road Northwood
Erection of a single storey side and rear extension
Decision Date: 10-06-1998 Approved Appeal:

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 83
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Comment on Planning History

This application is identical to a proposal approved in 1998 (6532/D/98/0723). However,
since that 1998 approval the area has been designated as an Area of Special Local
Character (March 2005). The new scheme should be assessed against its impact on the
character of the area and the guidance on Residential Extensions adopted in July 2006
(revised Dec 2008).

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

9 neighbours and the Northwood Residents Association consulted, 4 responses have
been received which raise the following issues:

1. We are against this application - as it will detract from the character of the street, and
also could put a strain on the sewage/drainage systems.

2. | have already had 2 lots of super structure work carried out to my property and | am
worried about the further damage this could cause to my foundations and boundary.

3. The new extension would extend past my conservatory, blocking my light and making
my dining room even darker.

4. The whole extension appears to double the floor area, making it overbearing and an
overdevelopment of the site.

5. Parking is also an issue as they have two big vehicles at the moment.

6. There will also be a problem with bins as there will be no rear access - will they be left
out the front all the time?

7. 1 think the extension is not in-keeping with the rest of the properties in the road, if No.18
and 16 both do an extension with an adjoining party wall, this will mean my property will be
an end of terrace rather than a semi - reducing its value.

8. These are 1930's houses, so the foundations are not as deep as used today - will this
extension cause damage?

9. There would also be a problem with builders vehicles, which has not been dealt with

10. The other issue is light - these extensions will fill most of the rear garden and due to
the proposed heights will block out light to our habitable rooms

11. Could some measures be put in place to stop the residents of this road using the area
as a car park - perhaps the development of a red route could be an effective way of
stopping the area becoming a car park zone.

Ward Councillor - The extensions are disproportionate to the original dwelling and would
result in the loss of light to No.20. Therefore, requests that application is determined at
North Planning Committee.

INTERNAL:

Conservation Officer:

This is a semi-detached property within the Old Northwood Area of Special Local
Character. The scheme is identical to the one approved previously in 1998. Since then,

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 84
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the area has been designated as an Area of Special Local Character (March 2005). The
new scheme should be assessed against its impact on the character of the area and the
guidance on Residential Extensions adopted in July 2006 (revised Dec 2008).

COMMENTS: The drawings submitted are very poor in quality and lack details. There are
no existing plans to compare the new scheme against what has been approved in the
past.

It is understood, that the scheme proposes to demolish an existing garage and create a
wrap around side and rear single storey extension part 3.3m deep and part 7.9 m deep.
Since the existing garage is being demolished, any new extension would need to comply
with the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement, Residential Extensions- Dec 2008
which prescribes a maximum depth of 4m for rear extensions. The proposed rear
extension would, therefore, be unacceptable at present.

To the side, the extension is forward of the front of the bay window. This would be
unacceptable in principle and the extension should be set back by a minimum of 1m from
the original main frontage of the property, i.e. beyond the brick porch.

The roof form of the extension is also not clear and does not appear to integrate with the
rear extension. The roof appears to show a lean to roof to the side but appears to have a
dual pitched roof to the rear, joined with the mono pitch roof to the remaining section of
the rear extension. This would be unacceptable in design terms and needs to be resolved.

Overall, the proposed side extension, due to its position and roof form, would be
considered visually intrusive to the character and appearance of the area and would be
unacceptable. The rear extension is over large and excessively deep and does not accord
with our design guidance. It is, therefore, unacceptable. The overall roof form is also
unacceptable in design terms.

CONCLUSION: Unacceptable at present.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 85
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS Residential Extensions
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are design and impact upon the dwelling, the Area of Special
Local Character, the impact upon the amenities of adjoining occupiers, the adequacy of
retained amenity space and car parking considerations.

Policy BE15 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) requires extensions to
harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of the original
building. The adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD): Residential Extensions:
Section 3.0 on rear extensions and conservatories: single storey states that careful
thought must be given to the size, depth, location, height and overall appearance of the
extension. Section 3.1 emphasises that the extension should always be designed so as to
appear subordinate to the original house. Section 4.0 in relation to single storey
extensions states again that careful thought should be given to the size, depth, location,
height and overall appearance of any side extension. The design should not dominate the
existing character of the original property but appear subordinate to the main a house.

It is considered that the proposal would not cause an unacceptable loss of light or outlook
to adjoining occupiers. The main properties to be affected would be the immediate
neighbours to either side (Nos. 16 and 20). No.16 (on the south side) has a similar
extension on the shared boundary, at a similar depth, and therefore would not be
materially affected by this proposal. With regard to No.20 (on the north side), this property
has a conservatory. The SPD: Residential Extensions: Section 3.1, states, in order that an
extension would not cause an unacceptable loss of light or outlook to adjoining occupiers
it should not exceed 3.6m deep and the element on this boundary would comply with this
advice, at 3.3m in depth. With regard to the height of the proposed extension Section 3.7
of the SPD: Residential Extensions states this type of roof should not exceed 3.4m in
height. This proposal would again comply with this advice at 3.4m. Therefore, the
proposal is considered to comply with the intentions of Policy BE20 and BE21 of the UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007) and the advice contained within the SPD: Residential
Extensions (2006).

With regard to loss of privacy, it is considered that the proposal would not have an
adverse effect. There are no openings shown in the flank elevations of the extension save
the patio doors that would open onto the applicants garden area and it is considered due
to the single storey nature of the proposal any overlooking concerns could be overcome
by a screen fence condition. Therefore, subject to condition the proposal would accord
with Policy BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 and with HDAS
Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Extensions.

It is considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the
development still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2008).

In terms of design and appearance of the extension, the proposed doors and windows
would reflect the proportions and style of the existing property. However, whilst the
conservation officers concerns (above) are noted in relation to the depth of the proposed
rear extension, it is considered the proposed additional depth on the south side of the site

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 86
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



would replace an existing garage building in this position and therefore would not result in
the worsening of an existing situation and as such would not warrant the refusal of
planning permission on these grounds alone. Whilst this is the case there are issues in
relation to the front projection, the proposed roof form and the overall design of the
proposal. With regard to the roof form, it is not clear how this would work, the roof area
finishing the rear projection does not appear to integrate with the remaining rear extension
and in relation to the side extension the roof appears to show a lean to roof on the side
elevations but appears to have a dual pitched roof to the rear. Again it is not clear how the
dummy pitch to the front would tie in with the mono-pitched roof behind. Therefore this
would be unacceptable in design terms. The forward projection of the side extension
beyond the front building line of the original dwelling would not be considered acceptable,
as it would detract from the original frontage of the dwelling with its bay window feature.

It is therefore considered that the design of the extension is at odds with the architectural
merit of the host dwelling. As such, the extension would result in an overly dominant and
incongruous addition in relation the original property, the Area of Special Local Character
and the wider street scene, and therefore would be contrary with Policies BE5, BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The existing garage at the rear of the site would be lost as a result of this development.
The layout plan shows the provision of two off street parking spaces on the frontage.
However, there are inaccuracies in the layout and dimensions on these plans. Officers
consider that there is insufficient distance between the front of the property and the
footway (ie. less than 4.8m) for vehicles to park at a 90 degree angle to the pavement
edge without overhanging the footway. It is considered, therefore, that the proposals
would not provide satisfactory parking provision to comply with Policy AM14 of the UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007).

A garden of more than 100sq.m would be retained and therefore the proposals would
comply with policy BE23 of the UDP (Saved Polices September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed single storey side extension, by reason of its siting, size, bulk, roof design,
would result in an incongruous addition which would be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the existing building, the street scene and the Old Northwood Area of
Special Local Character. The proposal would therefore be contrary to policies BES5,
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Polices,
September 2007) and to the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Documents
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to demonstrate that sufficient off street car parking can be provided to
accord with the Council's policies and standards, thereby resulting in on-street parking to
the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety. The proposal is therefore contrary policy
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Polices, September 2007) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 87
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Extensions.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

Despite the lack of accurate and consistent drawings of the original property and
proposed single storey rear/side extension, it is considered that there is sufficient
information before the Local Planning Authority to satisfy it that the proposal would have
an adverse impact upon the upon the character and appearance of the original dwelling,
the street scene and the Area of Special Local Character and the proposed car parking.
The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE19, and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Council's
adopted Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.
BE5 New development within areas of special local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS Residential Extensions

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
Contact Officer: Catherine Hems Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 88
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1to5

Belgar House 107

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

18 Church Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
6532/APP/2010/235 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 89 July 2010

4

A
TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 20 JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD
Development: Change of use from retail (Class A1) to cafe (Class A3)

LBH Ref Nos: 66826/APP/2010/358

Drawing Nos: 02
Design & Access Statement
01
Plan 2
Date Plans Received:  23/02/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 18/03/2010
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of the premises from retail to a
restaurant/cafe within Use Class A3. It is considered that the proposed change of use will
harm the vitality and attractiveness of the Northwood Hills Town Centre as the proposed
use would further erode the retail character and function of the shopping centre and
would result in an over concentration of non-shop uses within this part of the primary
frontage.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed loss of the retail units would further erode the retail function and
attractiveness of the primary shopping area of the Northwood Hills Town centre, to the
detriment of its vitality and viability. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy S11 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would result in a concentration of non-retail uses within this part of the
primary shopping frontage which would be detrimental to the vitality and viability of the
Northwood Hills Shopping Centre. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy S11 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)
The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 1
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to the ground floor of a 3 storey mid terrace property situated on
the west side Joel Street, close to its Junction with Pinner Road. The ground floor of the
property is currently vacant but formerly comprised a costcutter retail outlet.

The application site lies within the primary shopping centre of the Northwood Hills Town
Centre, as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission to change the use of the ground floor from retail use
within Class A1 of the Town & Country Planning Use Classes Order 1987, as amended, to
Restaurant/Cafe within Class A3.

The application involves internal alterations to the layout to create a seated cafe area and
counter to the front and toilet facilities and a food preparation area to the rear.

External alterations are also proposed in the form of a new shopfront with a glazed
frontage with central double doors and red lettering featuring the name of the cafe on the
glass.

Advertisements are also proposed, however an application for advertisement consent has
not been submitted and in the event of an approval an informative could be included
advising the applicants of the need for advertisement consent.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 92
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

55 neighbouring residents and businesses and the Northwood Hills Residents Association
consulted. Three replies received objecting to the proposal on the following grounds:

i) There are sufficient cafes and restaurants in The Broadway/Joel Street;

i) The Broadway needs a variety of viable businesses not more of the same;

i) There is a problem with fly tipping and vermin already;

iv) The proposed cafe is in front of a zebra crossing so there are no facilities for deliveries or
customer parking;

v) Tables and chairs outside will cause problems for the old and disabled.

Internal Consultees
Waste Strategy:

a) The plan does not appear to indicate a space for a bulk bin. The intended business is a
restaurant/takeaway so | would recommend 1 x 1,100 litre bulk bin to provide sufficient storage
capacity for waste arising from this type of business.

b) An extra bin of the smaller dimensions should be considered to contain dry recyclable waste
from the premises.

c) The surface of the bin storage area should be even and level, with an appropriate coating, for

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 93
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



ease of cleaning and washing.

d) The collectors should not have to cart the bulked bin more than 10 metres from the point of
storage to the collection vehicle (BS 5906 standard). This would be possible if the collection vehicle
could access the alleyway leading off Windsor Close or the business presented the bin at an
agreed location on collection day.

e) The gradient of any path that the bulk bins have to be moved on should ideally be no more than
1:20.

Environmental Protection Unit:

No objections subject to conditions relating to operating hours, air extraction systems, control of
noise from the site, litter and deliveries.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 8.24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) defines primary shopping areas as areas which are the focus of retail
activity in the centres and are either already generally dominated by retail shops or are
areas which the Local Planning Authority considers have prime retail potential. Paragraph
8.26 states that as a guideline, the Council will normally seek to prevent a separation or
an increase in the separation of class A1 units of more than approximately 12m which is
broadly the width of two typical shop fronts. Class A1 shops should remain the
predominant use in primary areas and the Local Planning Authority will expect at least
70% of the frontage to be in class A1 use.

Policy S11 establishes that the change of use from class A1 to non-class A1 uses in
primary frontages is acceptable where there remains adequate retail facilities to accord
with the character and function of the shopping centre in order to maintain the vitality and
viability of the town centre, but that such changes of use should be limited to uses within
Classes A2, A3, A4 and A5.

The Council's most recent shopping survey, undertaken in July 2009, shows that retail
uses within class A1 within the primary frontage of the Northwood Hills Town Centre is at
51.5%. It is acknowledged that the application unit is vacant. However it is not known
whether attempts have been made to let the units as retail units. Notwithstanding this, the
application premises have the potential to provide retail uses to maintain the retail
character, variety and choice in the town centre. As such, the loss of the application
premises would further erode the retail character, vitality and viability of the Northwood
Hills Town Centre.

The application unit is flanked by non-retail uses, with No.18 being in use as a mini-cab
office (sui generis use) and No.22 being in use as a restaurant. The loss of the application
property would result in a 19.5m long break in the retail frontage. On this basis, the
proposed change of use would result in an unacceptable concentration of non-retail uses
to the detriment of the vitality and viability of the town centre.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed change of use will harm the vitality and
attractiveness of Northwood Hills Town Centre as the proposed use would further erode
the retail character and function of the shopping centre and would result in an over
concentration of non-shop uses within this part of the primary frontage, contrary to policy
S11 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 94
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE28 states that new shop fronts will only be permitted where their design and
materials harmonise with the architectural composition of individual buildings or improve
the character of the area.

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Shopfronts provides guidance
on the design of shop fronts and forms part of the development plan. This states that to
respect its context a shop front should be proportionate and relate well to the building
facade, the fabric and the features of the building above, in terms of materials, colours
and appropriate size and extent of advertising material.

The shop front design and proposed materials would be in context with the architectural
form of the building. It would be predominantly glazed with an awning and would be
modest in appearance, this is considered to be an improvement on the existing shopfront
which is in a state of disrepair and the proposed shopfront would not have a harmful
impact on the overall appearance of the street scene.

The proposed development is, therefore considered to be acceptable and would not have
a harmful impact on the character of the building or the surrounding street scene in
accordance with policies BE13, BE15 and BE28 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Council's Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Shopfronts.

Impact on neighbours

In terms of assessing the effects of the proposal on residential amenity, the relevant
factors are those of noise, smell and disturbance. The nearest residential properties lie
above the application premises. No details of mechanical equipment such as air
conditioning units have been submitted. It is considered that planning conditions requiring
details of the mechanical equipment, the installation of appropriate sound attenuation and
insulation between floors and the imposition of limitations on hours of operation and
deliveries would be sufficient to maintain the residential amenity of the occupiers of
adjoining and nearby residential properties, should planning permission be granted. The
proposal would therefore comply with policies OE1 and S6 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

This is not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

No off-street parking spaces are associated with the application site. The application site
has a PTAL score of 3 and on street parking is available with restrictions at certain times
of the day to discourage commuter parking. The nearest underground station, Northwood
Hills, is within easy walking distance. Given this it is not considered that the proposal
would result in undue on-street parking.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 95
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.
Disabled access

The proposed cafe would have double glazed doors to the frontage to allow access for
wheelchair users and a disabled access toilet area.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This is not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposed use could be restricted in terms of its opening hours by way of condition,
which would limit the impact on adjoining residential properties in terms of noise and thus
the proposed use as a cafe would not create a significant increase in noise and would not
harm amenity.

Comments on Public Consultations

Points i), ii) and iv) are covered in the main report. Point iii) is not a planning matter and
with regards to point v) the proposal does not involve the provision of tables and chairs
outside.

Planning Obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 96
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the proposal would be contrary to the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), this application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

Contact Officer: Eleanor Western Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010P2ge 97
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



AVENUE

LE

OAKDA

LONDON BOROUGH

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Site Address

20 Joel Street

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.

London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

North Page 98

Northwood
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale g’
66826/APP/2010/358 1:1,250 ri i
Planning Committee Date L ’!t‘
June2010 | THILLINGDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address BUILDERS YARD JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Single storey building for use as office sales desk, showroom and storage
facility, external storage racking and associated parking (involving demolition
of existing buildings and telecommunications mast and compound).

LBH Ref Nos: 16194/APP/2009/2214

Drawing Nos: 1728/PL/03
1728/PL/02
1728/PL/01 Rev G
1728/PL/04 Rev G
Design & Access Statement Revision D1

Date Plans Received:  12/10/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/10/2009
Date Application Valid: 06/11/2009 09/06/2010
29/06/2010

1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for a replacement building on a builders yard within the Green Belt.
Although the new building represents inappropriate development within the Green Belt, it
is considered that on balance, very special circumstances have been demonstrated to
justify the proposal in terms of the proposed improvements to the appearance of the site
and its impact upon the character and openness of the Green Belt. Furthermore, the
building would be sufficiently remote from surrounding residential properties so that their
amenities would not be adversely affected. Although the access into the site is not ideal
for lorries, this is an existing situation and the proposal should improve access
arrangements. It is recommended accordingly.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 99
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies

with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 OM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

5 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

6 HLC5 Industrial and Commercial Development

The premises shall not be used except between 07:30 hours and 20:00 hours Mondays
to Saturdays and at no time on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201¢°age 100
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to between
07:00 and 18:00 hours Monday to Saturday and not at all on Sundays and Bank/Public
Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding residential properties, in accordance with
Policies BE19 and OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

8 N12 Air extraction system - noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall then be fully implemented
before the development is occupied/the use commences and thereafter shall be retained
and maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

9 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policies AM13 and R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan Policies (February 2008) Policies
3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

10 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010P2ge 101
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

1 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

12 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON

To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

13 MCD8 Height of External Storage

No goods or materials shall be stacked or deposited above 3 metres as measured from

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201¢°age 102
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



existing ground level, within the storage areas shown on Drw. No. 1728/PL/04 Rev. G
received on the 9th June 2010.

REASON

In order to safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policies OL4
and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and London Plan Policy (February 2008) 4B.1.

14 MCD9 No External Storage

No display, placing or storage of goods, materials, plant or equipment shall take place
other than within the building or within the storage areas shown on Drw. No. 1728/PL/04
Rev. G received on the 9th June 2010.

REASON

In the interests of amenity and to ensure that external areas are retained for the
purposes indicated on the approved plans in accordance with Policies OL4 and OE1 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London
Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

15 SUSS Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) /if appropriate/ and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices
4A.12 and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

16 MCD10 Refuse Facilities

No development shall take place until details of facilities to be provided for the covered,
secure and screened storage of refuse and recycling at the premises have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the
development shall be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with
the approved details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policies OL4 and
OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

17 RPD12 Restrictions - Enlargement of Industrial/Warehouse Buildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 8, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification), the building(s) shall not be extended without the
prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the implications of the development in
terms of the openness of the Green Belt in accordance with policy OL4 of the Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 103
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway
No gates shall be installed which open outwards over the highway/footway.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

19 NONSC Non Standard Condition

When the site is open, the entrance gates shall be secured/locked in an open position at
all times.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

20 H11A Visibility Splays

Notwithstanding the details shown on Drw. No. 1728/PL/04 Rev. G received 9/6/10,
unobstructed sight lines above a height of 1 metre shall be maintained on both sides of
the entrance to the site, at a depth of 2.4m and for a distance of at least 2.4m in both
directions along the back edge of the footway or verge.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with
Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

21 H8 Surfacing and marking out of access/parking/servicing areas

The development shall not be occupied until the parking and servicing areas shown on
the approved plans have been provided and marked out and thereafter these areas shall
be permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that the vehicular access, servicing and parking areas are satisfactorily laid
out on site in accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London
Plan. (February 2008).

22 RCU2 Use Within Same Use Class
The premises shall only be used as a builders yard and for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that the Local Planning Authority maintain control of the use of the premises in
order to safeguard the openness of the Green Belt, in compliance with Policy OL4 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201¢°age 104
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



23 NONSC Non Standard Condition
No showroom or retail floor space shall be provided on site.

Reason

To ensure that the operation of the site does not generate significant additional traffic
from members of the public, in order to safeguard highway and pedestrian safety, in
accordance with policy AM7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
oL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements
oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures
LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
LPP London Plan (2008)
CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)
HDAS Accessible Hillingdon
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 105
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201¢°2ge 106
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

10 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010P2ge 107
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

1 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to condition(s) 2, 4, 5, 9, 10, 12, 15 and 16 which must be
discharged prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning
control should you commence these works prior to the discharge of this/these
condition(s). The Council may consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of
this condition(s). For further information and advice contact - Planning & Community
Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

12 146 Renewable Resources

To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction methods,
you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy resources which do not
produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions, including solar, geothermal and fuel
cell systems, and use of high quality insulation.

13 147 Damage to Verge

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles
delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and
at the applicant's expense. For further information and advice contact - Highways
Maintenance Operations, Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128
Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the east side of Joel Street opposite its junction with
Norwich Road and comprises a builder's merchants yard. The site is approximately 0.13
hectares and is surrounded to the north, east and south by open fields. Adjoining the site
to the west, on the opposite side of Joel Street, are residential properties. The application
site slopes down from the road frontage by approximately 1.75m to the rear boundary of
the site. The main sales/office building is located in the north east corner of the site, with
open storege mainly on the north, rear and southern boundaries. There is a 15m high
telecommunications mast within the centre of the site, sited towards the northern
boundary. Storage racking has also been sited at the entrance of the site and the site lies
within the Green Belt as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a single-storey building to replace the
existing main building on the builder's yard. It would provide storage, offices, staff
room/toilets and a customer service counter area.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201¢°2ge 108
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposed building would be sited to the rear of the site, towards its north-east corner,
at least 24m from the Joel Street road frontage and at its nearest point, 1m from the rear
boundary (similar to the two previously refused schemes). It would be sited, on average,
at 1.5m and 13.5m distances from the northern and southern boundaries respectively.

The proposed building would measure 25.4m by 9.3m, with a hipped roof. Due to the
sloping ground levels, the eaves would be 2.9m to 3.2m high above ground level at the
front of the building, increasing to 3.2 to 3.7m at the rear with a 6.3m to 6.7m high ridge
height. This compares to the previously refused scheme (16194/APP/2009/580) where the
building was 26m long, 13m wide with a maximum roof height of 7.5m. Parking provision
is shown for 8 cars, including 1 disabled person space.

Amended plans have also been received which now omit the side dormers, to be replaced
with 8 rooflights (4 on each side) to serve the internal storage area. The building is to be
constructed in brick up to one metre high, with an internal steel frame and roof truss. The
remaining wall would be covered in timber boarding and the building would have a sedum
green roof.

The application is supported by a Design and Access Statement which describes the site
and the proposal. In particular it advises that the existing buildings have far outlived their
usefulness and are in a very poor state of repair. The proposed building footprint is
236m?, which compares with the 225m? or 5% increase in the footprint of the existing
buildings, including an element of external covered storage, which the proposed building
would replace. It is also proposed to remove the existing telecommunications mast and
the associated building structures from the site, upon the expiry of the current lease
agreement in mid 2011. The external racking system, currently painted blue would be
repainted silver/grey to blend with the sky and its height is to be reduced to 3m. All long
lengths of piping will be laid horizontally to reduce storage height. Additional trees will be
planted on the east/south boundary to screen the storage and parking areas.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

16194/APP/2008/401 - Erection of 2.1m and 3.0m high green palisade security railings
and gate to front and part side boundary (retrospective application) - Approved 8th May
2008.

16194/APP/2008/1279 - Erection of a two storey building for storage, offices,
staffroom/toilets and customer service area, erection of 2.5m high metal railings to
side/rear of site and retention of 4m high freestanding metal racking system (involving the
demolition of all existing buildings on site) - Refused 9th October 2008.

16194/APP/2009/580 - Erection of a single storey building for storage, offices,
staffroom/toilets and customer service area plus general store (involving demolition of all
existing buildings on site including the Vodaphone plant and mast) - Refused 30th June
2009, for the following reasons:

1. The proposal represents inappropriate development within the Green Belt for which no
case of very special circumstances has been made by the applicant to justify its approval.
The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Planning Policy Guidance 2 (PPG2) - Green
Belts.

2. The proposed building by reason of its height, scale, bulk, design, discordant and

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 109
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



unsympathetic materials and prominent location, would result in a disproportionate change
to the bulk and character of the original building(s), which would be visually intrusive and
detrimental to the open character and purpose of the Green Belt. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Planning Policy Guidance 2 (PPG2) - Green Belts.

3. No visual or landscape impact analysis has been submitted and no landscape
proposals made to mitigate the impact of the proposal on its surroundings. The proposal
therefore fails to enhance the landscape quality of the site, and as such is detrimental to
the character of the Green Belt contrary to Policies OL2 and BE38 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Planning Policy
Guidance 2 (PPG2) - Green Belts.

4. The proposed development would result in an increase in scale and site coverage of
structures and buildings, and as a result fails to indicate the provision of off-street parking
or manoeuvring areas for large vehicles, staff and customers. The proposal would
therefore be detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety and the free flow of traffic on
the public highway, and as such is contrary to Policies AM2 and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's Car
Parking Standards (September 2007).

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1 To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open nature
of the area.

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.30 To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

Part 2 Policies:

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201¢°age 110

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP London Plan (2008)

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies,
September 2007)

HDAS Accessible Hillingdon

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion

and public transport availability and capacity
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th December 2009

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Original Plans

40 neighbouring properties were consulted and a site notice was displayed on site. A total of 9
responses received (5 responses from the same objectors, making additional points), raising the
following concerns:-

(i) Whilst the existing structure is far from attractive it is at least unobtrusive. The proposed
industrial design and elevations of the building are not appropriate for a rural area, close to the
edge of green belt farmland;

(ii) Proposed building would cover almost 150% of the currently built up area and existing building
almost twice the height of the current building in the Green Belt and includes 'rooms' above the
office space;

(iii) Proposed elevations do not allow impact upon the locality to be assessed,;

(iv) The planning application suggests that the existing storage racking units, erected without
permission, will be reduced to 3m, re-painted to suit environment and moved to back of the site, but
the plans show it in exactly the same position. Reducing height of units would still allow stacked
pallets, lengths of timber to protrude above surrounding stock, which is highly unattractive;

(v) Other stock piled on site to over 8ft;

(vi) Existing lights, erected without permission, are intrusive. The planning application promises to
replace them, but no details given;

(vii) The development would allow for the enlargement of the business. Large articulated lorries
exiting and entering the site already cause major disruption/stopping of traffic on adjoining roads,
often having to reverse and pass on the wrong side of the central bollards to access the site due to
complex and time consuming reversing manoeuvres involving Norwich Road. Traffic can queue
back to the roundabout on Pinner Road, adding to problems at petrol filling station/Tesco Express
at junction of Tolcarne Drive. Lorries often block drives while waiting to deliver, mount pavements
causing damage. Increase to sales area would greatly exacerbate existing problems, which would
prejudice safety of residents, pedestrians, including school children and road users at this bend in
the road at the bottom of a hill;

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 111
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(viii) Staff currently park on Joel Street, as site too congested;

(ix) Applicants have already failed to apply for planning permission for fencing and racking, so not
difficult to imagine they will stretch the legality or extent of any permission;

(x) Proposal would undermine the residential nature of the local area;

(xi) Proposal could result in need to fell trees and bushes. Tree survey should be undertaken to
safeguard trees bordering the site, particularly during construction;

(xii) Result in increase in carbon footprint;

(xiii) The proposal would be likely to make the site and adjoining areas, including route of a public
footpath susceptible to flooding;

(xiv) Activities on site, together with a general lack of any segregation presents a health and safety
risk;

(xv) Loss of privacy to properties on opposite side of Joel Street;

(xvi) Building may be extended in the future;

(xvii) Increased activity will increase noise (existing large delivery lorries often sound horn on
arrival), vibration, fumes and pollution;

(xviii) Proposal would result in overshadowing;

(xix) Loss of ecological habitats;

(xx) Residents need to be consulted on any amended plans;

(xxi) Signs have been erected on site.

Northwood Hills Residents' Association: No response received.

Ickenham Residents' Association: No response received.

Burial Society Federation of Synagogues: No response received.

Ruislip and Northwood Co-operative Small Holding & Allotment Society Ltd: No response received.
Amended Plans

42 neighbouring properties consulted on the amended plans. 4 responses have been received,
making the following points:-

(xxii) The changes to the building have no impact upon residents in Norwich Road;

(xxiii) Since change in ownership of yard, have had huge lorries delivering to the site, causing the
problems such as parking on the bus stop, parking on yellow lines at junction of Norwich Road,
blocking drives and pavement, lorries passing on wrong side of the keep left bollards. This is
causing problems for traffic which comes to a halt when deliveries are made. If new plans do not
include adequate on-site and off-road delivery waiting and parking areas then problems are only
going to get worse as yard develops, including threat to school children who cross Joel Street here,
(xxiv) Proposal not suitable for this residential area and company should move to industrial area to
expand their business.

(xxv) Proposed building will be almost twice the height of the existing building. The plans describe
it as single storey but there is space above the offices. Some changes have been made to make
building a little less of an eyesore but these do not camouflage its overall size in the Green Belt.
(xxvi) There is not space for larger vehicles to turn around now. Increase in size of building will
reduce the possibility of small lorries and vans being able to turn.

(xxvii) Activity at the builders yard has been increasing with additional noise.

Lorries blow horns on arriving, causing disturbance.

(xxviii) Application suggests that lack of parking will be solved by moving stock. Is there any
guarantee that stock will be moved? Realistically, additional customers will have to park on
surrounding roads and this is a dangerous bend in Joel Street. Increase in activity will only
increase accidents and the road has been closed by the police at least twice in recent years,

(xxix) Some stock exceeds height of racking. Even if racking reduced | height, stacked pallets and

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201¢°age 112
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



lengths of timber would still protrude above other piles of stock,

(xxx) Lighting has been erected without planning permission. New lighting not detailed on the
plans,

(xxxi) There are serious health and safety issues with the operation of this site.

(xxxii) Proposal will ruin green view from house

(xxxiii) Impact upon wildlife

Northwood Hills Residents' Association: No response received.
Ickenham Residents' Association: No response received.
Burial Society Federation of Synagogues: No response received.

Ruislip and Northwood Co-operative Small Holding & Allotment Society Ltd: No response received.

Internal Consultees
TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Original Comments:

THE SITE

There are no trees or other significant landscape features within the site and no Tree Preservation
Orders or Conservation Area designations which might constrain development. However, the site
lies within the area of designated Green Belt to the east of Joel Street.

THE PROPOSAL

The proposal follows previous planning refusals for the development of a new sales and storage
building. The current proposal is to demolish the existing buildings within the builders yard and
erect a new single-storey building for use as an office sales desk, showroom and storage facility,
with external racking and associated parking. The Design & Access Statement confirms that there
is no proposal for landscape enhancement 'due to the nature of the business,' except for the
extension of the existing fencing down the west side of the site to replace some of the existing
buildings which have provided boundary security at this location.

Drawing No. 01 Rev C provides sections and levels which indicate that the building will be sited in
the north-east corner of the site at a low point in the site (spot height approximately 61.76) with a
finished floor level of 62.21 metres. The site slopes down from the entrance at Joel Street
(approximately 63.4 metres). The sloping roof is specified as an extensive green (Sedum) roof
which will help the building to sit more comfortably within the landscape, albeit the roof line is
punctuated by shallow dormer windows. This detail is inconsistent with drawing 04 Rev C, and the
DAS (cl.1.5) which specifies the use of a Cedar shingle roof.

Drawing No. 04 Rev C shows thin strips of grass which, at < 500mm in width (on the southern
boundary), will be difficult to establish and maintain.

The site is currently dependent on the existing off-site woodland to the north, which effectively
screens the site from the north. To the south, east and (part of) the west boundary, there are off-
site hedges < 3.0 metres in height which provide low level screening. However, these hedges are
not within the ownership/control of the applicant and do not screen views into the site from the
surrounding higher land.

KEY LANDSCAPE ISSUES
No visual, or landscape impact analysis has been submitted and no landscape enhancement is

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 113
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



proposed to mitigate the visual impact of the proposal, contrary to saved policy BE38. | note that
regardless of the impact of the proposed building, the external storage and existing high storage
racks within the yard (south-west corner) already create a cluttered and detrimental visual impact
on the Green Belt setting.

RECOMMENDATION
| object to this proposal which fails to enhance the landscape quality of the site in accordance with
saved policy BE38.

Revised Comments:

AMENDED PROPOSALS

Further to the receipt of the revised D&AS Rev D (dated 9 June 2010) and drawing Nos.
1728/PL/01 Rev G and 04 Rev G, the submission now incorporates the 8 No. semi-mature trees
along the south and east boundaries, together with the hedging along the Joel Street frontage.

RECOMMENDATION: No objection subject to conditions TL5, TL6 and TL?7.
HIGHWAY OFFICER:

Joel Street is a Classified Road (B472) and is designated as a Local Distributor Road in the
Councilg,s Unitary Development Plan. The site is located opposite the junction of Joel Street and
Norwich Road, both of which are on bus routes, and in addition, the site is also on a school route.
Lorry movements in/out of the site have been observed to be dangerous due to awkward
manoeuvring on this busy road and at/close to the junction. However, given the proposals are not
considered to result in a significant increase (if any) in lorry movements in/out of the site, the
proposals are not considered to merit refusal on this ground.

The existing gates, railings and hedges at the front of the site are proposed to be retained. Suitable
conditions should be attached for the gates not to open on to the highway and shall remain open all
times during the site is opening hours. Pedestrian visibility splays of 2.4mx2.4m should be
provided on both sides of the access.

The existing site has no dedicated/marked parking area. Random parking takes place on site due
to the random storage areas on site. The proposed reorganisation of the site would provide
improved parking and vehicle manoeuvrability on site. The proposed plans show 4 customer car
parking spaces (including a disabled car parking bay) and 4 staff car parking spaces. In addition
there will be space for some staff tandem parking. A suitable condition should be attached requiring
the parking to be completed, available for car parking all times and maintained thereafter.

Subject to no showroom being proposed and the above issues being covered through suitable
planning conditions there are no objections on the highways aspect of the development.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

No objections are raised to this proposal, but recommend conditions to control hours of use,
delivery times and any air conditioning units to be installed.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is a non-conforming use in the Green Belt and thus for a building to be
acceptable on the site the applicant needs to demonstrate that there are very special
circumstances. This issue is considered in Section 7.05.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201d°age 114
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this development.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on the green belt

Planning Policy Guidance Note 2: Green Belts (PPG2) states that the most important
attribute of the Green Belt is its openness. Therefore, the construction of new buildings in
the Green Belt is inappropriate unless it is for a limited range of uses including agriculture,
forestry, recreation, cemeteries, limited alteration/re-building of existing dwellings, and
limited infilling of villages and major developed sites as identified in adopted plans.

PPG2 also makes clear that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the
Green Belt and should not be approved except in 'very special circumstances'. The
guidance adds that such circumstances will not exist unless the harm is clearly
outweighed by other considerations and that it is for the applicant to show why permission
should be granted. Policy OL4 of the saved UDP relates to replacement buildings and
advises that proposals should not result in the disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the building, the proposal would not significantly increase the built up
appearance of the site and the visual amenities of the Green Belt would not be injured by
reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or activities generated.

Although the existing use does not form part of those acceptable uses within the Green
Belt, the application site is an established builder's merchant yard with associated
buildings and open storage within the Green Belt. The applicant has advised that the
proposed building is to replace "a collection of older structures on the site which have
reached the end of their useful life and are generally unsightly." The applicant goes on to
advise that the existing original buildings on site have a floor area of 163m?, which
includes a number of covered storage areas. This figure does not include all of the
covered storage areas on site, but as the proposed building would have a footprint of
236m?, the net increase in the footprint would be less than 50%, which is generally taken
to be the rule of thumb floor area figure taken to be indicative of disproportionate
development.

The builder's merchant is generally well screened from the north by woodland, but the
yard with open and covered storage is out of character with the rural appearance of the
open fields when viewed from the west and south of Joel Street and other vantage points.
This site appears to have originated from a small group/yard area of agricultural buildings
and has slowly evolved, making a definitive assessment of the original floor space difficult.
However, a 1981 aerial photograph of the site suggests that the sales building, together
with a side extension and outbuildings at the rear of this building, and the storage
buildings at the rear of the site were present at this time, which would equate to a
maximum building floor area of 118m2 Also as part of this proposal, an authorised
telecommunications mast would be removed, together with its built-up compound which
has a floor area of 19m. Including the removal of the mast, the proposal represents an
overall 72% increase in the building footprint as compared to the situation on site in 1981.
However, the concept of materiality is not to be determined merely by a mechanical
calculation and it is necessary to consider the development scheme as a whole, in terms
of its impact upon the Green Belt.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010'3"‘lge 115
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposed building would have a similar siting as the existing buildings, in the north
eastern corner of the site and would not generally extend beyond the footprint of these
buildings, the additional floor area mainly being attributable to the building upon the yard
areas between the existing buildings. Although the proposal is single storey with a hipped
roof, the overall eaves and ridge heights of the building would be taller than the height of
the existing main sales/staff building on site and the bulk of the building would be
increased. However, it is considered that the proposed green sedum roof would
significantly reduce the visual impact of the building and assist with its assimilation with
the surrounding open farmland and adjoining woodland. As the proposed building is sited
away from the road and at a low point within the plot, the roof would appear at eye level
from the road, enhancing the impact of the green roof. Furthermore, the use of timber
boarding above a height of 1 metre on the walls, with brickwork below would also assist,
giving the building a rural character and appearance.

As mentioned above, this scheme involves the removal of the 15m high
telecommunications mast, which does have an impact upon the Green Belt and its
removal weighs in favour of the proposal. Furthermore, as part of this scheme, a total of
8 semi-mature trees will be planted on the southern and eastern boundaries of the site
which will supplement the existing 2.5m - 3.0m high hedging in the adjoining field and in
the longer term, will provide structural screening for the site and the open yard area.

It terms of the use of the site, the proposed building would mainly replace existing facilities
on site, with the rear part of the building providing internal storage, to replace some of the
existing external storage. The open storage of bricks, tiles and paviours on the northern
site boundary at the front of site would remain, as would the storage of sand, gravel,
cement and loose material on the southern part of the rear boundary. However, with the
exception of an 18m long length towards the lower rear part of the site, much of the
material storage along the 52m long southern, more exposed boundary would be
removed. The existing racking set back 5.6m from this boundary would be retained,
although it would be repainted silver/grey and storage height would be reduced to 3m.
Conditions are recommended to ensure that no external storage takes place outside of
the areas shown on Drw. No. 1728/PL/04 Rev. G and external storage does not exceed
3m in height. The front of the building would provide improved office and staff facilities,
with a small public counter being provided, with no showroom/traditional retail floor area
for customers. As such, the proposal would not increase the range of services to the
public.

The proposal would result in a building with a larger floor area than the existing,
somewhat dilapidated buildings on site, with an increased height and bulk. However, the
siting and design of the building, incorporating a green roof, would reduce the visual
impact of the building, and together with the overall improvements to the site, including
reduced open storage, removal of a 15m high telecommunications mast and provision of
semi-mature structural tree planting, it is considered that on balance, the scheme
represents an overall improvement in terms of the existing impact of the site upon the
openness of the Green Belt and the applicant has been able to demonstrate very special
circumstances to justify the proposal, in accordance with PPG2 and Policy OL4 of the
adopted Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this development.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See Section 7.5 above.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201¢°29¢e 116
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

There are residential properties on the west side of Joel Street that face the application
property. However, given the nature of the development and the distance to the nearest
residential property, which would be over 50m away from the nearest part of the proposed
building, the residential amenities of the surrounding properties, in terms of loss of light,
overshadowing or loss of privacy, would not be adversely affected by the proposal in
accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this development.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The servicing and access arrangements at the site are clearly not ideal, but this is an
existing situation. The proposed building would not provide any additional facilities on site,
with much of the floor space being used to provide internal storage to replace existing
external storage. As a consequence of the reorganisation of the overall site, servicing
arrangements will be rationalised and off-street parking will be formalised with the
provision of 8 marked parking bays, 4 for staff and 4 for customers, to include a disabled
space.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that providing there is no significant increase in
the storage floor space and no showroom is proposed, which would otherwise result in
increased vehicular and pedestrian activity, there are no objections on the highways
aspect of the development. The proposal should improve parking and vehicle
manoeuvrability on site.

The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policies AM2 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon UDP Saved Policies (September 2007).
Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

The plans show a ramped access to the customer counter and a disabled person parking
space close to the ramp. A condition has been attached to ensure that these facilities are
provided.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no trees or other significant landscape features within the site. Furthermore, the
Council's Tree Officer does not raise any concerns regarding the impact of the proposed
works on surrounding trees. Revised plans have now been submitted which include a 2m
high hawthorn hedge along the front boundary of the site and a total of 8 semi-mature
trees along the southern and eastern site boundaries. It is considered that these trees
would supplement the existing hedging within the adjoining field along these boundaries,
and in the longer term, will provide the structural planting that will greatly enhance the
screening of the site within the Green Belt from the more exposed eastern and southern
boundaries and reduce the visual impact of the use from adjoining residential properties.
The Council's Tree Officer raises no objection to the scheme in terms of policy BE38 of
the Saved UDP.

Sustainable waste management

A condition requires appropriate provision to be made within the site for the secure and
screened storage of waste and recycling.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010P2ge 117
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



This scheme would need to satisfy the minimum energy performance requirements of Part
L of the Building Regulations.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Almost the entire site is currently hardsurfaced. The Design and Access Statement
advises that it is proposed to lift 70% of the existing concrete surfacing and replace the
ground cover with a more permeable finish of interlocking block-work and permeable
tarmac. The green roof will also help to regulate surface water runoff from the site. A
condition is recommended to ensure that a sustainable drainage system is submitted and
approved, in accordance with Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007), Policies 4A.12 and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February
2008) and PPS25.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this development.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the comments on the original plans, the plans are to scale and do allow an
assessment of the proposal to be made (point iii). In terms of point (ix), this viewpoint is
noted, but all applications have to be treated on their individual merits. In terms of point
(xiv), health and safety is not a planning consideration and the proposal should help to
formalise activities on site. As regards point (xvii), permitted development rights to extend
the building have been removed so that any extension would need permission and would
be assessed at such a time. As regards point (xix), this is an existing builders yard which
is almost completely hardsurfaced. There would be no loss of ecological habitat. As
regards point (xxi), neighbours have been re-consulted on the amended plans. Point (xxi)
regarding signs that have been erected, this is being investigated. All the other points
have been dealt with in the main report.

As regards the comments on the revised plans, points (xxii) and (xxiii) are noted. Points
(xxiii) and (xxv) (xxvi) (xxviii) (xxx) (xxxi) (xxxii) have been dealt with in the main report. As
regards Point (xxvii), EPU raise no objections to the proposal, subject to various
conditions controlling hours of use and the behaviour of lorry drivers is not something that
can be controlled under planning legislation.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Given the nature of the proposal, a specific requirement for a S106 contribution does not
arise, in accordance with Policy R17 of the saved UDP.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this development.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The

North Planning Committee - 15th July 201¢°2g¢e 118
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this development.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the scheme would assist with the tidying of the site. The present
somewhat dilapidated buildings and covered storage sheds/areas would be replaced with
a purpose built building that would have brick and timber boarded walls and a sedum
green roof to assist with its assimilation within this rural setting within the Green Belt. The
rear of the building would allow materials to be stored internally and the height of open
storage on site would be restricted to the specified areas and to no more than 3m in
height. Furthermore, the open storage of materials would be reduced by the new building,
existing open storage would be reduced in height and the proposal also results in the
removal of an unsightly telecommunications mast. Overall, therefore the proposal is not
considered to be detrimental to the open character of the Green Belt and visual amenities
of the street scene and the application is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

PPG2: Green Belts

London Plan (February 2008)

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010Page 119
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Northwood Hills
United Reformed
Church

Builder's Yard

O

LONDON BOROUGH

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Site Address

Builders Yard
Joel Street

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.

London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

NorthPage 120

Northwood
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale g’
16194/APP/2009/2214 1:1,250 ek
Planning Committee Date e A
July2010 |[TFHILLINGDON




Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 24 CROFT GARDENS RUISLIP
Development: Single storey side extension, first floor side extension and single storey rear
extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 45820/APP/2010/1061

Drawing Nos: Location Plan at Scale 1:1250
2812/01 Rev. A
2812/02 Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 11/05/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/06/2010
Date Application Valid: 11/05/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is a corner plot situated at a 90 degree bend in Croft Gardens and
comprises a two storey detached house. To the north lies 22 Croft Gardens and to the
west lies 26 Croft Gardens, both detached houses. The street scene is residential in
character and appearance comprising two storey detached and semi-detached houses
and the application site lies within Midcroft Ruislip Area of Special Local Character and the
developed area as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application involves the erection of a single-storey rear extension (the rear window of
which has been re-aligned), a first floor-side extension above an existing single storey
element at the property on the north-western elevation. The application has been
amended so that the proposed side extension on the south-eastern elevation has been
reduced from two-storey to single-storey. This extension has also been set back by 1m.
All of the extensions will have pitched roofs.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

None
2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 121
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2.2

3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

14 local residents and the Ruislip Residents association consulted, one letter received
objecting on the following grounds:

i) A development of this scale and magnitude would negate the designation of Croft
Gardens as an Area of Special Local Character;

ii) No.24 is situated in the most prominent position in Croft Gardens;

iii) There is already a single storey side extension and the property can already house
quite a large family;

iv) The amenity space would be reduced and there are minimum requirements for this.
The back garden is relatively small;

v) The additions would destroy the visual character of the road,;

vi)Increase in parking need;

vii) Potential increase in air and noise pollution.

Ward Councillor - The application is an overdevelopment and out of character in the
existing street scene and if it is recommended for approval then it is requested that it is
reported to committee.

Officer Comment: The scheme was revised following consultation responses.
INTERNAL:
Trees/Landscape Officer

This site is not covered by a TPO nor inside a Conservation Area and is is bordered on its
southern and western boundaries by a line of young Lawson cypresses. The trees are
moderately visible and will screen the proposed extension. The application states that no
trees are to be removed as part of the scheme and the Lawson cypresses warrant
protection and retention during development. Protection could be achieved by laying
plywood boards across the root protection zones of the trees or temporary fencing could
be erected in the rear garden approximately 2-3 away from the trees (or just beyond the
canopy line). The plans should therefore be amended to show the trees as retained and
show the position/type of protection to be used.

Subject to the revision of the plans and conditions TL2 and TL3 (amended to remove first
part which

requests detailed drawings of protective fencing) this scheme is considered acceptable in
terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

Conservation Officer

Background: This is an attractive 1930s detached property within the Midcroft Area of
Special Local

Character, located at a prominent corner location. The area is characterised by similar
detached or semi-detached properties in brick or render with projecting two storey bay

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 122
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



windows and gables. Most of the properties have attached single storey garages.

Comments: The scheme proposes a two storey side extension along with a first floor
extension over the existing garage and a single storey rear extension. The proposed side
extension to the existing lounge and kitchen would be highly visible from the street scene,
and whilst set back from the front line of the house at first floor level, it is suggested that
the ground floor should also be set back by 1m. The proposed roof height would be lower
than the existing property and is acceptable. Whilst the extension would be acceptable in
principle on its own, it should be assessed in relation to the other proposed side
extension. To the other side elevation, the scheme proposes to demolish the existing
single storey garage and replace it with a two storey extension, set back only at the first
floor. This would close the gap between the dwelling and the adjacent property and would
be considered detrimental to the character and appearance of the conservation area.
Taken together, the proposed side extensions would lead to a very wide frontage, not in
keeping with

the character and appearance of the area. This would not be subordinate to the original
foot print of the house and is therefore unacceptable. The rear extension generally
accords with the design guidance, and is acceptable. The proposed window to the
extension should be aligned with the window directly above.

Recommendation: Given the location of the site, there is scope to extension the property
to one side only. This extension should be setback from the main house for its full height.

Conclusion: Scheme should be revised with only one two storey side extension. No
objections to rear extension.

Case Officer Comments: The plans have been amended in line with the recommendations
of both the Tree and Conservation officers.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS Residential Extensions - section 3.0, 4.0 and 5.0.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 123
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration with this application are the design of the proposed
development (including the impact on the Area of Special Local Character) and impact on
residential amenity.

Design

Policy BE13 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 states that development will not
be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene
or other features of the area which the local planning authority considers it desirable to
retain or enhance. Policy BE15 goes on to note that proposals for alterations and
extensions to existing buildings will be permitted where they harmonise with the scale,
form, architectural composition and proportions of the original building. Policy BE5 states
that within Areas of Special Local Character new development should harmonise with
existing design features.

The Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential
Extensions offers guidance that must be accorded with if extensions are to be considered
satisfactory.

Sections 3, 4 and 5 of the SPD set out the criteria against which to assess single-storey
side, single-storey rear and first-floor side extensions and includes guidance on
appropriate scale and design.

The proposed rear extension has a pitched roof of 3.4m in height and has a depth of less
than 1.5m, which is acceptable under the SPD. The proposed ground floor side extension
is subservient to the dwelling in terms of width, has been set back by 1m from the main
frontage of the property, to be more sympathetic to the existing dwelling and has a pitched
roof measuring 3.4m in height. It is also set in a minimum of 1m, increasing to 1.5m from
the side boundary with the road, thereby retaining the open character of the side area.
The first-floor side extension on the south-eastern elevation was removed to ensure that
the footprint of the proposal was subservient to the main dwelling and to ensure that the
proposal would not dominate the Area of Special Local Character. The proposed first-floor
side extension on the north-western elevation would be constructed over an existing
single-storey side element. The first floor side extension would be set in from the
boundary by at least 1m and has a hipped roof that is sympathetic to the roof on the
existing dwelling. Furthermore, the width of the first-floor side extension is subservient to
the size of the original dwelling.

As such, the proposal is considered acceptable with regard to policies BE5, BE13, BE15
and BE19 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 and all the criteria within the SPD.

Amenity

With regards to impact on amenity, Policy BE21 of the UDP Saved Policies September
2007 is relevant and must be considered. The policy states that planning permission will
not be granted for new buildings or extensions which by reason of their siting, bulk and
proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity.

Sections 3, 4 and 5 of the SPD offer further criteria against which single-storey side,
single-storey rear and first-floor side extensions can be assessed against to consider the
impact on neighbouring properties.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 124
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The plans illustrate that the eaves and guttering would not encroach upon neighbouring
properties and the proposal would retain a rear garden space of over 150sq.m, which
would comply with the Council's standards as setout in the Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The proposal has no side windows that will overlook the neighbouring properties and the
first-floor side extension would not harm the residential amenity enjoyed by the residents
of no.22 as there is a garage at this property along the boundary with no.24, resulting in a
separation distance of 4.5m between the extension and No.22. Furthermore, No.22 is set
further back than No.24. Thus, the extension would not encroach within a 45 degree line
of sight of any habitable room window within the adjoining property at No.22. The proposal
would be primarily hidden from the property to the rear of the site, no.26, by existing
mature vegetation and although the separation distance to this property is 10m, the
windows in the proposed extension would be looking at the side wall of No.26 and its front
garden area. Thus there would be no undue impact on the amenity of No.26 from
overlooking, overshadowing or loss of light or outlook.

The extension would be constructed using materials to match those on the existing
building and the proposal accords with the criteria for single-storey side, single-storey rear
and first floor side extensions and is therefore not considered to unreasonably impact on
the amenity currently enjoyed by neighbouring properties.

It is considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the
development still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2008).

There is sufficient hard standing space at the front of the site for 2 cars, in compliance
with Policy AM14 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

The site is not covered by a TPO and the Council's tree officer has no objections to the
proposal subject to conditions. The proposal would thus comply with Policy BE38 of the
UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 125
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 22
Croft Gardens.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.
(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction
work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 126
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

7 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 127
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.
BES5 New development within areas of special local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.
HDAS Residential Extensions - section 3.0, 4.0 and 5.0.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 128
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning & Community Services Reception
Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 129
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: James Stone Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 130
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

24 Croft Gardens

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
45820/APP/2010/1061 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 131 July 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

R
TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 132



Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 1 THE GREENWAY ICKENHAM

Development: Part single storey, part two storey rear extension and first floor side extension
with ground floor drive through.

LBH Ref Nos: 66229/APP/2010/460

Drawing Nos: RP:01
RP:04/4A
RP:02 Received 18th May 2010
Title Register and Title Plan for 1 The Greenway Received 25th May 2010
and 3rd June 2010
RP:03/4A Received 18th May 2010

Date Plans Received:  01/03/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 01/03/2010
Date Application Valid: 03/06/2010 18/05/2010
26/05/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site consists of a two-storey semi-detached dwelling that lies to the south-
west of The Greenway. To the south east of the site are properties located along High
Road. The site lies within a residential area. There are three garages at the rear of the
property, of which the applicant owns the middle garage. The applicant also owns the land
providing access to these garages but is legally required to provide other owners of the
garages right of way.

1.2 Proposed Scheme
The application seeks planning permission for the erection of:

i) A two-storey side extension, with a drive-thru at ground floor level, measuring 7.4m
deep x 3.2m wide, set back 1.7m from the front of the property and with a hipped, pitched
roof matching the original, set down approximately 500mm from the main ridge;

ii) A single-storey rear extension measuring 3.6m deep x 7m wide, with a mono-pitch roof
at a maximum height of 3.3m;

i) A part two-storey rear extension 1.5m deep x 4.1m wide with a hipped pitched roof set
some 1.9m below the ridge of the main dwelling.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 133
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1.3 Relevant Planning History
66229/APP/2009/1687 1 The Greenway Ickenham
Two storey side extension with drive-thru and part two storey, part single storey rear extension

Decision Date: 16-11-2009 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Planning permission was refused under ref: 66229/APP/2009/1687 for a two-storey side
extension with drive-thru and a part-single storey, part-two storey rear extension for the
following reasons:

1. The proposed two storey rear extension, by reason of its siting, size and overall design
incorporating a flat roof, would represent an incongruous addition to the original house,
detrimental to its appearance and architectural composition. The extension would detract
from the visual amenities of the street scene and surrounding area. The proposal is
therefore contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. The proposed single storey extension, by reason of its size, scale, bulk and height in
relation to the host dwelling, would result in an incongruous addition which would be
detrimental to the character and appearance of the existing building and the amenity of
neighbouring residents at 1A the Greenway. The proposal would therefore be contrary to
policies BE13, BE15 BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Polices, September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

The side extension was greater in length and the first floor rear extension was much
greater in size with regard to the 2009 application, when compared to the current
application.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

16 adjoining residents and the Ickenham Residents Association x 2 consulted. 5 letters
received, including two from the Ickenham Residents Association, objecting to the
proposal on the following grounds:

i) The proposal will interfere with the access to the garages;

ii) The proposal does not conform with the requirement of HDAS: Residential Extensions
that a two storey extension must be set in 1m from the side boundary;

iii) Nos. 67-79 High Road probably constitute the largest group of pre-WW+1 houses in
Ickenham and the proposed extension will destroy the open aspect in whcih they were
built;

iv) Will result in an open surburban aspect being converted to an intensively developed
urban environment;

v) Loss of light to adjoining gardens;

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 134
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



vi) Will cause damage to hedge and trees on boundary with No.77 High Road;
vii) The proposal is an overdevelopment and out of scale with its surroundings;
viii) The passageway is not large enough for vans and larger vehicles;

ix) Gap from boundary not enough to prevent encroachment;

x) Boundary window serves no purpose/could not be cleaned;

xi) Legal issues will arise if this is allowed.

Ward Councillor - Has requested that the application is determined by the planning
committee if recommended for approval.

INTERNAL:
Highway Engineer:

It is unclear to which properties the existing garages belong to. The access way leading to
the garages has overgrown vegetation. The application site and other properties in close
proximity to the site have off-street car parking. The proposed drive-thru would be
adequate for a car to pass. As long as the applicant has followed the right procedures, the
matter of ownership and/or right of access would not be a planning matter but would
instead be a legal matter for the parties involved.

Trees and Landscape Officer:

This site is not covered by a Tree Preservation Order nor inside a Conservation Area,
however there are several trees on site that are features of merit and relevant to Saved
Policy BE38 of the UDP. In the front garden of 1 The Greenway, there is a mature Box
Elder and Hawthorn. The trees are prominent features in the landscape and, because
construction-related activity and storage of machinery/materials is likely to cause soil
compaction, warrant protection and retention during development. In this case protective
fencing should be erected around the front lawn. In the rear garden of 1 The Greenway
there is a Silver Birch, a Eucalyptus and a group of trees consisting of Cherry, Ash and
Mountain Ash. The closest tree, the Silver Birch, is within 9m of the house, however it is a
low value tree and not a constraint to development. All other trees are far enough away
from the proposed extension to not be a constraint. In the rear garden of 77 High Road
Ickenham (to the south-east of 1 The Greenway) there are several mature shrubs and a
young blue atlas cedar (8 m from the house - 1 The Greenway). These trees are not a
constraint to development. The plans should be amended to show all trees on site and
should show the Box Elder and Hawthorn in the front garden as retained. The plans
should also show the position of protective fencing, in the front garden, as described
above.

Subject to these amendments and conditions TL1, TL2 and TL3, this scheme is
considered acceptable in terms on Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 135
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS Residential Extensions - sections 3.0, 5.0 and 6.0.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration with this application are the design of the proposed
development and impact on residential amenity.

Design

The proposed two storey side extension would not retain a minimum gap of 1.0m to the
side boundary as required by policy BE22 of the UDP saved policies September 2007.
However, paragraph 5.3 of the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions states that a relaxation of the 1m set in may be considered where
the openness of the corner plot would be maintained. Whilst not strictly a corner plot, No.1
The Greenway adjoins the rear gardens of properties in the High Road and, as such, the
lack of a set in from the boundary would not compromise the existing visual opening
between the application property and the adjoining properties. The extension would not,
therefore, appear unduly cramped in the street scene and a departure from policy BE22 of
the UDP saved policies September 2007 would be acceptable in this instance.

The two storey side extension would be set back from the front wall and below the roof
ridge of the existing house, in compliance with paragraph 5.6 of the HDAS: Residential
Extensions. The two storey side extension would not be more than 2/3rds of the width of
the application property, in compliance with paragraph 5.10 of the HDAS: Residential
Extensions. The extension would be finished with a hipped roof, subordinate to the main
roof, in compliance with paragraph 5.9 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions. The two
storey side extension, by reason of its proportions, scale and form is considered to
harmonise with the character and appearance of the original house and would not detract
from the character and appearance of the street scene and/or the visual amenities of the
surrounding area. This design element of the application proposal would be in compliance
with the objectives of section 5.0 of the HDAS: Residential Extension and policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the UDP saved policies September 2007.

The depth dimension of the ground floor rear extension would be consistent with that as
set out in paragraph 3.3 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions and the finished height of
the roof would also be consistent with that as set out in paragraph 3.7 of the above HDAS.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 136
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Therefore, the extension would not appear disproportionate to the scale and form of the
original house and would not appear over-dominant within its rear elevation. The ground
floor rear extension, by reason of its scale, form and design would harmonise satisfactorily
with the character and appearance of the original house and would not detract from the
visual amenities of the surrounding area. This design element of the application proposal
would be in compliance with section 3.0 of the HDAS: Residential Extension and policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the UDP saved policies September 2007.

The depth dimension of the part two storey rear extension would be consistent with those
as set out in paragraph 6.4 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions. The extension would set
well below the roof ridge of the main house, in compliance with paragraph 6.6 of the
HDAS: Residential Extensions. The extension, in terms of its size would not appear
disproportionate to the scale and form of the existing house and would harmonise with its
character and appearance satisfactorily. The two storey part rear extension is not
considered to detract from the visual amenities of the surrounding area. This design
element of the application proposal would be in compliance with the objectives of section
6.0 of the HDAS: Residential Extension and policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the UDP
saved policies September 2007.

Amenity

No.1a The Greenway would not be affected by the two storey side extension as it lies on
the other side. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts states that where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its boundary,
adequate distance should be maintained to avoid possible over-domination, and 15m is
normally the required distance. In this case the proposed two storey side extension would
be approximately 14 metres from the rear elevation of No.77 High Road, which would not
comply with the Councils normal standards, however, there is considerable vegetation
within the adjoining properties and on the boundary with the application property and the
application property is sited on a slightly lower level, thus reducing the impact. Taking
these factors into account, the distance of 14m is considered to be sufficient in this case.

The ground floor rear extension would project marginally (500mm) beyond the depth of
the rear extension at 1a The Greenway and it is not considered that it would harm the
residential amenities of this property from increased over-shadowing, visual intrusion
and/or over-dominance. The first floor rear extension would maintain a separation gap of
some 2.9m to the side boundary with 1a The Greenway and some 17.3m from the rear
elevation of 77 High Road, and would be clear of the 45 degree line of sight taken from
the centre of the nearest first floor rear habitable room window on No.1a. The separation
gaps are also considered to be adequate in order to prevent the first floor rear extension
from harming the residential amenities of these properties from increased over-
shadowing, visual intrusion and/or over-dominance. The first floor side window, facing 77
High Road, is a secondary window and has been been conditioned to be fitted with
obscure glass. The ground and first floor front windows on the two storey side extension
would overlook the road and the residential properties to the rear of the site are well in
excess of the required distance of 21m and would thus not result in overlooking from the
first floor rear bedroom windows on the extension. The windows and doors on the
extensions would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to the rooms they would
serve.

As such, the application proposal would not represent an unneighbourly form of
development and would be in compliance with policies BE20, BE21, and BE24 of the UDP

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 137
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



saved policies September 2007 and sections 3.0, 4.0, 5.0 and 6.0 of the HDAS:
Residential Extensions as well as Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2008).

Over 100sgm of private amenity space would be retained, in accordance with paragraphs
3.13, 5.13 and 6.18 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions and policy BE23 of the UDP
saved policies September 2007.

With regard to parking, the applicant has confirmed that they own the right of way leading
to the garages at the rear of their garden and documentation has been provided to
support this. The applicant also owns the middle garage, and is required to provide
access to the other owners of the garages, thus the reason for the design of the two
storey side extension, with a drive-thru at ground floor level. The council's highways officer
considers the access in the side extension to be of a sufficient width (it should be noted
that the passageway is larger in size than the garage doors to the garages at the rear of
No.1 The Greenway) to allow passage to the garages and does not object to the proposal
on either highway safety or parking grounds.

The site is not covered by a Tree Preservation Order and is not located within a
Conservation Area, but there are several trees on site that are features of merit and
require protection during construction. A number of conditions are recommended to
ensure that the trees are identified and protected prior to and during development.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 HH-RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The first-floor window facing 77 and 79 High Road, Ickenham, shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 138
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 77/79
High Road and 1a The Greenway.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 TLA1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(ii) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction
work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 139
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

8 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 140
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

HDAS Residential Extensions - sections 3.0, 5.0 and 6.0.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 141
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning & Community Services Reception
Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 142
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: James Stone Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010 Page 143
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



tment Gardens

Ickenham Green

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

1 The Greenway
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
66229/APP/2010/460 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 144 July 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

f“;.,“f!t
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 15

NORTH PLANNING REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND
COMMITTEE COMMUNITY SERVICES
15th July 2010 CONTACT OFFICER: Nikki Wyatt

EXTENSION: 6227

S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL
MONITORING REPORT
SUMMARY

This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North
Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2010, where the Council has received and
holds funds.

RECOMMENDATION
That Members note the contents of this report.
INFORMATION

1. Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance requires local
planning authorities to consider how they can inform members and the public of
progress in the allocation, provision and implementation of obligations whether
they are provided by the developer in kind or through a financial contribution.

2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 24 June 2010
and updates the information received by Cabinet in March 2010. The attached
Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 and s278 agreements
in the North Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2010, where the Council
has received and holds funds.

3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during
the financial year. The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of
April 2010 to the Planning Committee. Figures shown in bold under the column
headed ‘Total income as at 31/03/10’ indicate new income received.

Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the
Council holds funds but is unable to spend for a number of reasons. These
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators. In cases where
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund
amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the
amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in
the columns titled “Total Income as at 31/12/09” and “Total Income as at
31/03/10”.

North Planning Committee - 15" July 2010
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 145



4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include
funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and
school expansion projects. Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form
of Circular 05/2005. The Council has adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance
for Planning Obligations that provides the framework in which the Council will
operate.

5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference
between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus. As explained in a
previous report, a majority of the funds is linked to projects that are already
underway or programmed but have not been drawn down against the relevant
s106 (or s.278) cost centre. The column labelled “balance spendable not
allocated” shows the residual balance of funds after taking into account funds
that the Council is unable to spend and those that it has committed to projects.

Financial implications

6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278
agreements up to 31 March 2010. The recommendation to note has no financial
implications.

CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

Legal
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the

Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared.
EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report.
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

ODPM Circular 05/2005 ‘Planning Obligations’

District Auditor’s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001

Cabinet Report December 2002 / March 2003 / October 2003 / January 2004 / June
2004 / September 2004 / November 2004 / March 2005 / July 2005 / October 2005 /
December 2005 / March 2006 / July 2006 / Sept 2006 / November 2006 / March 2007 /
July 2007 / September 2007 / December 2007 / March 2008 / June 2008 / September
2008 / December 2008 / March 2009/ June 2009 / September 2009 / December 2009 /
March 2010/ June 2010.

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008.

North Planning Committee - 15" July 2010
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



el

102 Yosep o) a1epain aoue

L XION3ddV

osloud” xpusddy

G jo | abed

‘JunoodY [BUIS BY} JO Blep ay) Bumojjoy

JadojaAap ay} 0} papunjal aq 0} e spunj ssaox3 ‘joaloid ayno.
SNq | | Ojul pal} 8q p|nod syuawanoidwi Jayleym Buebisaaul
$19914J0 "Papuny Ajny si awayods uoebiiw uonsabuod

oljes] "a|qisea) aq 0} awayds auy} 1oy Kemybiy ongnd

Se pajedipap aq 0} Paau PiNom S,AINQsures Aq paumo pue| Jo
uoilod \ "UOIIEOO] JBY) IO} PAUOISSILULLIOD U] SABY JEY) SYIoM|
Jua.und Juswsa|dwod o} uonounl Jey Je uonebiiw uonsabuod
ljJe4) Joj spuny asay} asi|in o} [enuajod ay) Bunebnsaaul
$19014J0 Juswaaibe s,AiNqsules noyym pesooid o} sjqeucseas

8 jou pinom i ‘pasdee sey ey} s Jo 8SNeOSq Jey) pajels $890/26/1/.99€€ ¥ex
ao1Ape [eBa7 "aYis 8y} 0} Jusdelpe sjuswanoidwi AemybiH|00°0 60°G2y'LE 000 000 000 60'Gey'LE 60'621'LE |siny ‘eAug Buoq || ‘Aingsures p| disiny yinog 9g/52/Ld
“JOUMO Y} O} pauINial 8q 0} | L0g Arenuep Je
spuny papuadxaun paniooe Jsaiajul “Junowe ainjipuadxa 9o Ls
|eul Jo uoneuLuod Buiseyd siao1Q "919|dwWod SHIOAA BuoZ
paads 1y/wQg 10} asiHape o} pajuelb Ajoyine parebajaq
*Kem 21040 ® 1jouaq 0} Buiw(eo iyl SPIEMO) PANIWWIOD 1680/86/ZY/6.99)
/pasewIRS spund "eueT ||ambunds ul Buiwes olyes) spiemo] |00°0 €9 191} 000 /512k'e /51212 0z'ese'e 0z'ese'e / Rep 91949 - aue |lambunds playasey Sv/LL/1d
NOILVLHOdSNYHL ANV ONINNV1d -:OI'T041H0d
90L NOILLO3S
000 15°581'28 €110L'Se €1'65182 €1651'82 20'851°28 9 vr9'0LL V1Ol - 8NS 8.2 NOLLO3S
"pawire|o sea) Buussuibue 000’ 13 ‘PIepuels Aojoejsiies 2€92/ddVv/vesl 1
B 0] e poLLIeD a1 SyIom a1nsud 0} isodap AlLnoas e dijsiny ‘peoy axoiquad 29,
Se paAIgdal 000°€23 “(000° 13) $408Yo uBisep 10} panieoal s8a4|00°0 00'000°€2 00'000° 00°000°} 00°000‘} 000002 00'000'¥2 “9SNOH 211aNnd |IIH IIWPUIAL| Joueyy dijsiny 161/22/822/1d
*Buissouo uenysapad Joy|
S8y ubisap 10} panieoal sasy - Buipuad [eacidde [eoluyos)|
pue juswaaibe g/zs Buissod eiqaz pasodoid pue souesus G28/9002/ddV/60}
Awapeoy 0} uonesad)y "syo8yd ubisep 1o} panedas saa4|00°0 00°000't 000 000 000 00°000'% 00°000'% piaiyey ‘Awepeoy pjaljeleH ay || ployaIeH G//822/1d
‘Buipuad |[eaoidde [eojuyoa)
pue Juswaaibe 8/gS ‘Peoy Jajemabpug /peoy pul 1som . i . 12€1/L002/ddV/68) 9D
1e sjuawaAoidwl UOROUNY "$98YyD UBISaP 10} PaAIBoal $894|00°0 00°000°2 000 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000°¢ ureNdisIng YInog “1IoyuoN 4'vd| dising yinos €4/8/2/1d
*S19pI0
o1yeu) pue saa) uondadsul SPIEMO]} PAAISDAI S3d) Jayling
*oAlQ WeysAly uo JoA0ssold Areiodwal Jo Juswaleisulal
aInsua 0} PaAIRoal isodap djqeuIntal 000'8 L3 Jeyund “Buipuad 2.01/2002/ddV/20v8¢
|eaocidde [eoluyos) pue Juswseaibe g/gs “eue Buo uo subiseqg 8/gS uo 99,
s[eubis pue Buissoso uedljad ‘$%0ayo ubisap 10y PaAR0al $994)00°0 15°98%° Ly 00'005°2 00'005°2 00°005°2+ 00°005°0€ 15'986°€S 00y ubisaq dysing 1som 4'v'd|  diisiny 1sam 2./8L2/1d
*syom yedjooy Aresodwa)
spiemo) Juads spund "pawie|d sea) Bussuibus 005 23
"Hg1 Ad 1o pauIed syiom yrediooy Areiodwsa) 10) 002°93 Joyuny
sn|d panladas saa) ubisap (005°G3) Buipuad [eacidde [ealuyos)]
Buisso1o ueusapad aay w3 ‘Buipuad Juswaaoidwi uonoun(
QA0ID) SWIT/BAY W|T "USMBHSPUN SA0ID) SWIT Ul UONOLISa
Buryen “uoneoldde siyl yim pajeloosSe SHIOM SS800B 9INdas 18/ 1/#002/ddv/68101L|  disiny ise3
o} Juswaalbe ue Jo uolndexa ay} o} Joud pred sesy sieauIbu3|00°0 /8'866'} €1°102'2k €102zt elLLog'et 00°002'v} 000027+ 8jodjse "4'V'H 8 ©j00}se] €L1/v9/8L2/1d
. 5 5
8v/8crtd ot §Btest
-Spremoi—pieds "Pawluod aq o} uona|dwod [euly Jo
ajeq "pouad soUBUSIUEW YIUOW Z| UIYIM Ajusung ‘uonesado
ur pue a}9|dwod seubis JuswdojaAsp ay) 0} SoULBIUS
9)en) 9SNOH 8y 8y} Je syiom uonoun| jo uoneuswa|dw 1602/9002/ddV/68 6bx
Jedoid pue anp ayj Joj usodap AlLinoes ay} se paaigdal %53 00°0 00°000'S 000 000 000 00°000'S 00°000'S JOYHON 4'V'H ‘Odd4g VSZ1/€9/8221d
*sbuipaado.d [eba|
'IA Jybnos Bulaq si yoym uolNQUIL0D uoneanpa Bulpuelsino
1850 ed 03 pjay Alndag “pasedaid usaq sey 81eolyILI8d
[eUI "900Z Joquialdes 9| papus ‘pouad aoueuSIUIBW
yuow Z| 918|dwiod Aj[enuelsqns s3I0 “surewas Aunoas
000°G3 PUE pawIe|o usag aAeY sa9) NOT “Aem abpupoom . . . . . ¥5/2002/ddV/1L9VS [48
3 ke 96po Apues Jo uopounl 1oy Aunqisia o Juswanoidwi|00°0 £0°000°S 000 0085+ 00'8st'2 L0'8SY'L L0'8S¥'L poomyuoN Aepm 86po Apues oL POOMULION SEL/9v/8LZLd
NOILV.LHOdSNVHL ANV DNINNVd -OI704LH0d
822 NOILO3S
OL/E/LE LV SV | OL/E/LE LV SV 0L/E/LEOL O0L/2L/LE LV SV OL/E€/LE LV SV| 60/CL/LE LV SV 0L/E/1E LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(0102 Aep piw je se) 371avaN3ads SAaNnd 3dNLIANIdX3 3dNLIAN3dX3 3dNLIANIdX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIvVE 0102 /6002 aviol vioL JWOINI TV.LOL | JWOODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / INIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

(v34v HLHON) 0102 HOHVIN L€ 1V SLNIWIIHOV 822 ANV 901 NOILOIS NO ILvdAdN TVIONVNIA

Page 147



Spc(Uiou) 0102 U 10} 38pch SouEy Pfoid | xRy

L XION3ddV

G Jo g obed

IVLOL - ans 34NsIa

00'825°6 86°'€25'8SE 000 000 000 86'€2585€ 86'€25°85€ ANV LHOdS ‘HNLIND
*Spun} JO UONEDO|[E (€0} 0} J03lgng
‘awwelBoid uswanoidwi jood aAciBYBIH Spiemo} pasiewsey
‘¥ 102 Jequaldag Aq juads aq 0} spun4 ‘Aiepunog piem
|SINY 1S3 PUE S]00SET UM SSOIAISS [BANYND JO/PUE YINOA 18/ 1/7002/ddV/68 101
2uns18] 0 Juswaoiduwll 40 uoisiAoid By} spremo} uopnquiuo)|00°0 S LELLLe 000 000 000 S LELLL2 S LELLL2 ny ‘eAoln swi ‘ejodlse] Jvy ®j09)seq as02/L1L/1Sd
‘Buipuny
4O UoNEOO|[E [BULIO) 0} 103gNS "B.1UBD $32IN0SAY ANUNWWOD 2012/8002/ddV/685Y |
pue Aseiqr Jouepy dijsing Spiemo} pasyewLes ‘saijioe)| “disiny ‘peoY BLOJIA|
Anunwiwod Aq Aresu o} sjuswanoidwl Spiemo) paAiaoal spund|00°0 00°002'G 000 000 000 00°002'G 00'002'G “Areiqry Jouew disiny Jawog Jouey €002/01L/1SD
‘Buipuny Jo uonedo|[e [ewloy 0} 108lgng “Aresqi] wieq
JOUBI\ SPJEMO} PaXIEWIET "SJUIBAISUOD S} ON “yBnoiog ay)| 15¥€/9002/ddV/26.2
Q13108 AUNWWOD o uoisiAoid 8y} SPIEMO} PaAIBoal spung|00°0 £'8EE'6 000 000 000 £¥'8EE'6 £7'8EE'6 “diisiny ‘puasbury ‘}y V661/6/1S0
“spuny jo ainypuadxa
U} UO SJUIBISUOD Wi} ON "8HS BU} JO ANUIDIA BU} Ut Sanioey ¥6+2/9002/ddV/2290} “diising
Anunwwod Jo Juswanoiduwl 8y} SpIemo} paAleoas spung|00°8.56 00'8/5'6 000 000 000 00'8/5'6 00'8/5'6 ‘peoy 8j0ojse] ‘@snoH 2r01BybiIH VS61/21SD
*Buipuny Jo UONEDO|[e [BULIO) 0} 109[qNS *AleiqI] e
JOUBN SPJEMO} PaMIELLET "SHLI| BWI} ON "PUe| 8y} o AN G912/9002/ddV/6629%
Sjelpawwl 8y} Ul Say|I9ey AJunwiwod Jo uoisiaoid ayy spsemo |00°0 8¥'v.9°L 000 000 000 8¥'v/9'/ 8Y'¥.9'L “dysiny ‘pu3 sbuiy 0g V681/9/1SO
"pauINjel 8q 0} §102/L0/k
Aq uads Jou spun4 ‘uoneloosse suosiad Auapje dijsiny pue 9682/9002/ddV/91866|
PoOMULION 10} 811u89 Bujuip 8y} 0} paledo)ie usag aAey spund|00°0 €5 109'61 000 000 000 €5°109'67 €5'109'6¥ Ny ‘peoy axoiquiad ‘gy-LE Ny }soM Vv81/S1SD
34NSIFT ANV 1H0dS ‘FHNLIND ‘OIT041H0d
VLOL NOILVL1HOdSNVHL
000 62°082°091 €1'192°62 0L'8v2'2E 0.°82'9€ ehero'esl 66'825°961 8 ONINNV1d
Iviol
- @8NS NOILVLHOdSNVHL
000 8LV6L°LL 00°090‘ 19°68S'Y 15°680°8 GE'¥88'S8 GE'88'S8 8 ONINNV1d
€10z Jequialdes Aq
juads 8q 0} SpuUN4 "alIS 8} JO WOQS | JO SNIPEI B UILIM YIoM}au 1821/¥002/ddV/68101
8]0Ad uopuoT 8y} 0} sjuswanoidw spiemo} uonnquuod|00°0 §1'205°L 000 000 000 G1'20S°L §1'206°L Ny ‘eAoln swi ‘ejodise] Jvy 9jodjseq vv0oz/eLi/ld
‘pabieyoal
aq ued puads Jayaym Bunebnsaaul 19010 "8POI 90 | S-UoU 0}
pabieyd ainypuadxg - paAlgoal Sedl0Aul [eUl puB paje|dwod
BWaYOS "Papunyal 8q 0} W04 LOd Jo 1diedai jo sieak
£ ulyim Juads jou spuny ‘juswdojensp ayj o} jusoelpe Aemybiy £801/5002/dd /99885
BY} UO saul| djiym JO ddUBUSJUIBL puB uoRoNpoul 8y} 104|00°0 SE'610°} 000 000 000 GE'6Y0° | SE'6V0° L POOMULION ‘peoY pleulbey € poomyuoN VevL/16/1d
“pIS Nue Jo uoisiroid ay) spiemo}
puads 010z Aej/judy uoy 1 104 p Boad
BWAYDS "SHIOM SaNIIN JO UoNa|dWoD Jalje Syjuow
¢ Buimoj|o pajuswajdwi aq ued piys-uy ‘80 AON paia|dwod|
SHIOM SBI|IIN "SIUIBISUOD B} ON "PONIOdE Jsasdlu| ‘subls
Jo aseyaund ajgissod o} malA sy} yum Jybnos Buiag seronp
“Aupgises) 03 109lqns ‘200z Buudg anp uonejuswaidw| “ubig
Yoeqpaa JaAuq, Jo Aljiqises) ojul Bujoo sieo10 “ewwelboid
premioy (SYA) ubis pajeAloe a|o1yaA Ul papnjoul 8yIS “palinbal
10U UOIJeLIEA JO PaaQ 1)L AQ Paysi|geISa ploysaiy) dyl Mojaq
S| UOIEDO| SIY} U] S1&J JUSPIOJE BY} SE ‘UONEDO| SIU) Ul Pa|[eIsul
90 J0uUED BJSWED Paads "PeOY [|IH SYoNQ Ul sBupsiew peol £/01/66/100692 /POOMULION
PaIBI0SSE PUB 80BLNS PPiS-HuE ‘eiawed paads e apiaoid 01 |00°0 96'959°0€ 00'090'% 00°260°L 00265 95'€62'GE 95'€G2'GE peoy [IIH SYonQ #9 Je pue poomyuoN 611/92/1d
"pauinjal Isalaul Buipnjour spuny ‘pauljosp
1senbay -ayeudoidde ji }senbai Buipuny 116 e 1oy siseq ayy|
90 0} BWBYIS SAIBLIS)[E UB 498 0} SI9010 “Ppaaibe uonounl
pasifeubis mau ay} Joj ubisap pa|ielep PaSIASY “SUOISIASL
paisenbai aAey Ty *subisep DIH uo S| ainjipuadx3 "paniode
1S819)U] "pauIN}al 8 0} spuny asay) Bulqeus ssiom sAkemybiy
asay} apnjoul pajuswa|dwy ji yoiym pasoidde uoneoldde
HOYLON 4¥H "HOULON 4vY 1e Juswdojoaap pasodoid
UM paleIoosse saljulelaoun o} anp ssaifoid o “iedojensp
ay) 0} predai aq 0} (8002 AInr 0g) Hun Buisnoy ise| 8y} jo
Bunuai/ares ay) Jo sieak g iaye spunj papuadxaun “Ajjiqises) 9€/2/0002/ddV/8685S
18 Bunjoo| Auaung - HJH wouy paaisdal subiseq “awayos / syop Aemybiq (81/3 8 6€/1A3 :99S)
Burem Aresodwa} e Buipnjour spuswanoidwi Aemybiy 104/00°0 000 000 00" L€'} 00 LLE'} 00" LE'} 00 LLE'} ny ‘eso| [SBYdILLED /e/LS/1d
OL/E/LE LV SV | OL/E/LE LV SV 0L/E/LEOL O0L/2L/LE LV SV OL/E€/LE LV SV| 60/CL/LE LV SV 0L/E/1E LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(0102 Aep piw je se) 371avaN3ads SAaNnd 3dNLIANIdX3 3dNLIAN3dX3 3dNLIANIdX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIvVE 0102 /6002 aviol vioL JWOINI TV.LOL | JWOODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / INIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

(v34v HLHON) 0102 HOHVIN L€ 1V SLNIWIIHOV 822 ANV 901 NOILOIS NO ILvdAdN TVIONVNIA

Page 148



Spc(Uiou) 0102 U 10} 38pch SouEy Pfoid | xRy

L XION3ddV

G jo g abed

S30IAH3S FLVHOdH0O ANV JONVNIAH -OIT041H0d

V10l - ans 34NsSIA

¥8'099'v66°'L  |€€'506°2¥0C 20°2v998 L1°09€°2L2 ¥2'200'v9E LG'81G€6EC LG°T16°90V°C AdNV HLNOA ‘NOILYONa3
*SHwi| aw oN “Juawdo|aAap 8y} JO SNIped 3jiW € B Ulyim| 9£02/6002/ddV/6.LL0€|
saoe|d Asasinu pue Atewnd ajepowwodde 0} San|Ioe)| ‘POOMYLION
uoneanpa panoiduwi Jo [BUOHIPPE SPIBMO} PAAIS3] Spund|00° L'y 00’ kY'Y 000 000 000 00’0 00' LYy ‘1eBYLION 9sinyxeQ ‘L|  POOMYLION €L2/LLLAT
“SHWI| dwil} ON "3YS 3y} J1 SNIPEeJ 3|IW € B UIYUM S3p|1oe) 002/6002/ddV/¥SLS9
uoneonpa panosdwi 10 [EUOIIPPE SPJEMO} PAAIDAI spund|00°€56°S 00'€56‘8 000 000 000 000 00°€56‘8 “Weyuaxd| ‘@Al YO0ISPOOM ‘BL LIZ/ELLIAT
*S}iWi| Wi} ON "BaJe POOMUMON U} Ul SaI|I0.) 1,692/5002/ddV/EYS9y
uoieonpe panoidu] JO [EUOHIPPE SPJEMO] PaAIS3) SpuUNn4|S2'G80'Y §/'G80'v 000 000 000 G/'G80'V 6/'S80'% POOMUHION ‘BueT] udain) 0} poomyuoN 802/2LL/1AT
*(9102 Joquialdes) UONNQGLIUOD ISil) Y}
Jo 1d1eda Jo sieah / uiyum Juads aq o} spund “(6£'866'8593)
Arepuodas pue (G6°625°06.3) Arewud (92°920°12¥3) AosinN
“ealy Buluue|d A1EPUOOSS YUON 8y} Ul S|00Yos Aiepuodss
Jo Arewnd ‘A1asinu 0} sjuswanoidwi Jo ul saoeld [euoleanpa 1821/¥002/ddV/6810+
Buipiroid 4o 1500 8y} SPIEMO} SjUSWI[BISUI PUODSS pue Isii4|60° LSS 0E8 L |60° LGS 0ES' | 000 000 000 60°1SS0€8° 60°1SS0€8 “disiny ‘eA019 awir] ‘91001ses Jvy sjo0)sey 0502/0}1/1A3
awiI} ON "alIS Y} JO SNIP. J|iW € B UIYIM S B} UOIJEONpPD 09€2/9002/ddV/€622S
panoidwi Jo [euomppe Jo uoisiaoid 8y} SpIEMO} peAiedal spun4|00°ZE0°8 00°/€0°8 000 000 000 00'/£0'8 00'/£0'8 ‘Wweyusd| ‘peoy sAajexems ‘6.1 Weyuao| 202/801/1A3
‘puads uo 2012/8002/ddV/6€SY |
awn oN “juswdojersp sy} Jo spasu ay} wouy Buisie sanioey “disiny ‘peoY BLOJIA|
[euoleonpa AgJeau o} sjusWwaAoIdwl SPIEMO} PaAleoal spund|00'615'C 00615 000 000 000 00615 00615 ‘Areiqry Jouepy diisiny Jauliog Jouepy V002/901/1A3
“puads uo sy awj ON “ybnoiog au) UM 15€/9002/ddV/26.2
sooe|d uoleanpa BuipiAoid JO 1SOD BU} SPIEMO} PaAIgdal spund|00'6GY L€ 02'65¥'LE 000 000 000 02'65Y'LE 02'65¥'LE “disiny ‘puasBury ‘1 8661/S0L/TA3
“looyos yBiH diisiny spaemo) Juads 62°086'VE3 ‘(7102 994)
1di90a1 Jo sieak G uypm juads aqg 0} spun4 “ANeo0| By} UIYIM| 2€9z/ddv/vestl dising ‘peoy
B} LUOIBONPS JO UOISIACId B} SPIEmMO} paaladal spun4|00°689°'89 12'80L'CE 6/'086'7E 000 6.°086'vE 00'689'89 00'689'89 @yjoiquiad ‘8snoH dljand [IIWpuip | Jouepy diising V.6L/€0L/1AT
‘sywi| awi oN ‘ybnolog ay; ui 1€0€/8002/ddV/86¥.S|
so0e|d |00y0S A1asInu Jo uoisiA0id BU} SPIEMO} POAISda) spun4|00°6E. 00'6EL 000 000 000 00'6€2 00'6€2 “PIaljRIBH ‘DAL UOUIDA ‘6L playaseH 961/201/TA3
‘puads uo sjwi| awi) oN
‘ybnoioq ay} ur saoe|d [BUOIEINPS JO UOISIACID 10} UOIINQLIUOD]
[BUONIPPE UE SB POAISOS) /81'823 JOUMNS "UONESILISPOW
|ooyog Alewld LeaH paioes spiemo} juads spung
‘seale poomyuopN/dijsinyg yuou ul suoisuedxa jooyos Arewd
10} pasyiewle] ‘predal aq 0} ase 4 10g Isnbny Gg Aq juads jou ¥¥8/5002/ddV/v1ELE PIldIEH
spun "ybnosog ay} ur saoe|d [euoieonps Jo uoisiaoid sy} 104|00°281°'82 00'/81'82 25'GE6' VL 25'GE6'V. 25'2zl'e0t 2Seel'e0l ‘pY Jeadsyealg ‘wie4 Areq playaseH aev1/L8/M1A3
*UONESIUISPOW [00YOS Arewld
UeaH paioes spiemol Juads 000°G3 ‘[00yds ybiH dijsing
SpIeMO] Juads £2¢° 13 JayLN4 "SeaJe POOMULION/! Y yuou
U suoisuedxa [00Y9S AlewWlid 10} PayIeWIET "SISOD [00YOS
ybiH dijsiny spiemo} juads G8'258°G/3 "|0oyds ybiH dising
uo Juads 00F'9}3 "SIUIBJISUOD Bwl ON "ybnoiog ay) ul saoed £801/5002/dd /0061
Jooyos Arepuooss pue Arewnd Buipiroid Jo s1500 8y} spiemo] |00°0 80'G2e'e8 000 1/5'618'66 /5'618'66 S9v¥0'e8l S9'v¥0'e8l peOY [IIH $%ond 89 POOMULON Y1/99/1A3
‘AiesinN
pleyaieH Spiemo} Juads asuejeg-'SIUIEAISUOD awi) ON
*(¥002 Yosey Lodal Jaquisjy pea Jauige) aas) spuny [endeo)
000°0523 8U} WOl 000°0+3 4O Bulpuny yojew [euonppe yim
Arewid pialjareH 1e A1DD SPIemo} Juads )G °|ooyoS Jolunp 2L¥2/86/MV L0T|
pue Jueju| pjaljaIeH 1 swwebold saal4 Buisiy uopBulliH ploljeseH ‘aueT asnoyiawwng
oy} uo juads spund *(Me0t) plaleseH ui sade|d j0oyos Arewid|00°0 000 GE'0L0'6+ 80509201 £v'6L9°'12L E€¥'GL9' 12t £9'G/9'12l ‘SHIOM YHON e pueT pieyaseH VS9/6€/1A3
AiesinN
pIayatey spiemo} Juads spung “1adojenap ay) o} predal
aq 0} | 102 Atenuer Aq spun) papuadxaun "paniode jsaialul
'|o0yaS sjuejU| pleljeIeH 1B swayds Aiesinu & 1o} payJewses L680/86/ZY/6.,99 / UHOmSUBWOIY
“pleyasey ui seor|d jooyos Arewpd jo uoisinoid ey} spremo|00°0 000 £6'G65'2E 000 £6'665'2E £6'G65'2E £6'G65'2€ ‘aueT] (lemBunds ‘sbunds sy playaseH ¥v/6L1A3
S3OINHFS S.NFHATIHO ANV NOILYONA3 ‘:OI'T041H0d
OL/E/LE LV SV | OL/E/LE LV SV 0L/E/LEOL O0L/2L/LE LV SV OL/E€/LE LV SV| 60/CL/LE LV SV 0L/E/1E LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(0102 Aep piw je se) 371avaN3ads SAaNnd 3dNLIANIdX3 3dNLIAN3dX3 3dNLIANIdX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIvVE 0102 /6002 aviol vioL JWOINI TV.LOL | JWOODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / INIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

(v34v HLHON) 0102 HOHVIN L€ 1V SLNIWIIHOV 822 ANV 901 NOILOIS NO ILvdAdN TVIONVNIA

Page 149



Spc(Uiou) 0102 U 10} 38pch SouEy Pfoid | xRy

L XION3ddV

G J0 ¢ obed

“(viog
o4) 1d199a1 Jo s1eak G uiym Juads aq o} spun “ease abpugxn

2€92/9002/ddV/¥261 1
-disiny ‘peoy

By} ul Sa|Ioe} 91eD YHeay Jo uoisiaoid ay} 10} paaiedal spun4|00°0 00°0VY L1 000 000 000 00°0vY' LI 00°0v¥ LI ay0IqWad ‘@SNoH 21gqnd ||IWPUIA disiny 8G, 9.6L/2L/H
| Wi} ON “8}S 8y} Jo ANUIDIA BY} Ul SBI|I0.)] ¥6v¥2/9002/ddV/2290} “dising
2180 U1[eay [BOO] JO UOISIA0ID 8Y} SPIEMO} PaAIgoal spun4|00°0 00951 000 000 000 00'9S1'E 00'9G1°€ ‘peoy 9109se3 ‘asnoH anoiBybIH 1S, 9S6L/LL/H
“1edojensp ey} 0} peuinial 8q isnw
§102/20/10 Aq uads jou spung ‘Juswidojonap ay JO snipes ajiw 9682/9002/ddV/9186S
€ B UIYIm SaN1|10k) 81eD Y)jeay Arewld spiemo) paaiadal spund|00°0 01'6/9'le 000 000 000 01'GL9'te 01'SL9°t2 diisiny ‘py 90iquiad ‘gp-1g|  diising 1Som S5« Ov8lh
ONISNOH ANV H11V3H ‘S3JIAHIS TVIO0S ‘0I104140d
S6'SSY'vel €T'ESI'EET 000 LE'SLEL LE'GLEL vS'89v°'vET vS'89v°vET IV.1O0Ll- NS LNIWNOHIANT
*1 10z 1das Aq uads aq 0} spun Juswaaibe ay)
ul paiyioads are sHIoA “omiau yyed ayy apesbdn pue aniasay 182 1/¥002/ddV/6810}
ainjeN aAo1D) ybiH 8yl aAoidwi 0} paAlgoal uonnguiuod|00°0 06'G/2'8¢2 000 000 000 05'G/2'82 0§°'G/2'82 ny ‘aA0l9) awiT ‘9}00)se] JvY 2100)5B] 3502/85/3
102 Jaquialdas Aq juads aq 0} spun4
‘puUB| BY} JO SNIPEJ WOQOE B UIYIM Sa1}|10B) Shods J0opino 1821/¥002/ddV/68101
40 JuswaAoidwy J0 uoIsIA0Id BY} SPIEMO} PEAIOa) UoHNQUIU0)|G6°€08'8 ) | G6°€08°8L L 000 000 000 G6°€08'8k | G6°€08'8k ) “disiny ‘anolo) swiT ‘8}0%)se] vy 9j00)se] asoz/2s/a
2012/8002/ddV/6€SY |
“puads o} sHwi| S} ON “SaNiIoe) “disiny ‘peoY BLOJIA|
soeds uado Agqueau o} sjuawaoiduwi spIemo) paaiedal spun4|00°259°S 00'289°'G 000 000 000 00'259'S 00'259'S ‘Areaqr Jouepy di Jouepy 0002/95/3
“Wled poomyil 1o} sjuawaroidwl
0 awweiboid Je Buiyoo| s19o1O “sHwi| awi oN uopbulljiH
40 yBno.og By} UIYIM SBOEdS USBIB Jaylo 10 JuaWdo[aASP 92/2/,002/ddV/SE529
Ay} Jo ANUIDIA BY) UIYIM YBd POOMUUIY JE SaIlI|Ioe) 80BdS *Jos Buuue|d poomyuoN ‘eAuq SlH
uado 00| BuipiAcid 40 S}S0D By} SPIEMO} PAAIBORI SPUnd|00°0 00'€52'02 000 000 000 00'€52°02 00°€52°02 PuS00.g '9E PUB PY PIOJEM'QL|  POOMYUON 8081/05/3
“paja|dwiod|
[eUINOP “JalEeNb YoIep o) MOYS O} pajeulnol g o} S1s0d
Junodok Bnuanal Jsurebe puadg "sadioaul Buiieme ‘a}a|dwoo)|
108lo1d "papunyal aq 0} ase g10g Arenige g 0} Joud juads jou
spun4 “esodind aroge sy 0} paljdde aq 1snw paniooe 1salau|
‘peoy [|IH s1ong Buluiolpe Ajeyeipawwi ayis Juswdoj@rsp
3y} Jo yinos ay} 0} aoeds uadQ d1jgnd Se PaqLOSap] 692€/.002/ddV/€E06 +
Apenoued atow ‘pjaly s,Aydinpy se mous pue| jo joid Agieau ‘Jo1 Bujuuelq
8y} ul pajeoo| aq o} ubis uolelaidialul ue 10} paAIddal spun4|00°0 6ESGLL 000 1e'GLE" L LE'GLE L 0/°0€0°'2 0/'0€0°2 Y 10a1g Aing ‘peyp Ling|  dising 1sap v181/8v/3
“S|ed Jopualie) 10} SHIom jo swwelboid e dn Bumelp
Anua1ind s1901140 "PapUN)aI 8q 0} Ik (2102 Jaquiadaq te)
1dieoal jo sieak G ujyym juads jou spun4 ‘aoeds Aejd s,uaip|iydl
10} 30€3 PUE SaYdUSq PuUE Suiq 4o} %83 Ajajewixoidde sapnjour
wns SiyL "PuB| Y} JO SNIPEI SjIW € B UlyIm d0eds uado £5£2/9002/ddV/£828% 101 Buiuueld
[euopeaI0ai pue soeds usaib usdo spiemo} paaigdal spun4|00°0 6£'852'8E 000 000 000 6€£'852'8E 6€£'852'8¢ [IWPUIM ‘GG L | Jouepy aLLL/Lp/3
*a)Is sy} Je pajuswadwi aq
0] sypom Jo swwelboid e dn Bumesp si 1901Jj0 BalY "SIUIBIISUOD)]
awi) oN "ybnoiog sy} uiyim aoeds uaaib Jayjo 1o Juswdojpasg 0¥¥1/2L002/ddV/LLLLE POOMULON
auy} Jo ANuIoIA sy ulyIm ,Slid [9ABIS) Yy, 1e sjuswanoidul ‘peoyY YHOMSUBLWNOIY ‘@SNOH
|eluswuoiIAuS Buipinoid Jo S1S0D 81 SpIeMO) paAledal spun4|00°0 0066112 000 000 000 00'S61'te 0066112 21|qnd 10U ,SI9A0T 8NJ| JaULIOH poomyuoN g9.1/9%/3
AN3INNOHIANT -OI704LH0d
violL
- 8NS NOILVHINIO3YH
® SdIHSH3INLYVd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ‘JONVINHO4H3d
AL34VS ALINNWWOD ANV SdIHSHINLHYd "LNIWIAOHWI ‘OI7041H0d
V1Ol - ans S3JINHIS
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 31vHOdH0D ® JONVNId
OL/E/LE LV SV | OL/E/LE LV SV 0L/E/LEOL O0L/2L/LE LV SV OL/E€/LE LV SV| 60/CL/LE LV SV 0L/E/1E LV SV
aaLvooTiv
1ON
(0102 Aep piw je se) 371avaN3ads SAaNnd 3dNLIANIdX3 3dNLIAN3dX3 3dNLIANIdX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIvVE 0102 /6002 aviol vioL JWOINI TV.LOL | JWOODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / INIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

(v34v HLHON) 0102 HOHVIN L€ 1V SLNIWIIHOV 822 ANV 901 NOILOIS NO ILvdAdN TVIONVNIA

Page 150



Spc(Uiou) 0102 U 10} 38pch SouEy Pfoid | xRy

G J0 G abed

*puads 0} 1 9d uopbul||iH ay3 Joj a1e aioyasay) ybnoloq ay} uj sa)

TY'6YE'60€3

S$)I0M JO UOIIN9aXa Jadoud ainsua o} Jisodap A31Inas e e panladal spuny 00000313
‘puads o0} 1 9d uopBul||iH ay3 10} a1e a10ja10Y} YBNOIOY By} Ul SIIAISS B1ED Y3eay pIAcid 0} PAAIFIBI UIS] BARY SPUNY £2°659'V8LF
*$HI0M By} JO uolnaaxa Jadoud pue anp ayj Joj Anaas se piay 00°000°cZ3
‘puads o0} 1 9d uopBul|jiH a3y} 10} a1e d10ja19Y} YBNOIOY BY} Ul SADIAIDS BIED U3|BaY APIACId O) PAAIFIDI UIIQ dABY SPUNY 00°0%H |13
"puads o0} 1 9d uopBul||iH 8y} 10} a1e a10ja1ay} YBNoIog By} Ul SADIAIBS B1ED U3|eay apIACid 0) PaAIBIAI UAa] BABY SPUN) 00'9G1'CF

98} 9189 Yeay apiaoid 0} PaAIadal Udd AARY SPUNy 01'GL9°LZ3

*(papunjau Jaje| aq 03) syiom Aemybiy ay) Joj Jisodap Ajunaas sjqeutnial e se pjay aq 0} si 00°000°G3
*(papunyal Jaje| aq 03) syiom KemyBiy ayy 1oy yisodap A)inoas a|qeusnjal e se pjay aq 0} si 00°000°SF
pasde| sey Juawaaibe s Jaumo Jnoyjim ainjipuadxa Joy poriad s|qeuoseal 60'Szy'LEF

¢L/8LZ1d ‘99«
450Z/SLH 159«
L61/8L2/1d"29x«
9L61/TIH:8S
a561/LLH LS«
OP8LI6/H ‘S5«
€9/8LZ1d 6«
9/8LZ1d ‘Z€«
SZLd ¥T

12'6v£ 6053 S[ejol) Apua.nd puads o0} ajqeun si [19unoY ay) spuny sajousq ,

*sjunodoe Bulieaq }saIa)ul Ul pjay aJe Spuny aiaym ajeslpul

189 Papeys ulylm Saways o} sanbly awoou

aInjipuadxa pue awodul uy sabueyd ajeaipu; sainby plog

*sainby s Japenb snoiaaid ay) Joy Jodai Jaulqes ay) asuls sabueya £ay sajeslpul 3xa) ybnoayy-axu)s pue pjog

‘JuawaaiBe [ENpIAIpU] Y9Ba U] JNO Jas SE S}IOM O Juads aq jsnw

1'spuny Jo aoueleq ay)

S3LON

S3IW3HOS
6,'¥69'8CL'C  |91'282'S10°E 02'80%°9k 1 8Lver'LIE ST LS 1O v8'L.v°08€'E L'8SELIY'E 11V 1V.LOL ANVHD
6.'769821°C G9'LOE'EE6T 20°202°06 §0°592°€82 gLeLv'ele LL'61E€62°E LL'€1L2°90E'E Jv1lOl-9NS 90} NOILO3S
000 £€'726'022 00°0 00’0 000 £€'726022 £€'726022 1v.10L1-aNS DNISNOH
‘¥ 102 Joquieideg Aq juads aq 0} spuny “Arepunoq
pJem dijsiny 1seJ pue 8)}00)SE] Y} UIYNM Sa}I|10B) dIBOy)[eay 18L1/¥002/ddV/68101L
Arewud Buipinoid 40 1500 8y} SpieMO} PaAIBoal spund|00°0 £2'€59'¥8} 000 000 000 £2'€59'v81 £2'€59'781 Ny ‘@A0J5) Wi ‘ejodise3 4vy ajo0)seg 69,  d4S02/SLH
OL/E/IE LV SV | OL/E/LE LV SV oL/E/LEOL 0L/2HLE LV SV 0L/E/1E LV SV| 60/CH/LE LV SV 0L/E/1E 1V SV
a3LvooTiv
10N
(0102 Ae piw je se) 379vaAN3dS SanNnd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 ERLNELEEEE]
SININWWNOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIVe 0102/ 6002 aviol avioL JWOONI TV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / SNIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

L XION3ddV

(v34v HLHON) 0102 HOHVIN L€ 1V SLNIWIIHOV 822 ANV 901 NOILOIS NO ILvdAdN TVIONVNIA

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 160



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

15th July 2010

T™HILLINGDON

NNNNNN

Y
J

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 81 ABBOTSBURY GARDENS EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Erection of a two storey side and part single, part two storey rear extensions
(involving demolition of part side garage and rear extensions).

LBH Ref Nos: 38458/APP/2009/1527

Date Plans Received: 14/07/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/02/2010
Date Application Valid: 14/07/2009 01/03/2010
15/03/2010

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



<\ 5

Riock  PLAN

Page 163

HILLINGDON
RECEIVED

14 JUL 2009

HANNWKS&COMMUNWV

REBEROUGH OF |

SERVICES



60/50/50  3w¥Q

3

NOISIA3Y

aLy
IS

50/6002/SH

HIBNON ONIMVQ

gLl SvH

A3NNId

SN3QYVO AdNEsLo8ayY L8
Hv3H ANV LNOHH ‘3aIS

AJHOLS ITONIS ‘SNOLLYHILTY TVNHILNI
‘dv3H ANV 3dIS AFHOLS OML A3SOdOHd

8NHHS
(= onigamons
e e e S

S33HL
SS3HJAD

/
<

1
EECTIERITV NG

AWWA\\\\\\\\\ sanuHs

Y

=}

00¢:1 3OS

S3341 40 NOILVOOT - NV1d 31IS d3SOd0Hd

€8
"ON ALH3dOHd
. ONIHNOGHOIAN

J3IHL HSY

JON3d
A”VYANNOg

e
&\ NIQHVD HVIH

(03AOW3Y 38 OL) 33HL HSV

~
18°ON ALH3dOHd

VIT3INYO

<E<oz<m>n”P 4
~ Awuua:;
b

3ON34
k‘ AHVANNOS

\/\ 1 / ‘1\1‘\7
I / 7 Y s M LON3ZvH kM/\ 4

i
334l #
, s53udAD  TTULATION .02>memomM
3341 ATI0H ONIHNOGHDIAN
S33HL I1dYN
. 3341

L - HOHIE H3ATIS

ﬁ
Q 3341 SS3HJAD

P il 7
A,\Auu CTV‘ J3HL ITdVN

gNHHS

MOH3OA3H
ATIOH

|

£/ "ON 340 N3aHVO

/Ml‘ NI 3341 HOHIE H3ATIS
Ne 2

WoL WS Wo
002: 1 3TVOS

Page 164




a

60/50/50  31va aLy
ELS

NOISA3Y _ SR

10/6002/SM
HIBNN NNV

gLl GvH

H3INNId

SN3QdVO AYNEsSLo8av 18
HY3H ANV LNOHH ‘3aIS

ATHOLS FTONIS ‘SNOILYHILTY TYNHILNI
‘dV3H ANV 3AIS AFHOLS OML A3SOdOHd

Q{m:mrm ONIHIMOT4

00L:1 3OS

NV1d HOO14 ANNOYD ONILSIX3

€8 'ON ALH3dOHd

¢

ONINIOraY

I

3ON34 AHYANNOS =

AHOLVAH3ISNOD nioot //
2HINI JONNOT
NIHOLIM
amd o] |
S
dAS®

N3IAHdVO dHv3Hd

33dL HSY
VITIEAVYD
3341 VHLVONVHAL

3ON34 AHYANNOg

3341 HSY

SMOANIM
Ave
—=—— ONILSIX3

mN3IAHVO
1NOHd

3OVHVYO

f//
ﬂ\l

WAD/3OVHVO

334L ATIOH

6. 'ON ALH3dOHd
ONIHNOGHOI3N

3341 SS3HLAD

IHLITAVN —

sangHs

MOY3OA3H
ATIOH

4 7 4 7

(104 nwe We Wi
00L:1 3TVIS

Wo

e

‘

iy




a 60/50/50  31va aLy

NOISIaY S NG s
20/6002/SH
HIBNN NNV
gLl GvH
H3INNId

SN3QdVO AYNESLo8avY 18
HY3H ANV LNOHH ‘3aIS
ATHOLS FTONIS ‘SNOILYHILTY TYNHILNI
‘dV3H ANV 3AIS AFHOLS OML A3SOdOHd

NOILVATT3 LINOYH4 d3SOd0Odd

€8 'ON woui} pamalA Se NOILVAT 1T 3AIS ONILSIX3

_A

Q3HSITON3a 38 OL
AHOLVAHISNOD
ONILSIX3

00L:L 3OS

|

ONILSIX3
{3 HOLVIN OL HSINId
| =———(a343AN3d a3S0dOHd

P

A3AOW3H 39

OL AINWIHO ONILSIX3

ONILSIX3
HOLVYWN OL S31IL

NIV1d d3S0d0dd

001:1 3T¥3S

! NOILVATTI LNOH4 ONILSIX3

L ONIOVd ONILSIX3

HSINIJ XO1d8

ONIaavid
JLIVOILHIA

HSINI4 0353aN3d

ONILSIX3

a3y3an3ad
3JoaaNoOMoMEeE ———

4004 OL s3IL
NIV1d ONILSIX3

ONILSIX3 HOLVIA
OL HSINI4 %0148

ONIOVd4 d3S0d0Hd

ONIdOD 3ISHNOD
3903 NO XO1d8

€8 'ON WwoJ pemaIA Se NOILYATTI 3dIS d3SOdOdd

AHYANNO8
WOH4 WNOE NI L3S
NOISN3LX3 "Hv3d

N3IAHdVO "Hv3d

3ON34 AHYANNOSg

S i /

ONILSIX3
HOLYIN OL HSINId
(343aN3Y a3s0dodd

ONILSIX3
HOLVYN OL S31IL
NIV1d d3S0d0Hd

001:L 31¥0S

NV1d HOOT4 ANNOHO d3SOd0Hd

0098 , 7

L NOILd303Y

Page 166

JONNOT

JOVHVYD

we

[{3

00L:1 37VIS

6. 'ON ALH3dOHd
ONIHNOEHDIAN

Lo




60/50/50  31va
S NIV

aly

NOISA3Y ELC

£0/6002/SH
HIBNN NNV

gLl GvH

H3INNId

SN3QdVO AYNESLo8avY 18
HY3H ANV LNOHH ‘3aIS

ATHOLS FTONIS ‘SNOILYHILTY TYNHILNI
‘dV3H ANV 3AIS AFHOLS OML A3ISOdOHd

MOANIM DNINIOray

00l:L 3OS

NV1d HOO4 LSHI4 d3S0d04dd

~ 4004 LV14
/

WNOOHHLVvd

WooHa3g Wooua3s

WOOoHa3g I

NOOHa3g
H3LSVIN

NOoOoHa3g

4004 Lv1d

2
[0
a
Z
2
[©]
=
=
=)
Q
@
T
o
i
z
v
——

HOHOd H3AO
4004 a3HOLId

AHOLVAHISNOD
0L 400d
X3dsH3d

ne6 nse Wz wo [\ R4 we W
wot ne oouravos WO
Q011 3OS
NV1d HOO14 LSHId ©ONILSIX3
NEOHaad wooua3g
I NOO4YHLYd wooda3ag
| ] S
=5 73_03 1 —
(0]
(@)]
— ]
a
4004 Lv14d




| 60/50/50 V0

aLy
NOISIAY SN ELAS
¥0/6002/SM
WIBNN ONIMVIA
all SvH
HINNI

SN3IAAYO AdNES1088av 18
Hv3d ANV LNOH4 ‘3aIS
A3HOLS FTONIS ‘SNOILYHILTY TYNHILNI
‘dV3H ANV 3dIS AFHOLS OML A3SOdOHd

ONILSIX3 HOLVIN

OL HSINI4 MOIH8
ONIOVd4 d3S0d0dd
ONILSIX3

HOLVIN OL HSINIJ
(343AN3Y A3S0d0Hd

6/ 'ON woij pamsia se NOILVATT3 3AIS d3SOdOHd

oL

WS nNv ne ne AN
00L:1 3TVOS Wwo

001:1 31V0S

NOILVATTI Hv3d d3SOdOdd

(343AN3d a3sOdodd

C ]

ONILSIX3
HOLYIN OL HSINI4

Q3AOW3H 38

E -
000¢

OL AINWIHO ONILSIX3

/ "ON Wolj pamalA SE NOILVATTT 3dIS ONILSIX3

ONILSIX3
HOLYW OL S31IL
NIV1d 03S0d0dd

ge 168

,
001:L 3W0S

NOILVATT3 Hv3d ONILSIX3

HSINI4
Q343AN3d ONILSIX3

MOVLS
AINWIHO ONILSIX3

4004 OL s3IL

NIV1d ONILSIX3




.
.
~.
.
.
.
”.
. ]
P Pid
7. L.
. .
. .
Phd Pid
.
- Phd
. 4'
. .
.
. .
. .
. .
. .
.
.
.
.
.
{\(“/ﬁ

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

81 Abbotsbury Gardens
Eastcote

LONDON B

OROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &

Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
38458/APP/2009/1527 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 169 July 2010




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address THE BUNGALOW NEWYEARS GREEN LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Construction of a temporary Civic Amenity Facility for use during
redevelopment of the Harefield Civic Amenity Site, including temporary

change of use of bungalow to office and staff welfare facility.

LBH Ref Nos: 29665/APP/2010/617

Date Plans Received: 19/03/2010
Date Application Valid: 12/04/2010

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Page 170

19/03/0010
09/04/0010
12/04/0010
21/05/0010
14/06/0010



¢d L0/SZL00I8AD  "oN Buimeig

8D

woydnouBogaued . woardnaBaguegxogsed
661418 (G6210) XBd 055515 (SE240) L

avi L1XO ‘uoxQ
100pIJ 'PEOY |[BYx0d 29
8SNOH 8u0}SIauI0D

O[|IAUE|D)

muo | eea uogduoseq Ay

FE_O_&.O._ pasiansl aull pey|cd

N

(62Z¥1871V) yubLkdod umoiy ‘90140
Aisuonoys sAysalo JoH JO J3(|043u0D
sy} jo uoissiwiad 2y} yym ojop P}bIP
ABAINS S0UDUPJQ WO, Padnpouday

JI0N

A9y Sy /r/,;/
ONINNV1d N A -
ol0zuer  :eeq yugt  : lopaigslord 2 S
v @ 0052:) - oleds lofkeL W :Jeeuibu3ioelold =
Ue|d Uopeao]
alg Ayuswy oA Aelodwa |
oL
Sjuswanoidw| a)s
3)iS Ayuawy w9
SUBTUGBIO SIBBAMBN ...

wLGh

mojobung auy
4

¥

===

wip 4 Komybiy UqO

as
Ajuawy
ALY




mn_é_ LLUGZI00L8AD  "ON Buimeiq
ONINNY1d ‘snes
010z Aienigay  :eleq yug e @ Jopaig eloid
oV @ 005:) :8[eag JofeL W :esuibu3 psloig
Suied Jdemg
% Inoe] sl pasodold
a)IS Ayuswy oy Aeodws |
sl
sjuawanoidw| ayg
a)S Ayuewy N9
9UET UsaJS) SIeaj MoN o
NOASNITTIE
m R
oo dnosBajpAuefmw woo dnosbaynueii@rogsod
662418 (S€210) Xe4 05515 (S€210) oL
av. LLXO ‘uoxo
j0opIg ‘Peoy ([eyxod z9
8SNOH BU0}SIBUI0D
pHuo | eea uojduosag Aoy
abuong'q ‘Id A9Y LLL/B1E06TYL
1an| =/-/- pasaqunu Ajsnomaad Bumoiq| 14
9buons'q pappp sbuppiow poou
1dW|01/20/42| puo subis ‘peppo syjod ydoms | zd
sbuons g
LdW| 01/90/11 abouipup yo4 pappo 90N/ ¢d

SHIVd Ld3MS F10IH3A

ipob osionas — DD
1036 pipmio) — Jod

u0ab esuonas — Auio| diys Jjo—jjos u
7 -

Joob piomioy — Auo| diys Jjo—los u

(S

I

2bup7

abip

0—[10y

0—[10y

(pajqosip “ou | Buipnjour)
skoq bunpiod Jjo}s ou/

$$9000 9l|gnd
Joj poos dooq

909 boig 0

909 boig O

Kiopunog/eindsg

o1gnd oy
paJp buppiod |9|joing

sdiys aysom -oug|

e Y A #
T f
~
. o

; =~
VI AN/
L ARN

S

vio

qois 49 abpe/
apisyno 0} gy gl

s3106 Aju

o

pauyas buiping Bunsix3

0 pasn aq 0}

/

20140 8}is

mojpbung

noag

AVMYHYOS

Ol Q3LLINd3d 38 TIVHS SY3dY

Q4YH NO ONITIV4 d3LVM 30V44NS ON
‘NOILYLS ONIdANd 3HL VIA S3948YHOSIA
JILVM 30V4ENS TV LVHL J¥NSN3 Ol
(3NOIS3d 38 0L 3OVNIVYA ANV SEY3M
ONIONYLS Q¥VH ‘Qv0Y SS300V ‘3LON

pauipjes buiping Bunsix3

S AVSTIUEES

(91:1 xoiddo jusippib) squex Apjds
Yym uononisuod Aomaboriuod yydep |ing

J9}DM |NOJ PUD 32DJINS
pauiquiod Joj upw buisiy pup dwng

E 259 boig

sJaupyuod Bulokoau oy 9o0dg

JuswUDqW
ybnoayy N> pooJ ss800Y

N

\%, L%
“(622v187V) ublkdos umosy 2040 Aisuonnis
sA1s3(DW JaH 4O Ja|j013u0) By} Jo uoissiwiad By}
yym oyop [pyibip Aeaung soubupiQ woly paonpoiday

‘peIpOs 8q 0} JOU Ssuolsuswi(q ‘Z

'SUOI}DO1J109dS PUD S}USWINJOP }UDA3[3J
|I0 ypm uolpounfuod ul poss aq o} buimoip sty |
2 | \

S3LON




5401 ] mgsm_n_ oN Big

QY £g payoaun M Ag umeig

0l yozen aiea| €V D0O0G:L (s)eleos

sjesodold adeospue
anLL "Big

a)Is Ajuswy 2IAID playeteH  joslold

INIWSSISSY + INIFOVNVE « NOBIO \\ AdVISanV
s@1e120ssy 3j11% Auoyauy
"podal 81} BU} YlIm Ul 1} O} SINPayds
98} 8y} Jo djepdn 01-70-9 1V ASY
‘SjuBWIpUBWY

euAbou

winijoyinbe xoj| =]
angoJ snaJeny)

euAbouow snbaejein

10IS[90X8 SNUIXE.I-}

euABouow snbaejei)y

abpay aapeN

wid09-0r
wo09-0r
wo09-0%
wo09-0
woQ9-0t

omy_. %S

EE R ]

O

/ + //
W/ Gy

MO 0BUN ead g

w snbaejeld

euAbouow snbaejein

alsaduwen Jaoy
snindo wnuIngip
eiblu snonquieg
esoulds snunid
euABouow snoabejesd
alweu |eojuejog

10IS[0IX8 SNUIXE..

juejdsues z+1
jue|dsues} g+
jue|dsuesy g+
juejdsues} g+
jue|dsues) Z+|

‘[1osdo} WWQQE JO Wnwiuiw

upm youas pasedaid e uj ‘sia)dys

99J) PUB SBUBD Y}IM SBUSD WWQGZ Je

pede wwQggz smos palabbes ajgnop
ul pajue|d aq o} mosabpay oAl

wge abpaH maN yibua |ejo) :mosobpaH anneN

‘spsenb jgge.
\ |leqids yym pue payels ajbuis
/" ‘syd o WWOGHXOSHXOSY
ul pajue|d aq 0} S99l

flosdo] -punow YyUoN

14 -0l
[4 vi-cl
[4 vi-cl
4 cl-0l
-0l

1aye uoseas Bumolb ysiiy ayy Buunp paiinbal aq Aew ajisiy) pue o0p SE yons spaam |eluuaiad
0 Juawyealy Jodg “pasinbau s| Buipaas oN ‘jjos) Aq 8s|uoj0dal 0} tm%ﬁmgm— J0 yydap e 0} pajeanno
aq pinoys punoib ay ] ‘sajyo.d pue| Jowlio} sy} 910)sal 0} pa Ajle

Aq peaids aq pjnoys [10sdo} 8y "pajoedwod 10 payoel} JOAO 8q Jou p|

3y} 0JUO JUBLULDBOIOUS 3L} JILUI| O} SHIOM BUj} JO JUBLISOUBLULLOD 3Y) O} JO]

Aom.. aq 0} Bupusay
‘papasau Jabuoj ou si Ayjoe) Alelodwa) ay) 9ouo N0 awed Aay) Japio m? ajejsulal

20 0} s1oke| asay] "1Iosqns Jo dn apew ag 0} Peol B} JO BPIS YINOs ay) uo punoly ay| “(Kiea Aew
‘peOI Wolj uoneAeoxe Jo yidap wwgg doy) 10sdo} Yjim spew aq 0) Peos 8y} Jo 8pis Ypol sy} uo\punolw

Jlosgng -punow Yynos

wnijojinbe xaj|

Ingod snosany
J10IS[90X8 SnuIxXel
101S[90X8 SnuIxel
eukBouow snoabejein
aweu |esiuejog

:3|npayos aau]

‘uone|dwod

wmvcm_wv_osnm:_:omch
smy ay Buyy >oeq uo
:seale pue|sselb

d M

Page 173




o GOL/BLE0BZAD  "ON Bumelq
ONINNY1d ‘sneig
6002 Jequsldeg  : 8leq yougr : Jopeliq 1eloid

v @ 0052:L  ‘8leds dosupjuelg ' : Jesuibuz josfoid

|leanQ abeureiq bunsix3

SONL

sjuawanodu| 8)S
9)IS Auawy oY
3BT U9aIS) SIBSA MON

: joaloid

o

NCAOSNITIIHP

1juslD

woordnosBaynuelbmwa wiod dno.BajAue6@xogisod e N\
662218 (S6210) :Xe4 085515 (5ez10) oL ,

avZ LLXO 'Uoxo
100pIq ‘PEOY [[eyx0d Z9
9SNOH duojsiauio)

ST

PYUd _ sjeq k uonduosag Aoy

N

(622%1871V) yubLAdoo umou] ‘@140
Klauonpys sAysslpDpy JaH JO Jajj0Jju0)
5y} Jo uoissiuled sy} uyym piop [D}BIP
KaAung @ouDUpPJQ WoJ) padonpoudey

OION

F==m

wido 4 Aomybiy q@

mo|pbung

4
77

b\
A
-

wﬁo#awo\_myc_

HA N\

-
-
# 2

mo|pbung

woJy
uoI}08UU0D
pawnssy

(uonoys bHudwnd
121DM Sawpy] )
wiJD{ sma(Qq 0} :ob:ﬂ\
$
// m
lke)
' (O
/o




ld THHISTL00I8AD  -oN Bumeig

ey
ONINNYId < smeis
010ZWeN  :oleq T : Jopaig wefoid
WO uMoys sy :0leds e’ :eoubu3 polord
SU0O3S BYS
a1 Auawy oy Alesodwa )

somL

sjuawanoldw| ayg

a)S fyuawy I
BUBTUBBIO SIBAMON .
‘Wi

9SNOH BUO}SIBLIOY

9lllAUBID

66148 (56210) @4 0956 0L
av. LLXO 'uoxo
100PIQ ‘PEOY [[BYXO] Z9 \

puo[ eea | uopduoseq [rou

P3[ods 2G 0} jou suolsUIWI] T

B
PUD S}UBLINGOP 'SBUMDIP JuDN
oounuod Uy poss aq 03 st

SUOI}DO0| UOIF98S

00Z:1 @IS
F=g UoRoss
Bt E 3 E 3 3 § E & f 3 3 E E um E § E ] ] § oo puren |
F & § & EE E & E % % EF E E 3 E & EE E [ EE E 3 |
“ Hu} 00y
e
7 4 7 ] 7 J I oS
w. y / \ YA ; \w\ ;
£ E4 \. \...
00Z:} 8Ipas
V=V w555
i E E § k k k 3 k k EE E EE E E E & coor oo |
1 i M E & F EE EFE EFE Mm EE EEEE EEHEE E & B % ¥ EEE ¥ E E § g b |
e EEEEE - )
/ d d N K 4 4 d K 7 &
7 / / VA A A A /4 # o)
£ (7 ¥ F4 £ £ ks K4 7
™~
00S ‘L @02S %
[0
L




_ é_ 00L/SZI00IGAD o Bumesg

smeig
0zg3s  :eleq 30 Jopangpeloid
Wooszl oS dW :lseubuz elod
AININS LIS
LIS ALINJWY DIAID AYYHOdNIL
somL

SINIWIAOHINI LIS
31IS ALINIWY JINID

ANVINIRIO SUVIAMIN e,

NOADNTTTI

¥

1uel)
woothalepuedmun oo dhoBopEiRogsd
661218 (£210) X84 055515 (S6240) 1oL
avZ LLXo ‘uoxo
100pIQ ‘PEOY [[BUXOd 29
5N0H BUO}SIBWIOD
[Pl ea ] uopduoseq =

oo
wwsf Boss”
)
’) oo
s
By .
weor o
gy
sesrt
ssert g / ~
svords k
a0y et
wesf
wer'
avos}
rrashs

svor o
e
0o
[T
ooy
\ o,
eiey OOTE
w
tme
e e
a2 e
fovon o/
svon, . "
- sy i wis
7 suan
s
wer oor
ooy vor
oy a5
w9 aworf
oo )/ o
# 7over
B
sl oo
2 oo
3 ossy
S || e
o ool
w0
; avort s
oo ww
s09r
o3
s6se i cqerd 8 w9,
oe3y ol an
s 2o
B
wss - o0
E oo P oo
wor /
g o /
o wer
4 s
sor]
sesy
i fesse
oo
i s, P,
soo? feose
“coo
e
wom* o~
e
ovn
96

ovos*

st

wos

e

“coer

ozver

arer

[

ocer

105 ¥ 2

s wes

oo

fevos

ezos,

oros,

scos,

wosy

osos
1vos,

S ALINY

rros




»«« The Bungalow
LAY

The Bungalow

Issues

Dogs Trust Rehoming Centre

4

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary The Bungalow OF HILL.INGDON
For identification purposes only. New Years Green Lane c Plan!‘l‘tlng & .
This copy has been made by or with Harefield ' omm uml y ' ervices
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale ;
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 29665/APP/2010/617 1 2,500

exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planmng Committee Date

London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2009 North Page 177 June 2010 HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address WHITE HEATH FARM HILL END ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Erection of a detached cattle shed.

LBH Ref Nos: 21558/APP/2009/1949

Date Plans Received:  08/09/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 13/09/2009

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 178

18/06/2010



a8 Tevd «
19819W0G

60 t
6SL 0P8 SE61 (0) i+ = du

4 330 o

SINVLIINSNO) :;E,E:Iuﬁ
S LY LD OS SV

1 €227

)

10d 10/222

1)

&g uneiqy

® W3uAdoD st Suimesq sy,

G002 J2qawa4dag 4s] p—

[Uerans

‘apeag

UD|4 UOI4DI07 241
NOILVIITddY 9NINNYId

uopbui||iH Jo ybnodog uopuo
*J0 Jeyag uQ
Q13143dvH
QvOod QN3 11IH
Wavd4 HLV3IH 3LIHM
9NIQIINgG Q334 371218N2 MAN

< oaforg

9

Yi0aH 2LyMm -
Heath Cotta,
Cottage

01/9/91 - P24020j23 Bup|ing :v A2y

1

‘0Ger:1 - Jog 2925

67020001 J2qUiNU 20U2017 "paAJasad S4YbL |V ‘6002 +yB1iAdon “p%@@ 179



Spompous poynon x4

_ v _ vod | 10/222

SINVLINSNOD WANLIILIHINY = QW L oot 08 09 oy 0z 0
S31vVioossyv il uopBulliiH 40 y6no.og uopuo | || | ] . Idoﬁ . émgﬂ

STAL YL ESSY e

T
\ _ _ QUEI4RIVH
1N e u014295 % upjg 2415 pasodoug Qvod AN3 TIIH

V NOILVIINddV ININNVId WYV4 HLV3H 3LTHM

1 €£2>7 9NIQIING Q334 31018ND MAN

01/£0/90 - PRPPY U32:5 Buliirg [PUOLIPPO pud popia o Bunpiog a5 -1y A

£ bupiing

» Buipying

2Buping

duopp aboys

o3
asnous
et

duopy ofops Buisia
40 wipim 2npay )

uoudy
2424009

\ 2424000

Page 180

AT
RN

5

I
N\ o2i00 50 xuiow o posiyd sooads 324 srouabipus

T Y10 pUb Adai) Y00 "WORGUIOH WOULPOIE

U0 UHOH "3 P11 U G0} U33.55 PUCIpoO

X/X Ybnody | - Uo1L22g 241G [0J2U29

Ssa14008 a2 Bunisia

2 buipjing

N\ jonen punosg Bunsix3 @

]
Buaaung wasbpari wan —

N a5 Gupioigpuopoos —

0z o1 0
I I BN B .
"001:] - dog 2|P2S




[or4 o1 0
I I B B .
"00T:] - Jog 2|92S

YoEve
@ WBuAdo)) st Surmelc] swy L 60 9609 9609 09 960" 609 960 60 960" .
_ _ £0d _ 10/222 T o
e g $3J219N) MoD Gty 4
6002 Waqawa3dag 451 g
oo s I I | | I | r
/ | | | |
SUOI4DAZ|3 P SUD]d g / | | | | g
NOILVOITddVY 9NINNVId 17 ” ” ” ”
+ raa W £
uopbu 40 yBnouog uopuo 5 SyBroLL LDIOM ON 9 — ” 52(319n) Mop 97 Hf Synoay 210M N 9 52219 Mop 9T  syBnoay 4oM ON 9 w
S |
® | o
QaT433VH | S W — R
Qvod aN3 TIIH i I !
WaiVd HLV3H 3LTHM / ! ! ! !
9NIQIING Q334 31218N2 MIN m W NMOmmG& ﬁvNN& W W W m
% 3 H
| | | | pe
SLNYLINSNOD TY3NLDILIHIYY ! ! ! ! S
S31LVIDOSSYVY ] W m W ” ]
1 A | | | I ;
A ‘ A | | | | X z
| B | 26DSSDY JOyIDU | W | \ -
il iN i | | | | 5 T
I | | I ke
1 I I L I
- ] | | | P
I | I | &
| | | | Vs "
H | 2bossoq paa] | ! ” / &
i | | | | .
| | | | / :
+ ﬂ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ &
" W L —
3 Snouy 210 N9 ” $2]31gN) Mop 97 —souL oM N9 52|31gn) Mop 97 — syt oM N 9 & o0]
| h
| S| " [N S | S | S N A S T S S S (S N ——— = L1 V1 1 1 0 1 4 I 4 ) I | ..
I | | | 27
| | | | |7 ()
\ | | | | \ =2
3 | |
| | f g
g $3|219nD Mo) G :
¢ 9609 * %609 * 9609 * 9609 x 9609 + 9609 ¥ 9609 * 9609 + 9609 »
"uo1492g pasodouq "UOI4DAZ|] UDDY P Juod] pasododd
P G 5 L, WG] Y 18463 1Y
— - —,——— 7 e —————re —— — — e f
- dn doss wwot oM 350§ w009/ 06 \- dn doss wuogr Sraet S e Sk S~ ~ |7 SRR e B
P w01 UbH Wz | o (B o AT N 27N et | I 8
N ISR NP S ) J s B | | ‘ | — | | | $
w01 o w9t wuoo) yBy w1 3 B
Eyzm;v /

..
oo wuiogy
.................................................. Lo s LTRSS siaoien YoML UoOL B
M
e Supg ok
lly Iy f— — —= — — — — — y
M i s
Wi ey f— — — — — — — — — == Y
—fosp i e 049518




White HeatR
Cottage

Wat

Com|
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary White Heath Farm OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Hill End Road Planning &
This copy has been made by or with Hareﬁeld Comm unlty SerV|ces
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale o
Act 1988 (the Act). B
Unless the Act provides a relevant 21558/APP/2009/1949 1 2,500 pe e
exception to copyright. E»“ é ‘
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannlng Committee Date & 1‘
London Borough of Hillingdon .
100019283 2009 NorthPage 182 April 2010 ™NILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 36 HIGHFIELD DRIVE ICKENHAM
Development: Erection of a two storey four-bedroom detached dwelling with habitable
roofspace and associated parking, involving demolition of existing dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 12536/APP/2009/1896

Date Plans Received:  28/08/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/05/2010
Date Application Valid: 10/09/2009

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 183



1:200

Seale

02A

w
7]
=3
~ 3 2
g oz
T a
X
/ o
/ § :
/ (=3
/ s | &
/ N < g
/ Sy <] 4
E| £
] T | 3
/ / 2 8 gm
-1 ©
/ i
/ >
y = 4
I o
13 .
@ Wswi
4 LI0nZ
~ = Izouwg
3 82Z%3
/ e -
/ ¥ |SeSx8m
/ : £ |2855s8

AUGUST 2009

Date

LOCATION PLAN
scale 1:1250

T
00z:+ SansN
9 1 113 [ 8 9. 12 I3 0 oF 6 8 S 4 13 14 3 0




00z:1 VS0
s onisg

3SNOHONITIIMA INIWIOV1dIY

e

600Z ¥38W3030

anqr

NvgoiLan
xasanaaw
Joardaxn
WVHNIMOI

3ARIA AT3I4HOIH 9€

i qof

NV1d %0078

s

IHIVIN SHIN 2 ¥

)

*Aousionya sy anoidw

Aj1ealb 0S|e |[IM P|ING JO SPIBPUBIS MaU 8|
"BaJR 8Y} 0} A|aAl)Isod 8)nqLIuoa pinom sajiy
Uleld %911q %00} ‘S|elISJeW [RUONIPRI) JO
pasodoud ‘Buijjamp mau ay 1eyy padoy si

"3Je1Sa AU} Ul SaWayas 1ayo
[B19ASS 0} paljdde uaaq Sey yaiym aouepinb
PUB d(N $/19Un07 8y} SMO||0} SLIAYIS

3y} Jo [ediounid 8y] S81IEPUNOQ LOWWOI
woJ Aeme 18s mou S Inq yidap ui Jobie| si
3LWBYIS MAU Y] "SUOIIPPE [BIBASS JO Yiew
B SBY Uo1ym uonenys Bunsixa ay) ey} Jayel
asnoy 8y} 0} UOHUIap 18183 B apiA0Ld

03 asnoyBui||amp Bupsixa 8y} 0} SUOISUSIXD
10 [esnjal ay) Ag pajwold si uonealjdde sy

'Sasnoy
Bulinoqybiau uo 19edwi 10U PINOM BWAYIS
3y} ‘SISeq eyl uQ “Jybi| SSASSE 0) SMopuIm

Bunnoqybieu Jo 8usd ayy ul paded
3Q p|noys saul| asay} Wb1uns pue Aep uo
sauljapinb 3yg 8y} 0] Buip1022y "saul| Yy
$S019 10U S30p Bul||amMp MaU 8y} Jey) Moys

Aay] "awayas 8y} Jo JUAIXa aY) SleASUOWAP

yoiym ‘sburpjing buuinoqubiau Jo Siaul09
U} U0 payJew uaaq aey saul| aa1bap Gy

‘uonippe uj Burjjamp Bunsixs 8y} 0} uoleel

ur asnoy pasodouid ayy sajensny|i ueyd ayy

Y001LN0 B SINIT LHIIS

00k}

i

sano

Pana 185
00z:1

91

4

€

¥

vl



00Z:1 2 004} vi0 600Z LSNONY
s oning anq

Nve oLan

x3as3naaw

3oariaxn

WYHNIXOI

3SNOHONITIAMA INIWIOV 1IN 3AINA QT3I4HOIH 9
Sani otz qof

SNOLLVAZ3 8 SNV1d ONLLSIX3 IHTVIN SHI 2 3N
seaq o

"8Inn} 8y} U] palinbal | paj[eisul A|ises 8 UeD }i| JIelS B Jey} 0S
apewW SI UOISIA0Id ‘3]qISS829. 10U aJe S100]} S1addn &y IS|IUM

*9snoy
U} UlyM pue o} eale Buiyed ay) Wwolj SS3998 JIRYD [38YM
apiAoid pjnom pue Juolj 8y} Ul 8|qejieAe i Buiyied 19ais Ji0

"y20 Ueld uo pajou Ajeajo usaq Sey Siy) “suolienbiay
NQ JO [\ UBd UHM SLLIOJUOI YIIYM OM J00j} punoib e pue
100D JU0J} 8U) OJuI SSBIIB [9AS] SaJeAisN||1 asnoy pasodoid ay)

*9U99S 193]S Y} Ul soueleadde paydeap ay) sajeiabbexs
Jayuny saiuadoud jo syybiey ur Buniabbels ay]  eale oy}
ur saipadold Jo sainjes) 8y} uo dn syaid asnoy pasodoud sy

"S3INJea} 10PN YIO|\| PUB UBIPIEMPT ‘[B1UOJ0D

uo dn xa1d sjuawdojanap Juadal alow ay} pue juawdojonsp

10 sporad Bulftea yJew 1981s 8y ul seiuadold Jo ubisap ayy
"pue Jo sjod [enpiaipul abie| uo padeds Ajapim sBuljjamp A|iLey
9)6uis abue| Aq Apueuiwopald ‘pasiialorIeyd si Peoy planybiH

NOILVAF T3 4v3d

INOOYHLYE

IN004a3g

N00Ya3a

i | Bl

W004a3g

NV1d 40074 LSHIA

NOILVAIT3 INOH4

NOOYa3a

NOILVAIT3 3QIS

ERLELS)

N3HOLIM

INOOY ONIAIT

ONINId

AHOLYAHISNOD

NV1d 400714 ANNOYD

JONNO1

AHOLVAYISNOD

NOILVAFT3 3AIS

O\
\\

as 186

P

SanoN

002+



002:1 8 001:1 veo 6002 LSNONY
s oNfiag anq
NV 018N
X3s31aan
3oariexn
WYHNI}OI
3SNOHONITIAMA INIFWIDV1dIY 3ARIA GT3IHHOIH 9€
S apusqof
SNVd a3S0do¥d HTVIN SHI B 3N
s o
e —— ey
(222227
AHITIVO
¥ N0OoYa3a
TIVH
€ N00Ya3a

NV1d 40074 LSHId

¢ IN00Ya3a

Y3LSYW

2

77

7777 7777} [rzzzz; ¥ zzzzy
.
HO0d AL 39NN01
5 7
;
.
| ETIOBALITLN “
W W M
.
NZHOLM
NOOK INIAN ..
I
SNINIG
iz zabzess CITLZ.
< -—
NV1d 40014 ANNOYD

S ‘L OOlill

WWW
14

T

!‘\H\‘\H

TTTT ‘ T
6

r'[
0

SanoN

L -
00z:+

'H" TT \\‘\H H‘ TT T

18

TITTTTTT




002:1 8 001:1 A
aws oning

JSNOHONITIAMA LNIWIDV1dIY
Supy

600Z LSNONY

ana

NvgoiLan
X3as3naaiw
Joandaxn
IWVHNIM)OI

3ARIA AT3I4HOIH 9¢
apLqef

SNOILVAIT3 B SNV1d 03S0d0¥d

s

IHIVIN SN 2 ¥

o

NOILYAT13 3IS

=]

=]

NOILYAI T3 Hv3Y

00 [

Il I i | i

NV1d 40074 ANOJ3S

INOOY SINYI

veve

OOlill

0

!‘\H\‘\HWW\\

Page 188
) SalaN (

9.

8

T[T
o o

‘ TTTTT
18

9




.=~ SOT S

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

36 Highfield Drive
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
12536/APP/2009/1896 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 189 July 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

DR
H~ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 18 CHURCH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Single storey side and rear extension involving the demolition of existing
garage to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 6532/APP/2010/235

Date Plans Received: = 08/02/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/04/2010

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 190



Bel SEF
A O
= — AY peles emdes ap
o0i:)  es:) = BG "IRUW oy d s!.h, eyt rrredee 4
wos " au
K. [ Rl
Grpvz Grbd fr v t Tty 4
PO Gher oq g emeer w3 @y s o Cab g s § .
R - e s
e, AR T P T sy e 2 fsterr= ARl PO
" Gl 3 shag woc by e 3 1oz b
s veifemgives T pyes £ZZ e Bl 5 vaprepn i
ETT Ty . M W
Fre Tl K e G DA ~ e
e . s wemp 4o poan) ,

= u.ﬂawﬁy)o—«#y\

. ~
i R i s Rk e e e Ty T ?W%&F\ﬁg\ N

i o
- I 7 | U, =
mo ) U |
,ucl.., r\
7 s M |
o5i] Tl R ! : ,
el o~ |
2, N | | ! 7
° i | E .&rmmﬂ |
r ..U., N i st |! |
INE 4 , | E il ..‘!LPI% = |
_ LN Z I ‘ : : ! .
oGl uurmt A 4 o — : J, ]
e, i e AR m&f‘ﬂﬂﬁ» , "y 4 1) | -
g ] e £ L ,

[ 3d

_

3 o
\ B o e g e
\ n T ' B - |
1 2
w e . r®
e — Fie
oy ).?_t.zdPN e s 7 " “ I
\

=
g ] — .— ‘_
RI\; _ yoss m:é,\gr ’ .
_ g f pandi e a7 ,.,_, 4 ’ 7

| |
7 __

k Fomig |

|

|

£ ;
. e ?&\D’MI“T>

rraieeat g
| remoacs

'ONIQTE00K TS0 LU NO CTUOAD 30 OL SHOENTNIG T
AIND SNOFSEII CNOL 350 ZHOTEAIDD S ONUAYEG SIHL

.




1to5

Belgar House 107

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

18 Church Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
6532/APP/2010/235 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 192 July 2010

4

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 20 JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from retail (Class A1) to cafe (Class A3)

LBH Ref Nos: 66826/APP/2010/358

Date Plans Received:  23/02/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/03/2010

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 193



SHHANIONA TVHNIDMILLS DNLEINSNOD
QLT dTHSHANLIV d3TATd SONTHHAL

Wauido) @
POOMULION
Aempeodd ay, 0z
1afoag
SOIEBS BPUBRLLID,|
AuRIic
AL A CPYD
o 3 e QOrL:T
foz06es D Aq rwiq aeas
'ON qor*
oA B
e Ue[ J00[:{ Bunsixz
Anp| oN fag

_._o_u_.auz_ aeq _..EN_

uonBA[ Juol,] Sunsix:y

== = ==

==

= WaLN0IS00 =

EHH |EH

Broadway

100 doys

194

(0]
uelg ._8_._@:@3
o

SWOOR{BO[) R 41018




THO PM SHAH ) N A iy Sy
SUAANTON TVALLIMALS ONLLITASNOD
ALTAdTHSHANLAVd A TATd HONTHHL

wiuido) o
POOMILION
Aemprolg ay, 0z
10y
SOJUES BPURLLIY,]
wann

i ) [
A0 NQUId| gy ® oSt A[EIS

f£ozobz
'ON qor*
20
aay | oN g

UoneAA[ R
ug|q 100]4 pasodoid

ﬁ_e_w.:mwﬂ_ aeq _am

Huuseajgepeiia maN ||m|;|:

01 punatong *(ozof spos) TV IM —
PO U Sl pasoquits wax

{ozotopoa) aliaq 9q

oURIIE Yoy | WOt W pasodadd

ssofd 0 150 1u00 apracad o) pus
Aufis jumnwopaad yajeui o) ssel ———————
o afimuts “paadm Juas) oy Buzee H
SHtEUIE MU goyeI OF N

|

|

/1

“ssufil 07 15mju00 apLaoud of pun
“ufisurunwopsud yaww o) ssoft —— |
oy airuis aodsi juod) o) Futeni)

atouitis mou YRITW 01 JINojo;)

uonRAAfE TU0 pasodod g

TR 2o || B0 || A s

MON

(0z01 3pod) i o
of punariiyaeq (070€ 3p03 TVH)
35?5:&«.5.

HLLVT H44VD

JLIVT JJ4VD

| EEER

EEE]

B (3

Broadway

Q

O O
(OIN®)

©
S
Q

(@I

8 o
o[ 1o

a0 ge

(OO
o o

~ 0 888898

W01 PoIPSIp

Page 195




Iy

ERE°
OOHIL o~
. ,,«f‘;\o/‘,gv\w ts ¢

PSR N
. e . ~
.

N
Se .
RN

N - S
Tk o \@c\)

. "VOQA-IILLS/\

Fairfield

AVENUE

----u_.___OAKDALE

LONDON BOROUGH

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address
20 Joel Street

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.

London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Northwood
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale g
66826/APP/2010/358 1:1,250 oy
Planning Committee Date é" ’tf
NorthPage 196 | June2010 |HHILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address BUILDERS YARD JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Single storey building for use as office sales desk, showroom and storage
facility, external storage racking and associated parking (involving demolition
of existing buildings and telecommunications mast and compound).

LBH Ref Nos: 16194/APP/2009/2214

Date Plans Received:  12/10/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/10/2009
Date Application Valid: 06/11/2009 09/06/2010
29/06/2010

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 197



Existing Racking

Existing Buildings

13331s 730r

hartered architects

hapc

The Orangery, 22 Amersham Hill, High Wycombe,
Buckinghamshire HP13 6NZ
T:01494 450427 F:01494 465670

admin@hap-hiwyc.co.uk www.haparchitects.co.uk

Proposed Development at
Builders Yard, Joel Street,
Northwood.

DRAWING TITLE

Existing Builders Yard Plan

DATE DRAWN CHECKED
Feb 2009 SA JC
CLIENT SCALE SIZE
Mr R Stone 1:500 A4
DRAWING NUMBER REVISION

Bernwood, Oddley Lane, Nr
Bledlow. |§aug%k§9é-|P27 INQ

1728/PL/02




P SRYLRIY PRIOLELD dVH = 21
Jo Auadoud oy 51 Buimesp siy) Jo 1yBuAdoD E /.. M_ _ M_
3 ¥0/1d/8¢LL
oy e ewEEol
A% 00¢:L
a2 vos
ommon | vs wmwa | soozhmr aiva
ue|d 8)s
pleA sispjing
onm

ONG6 LZdH "$ong ‘mojpa|g
JeaN ‘aue] As|ppQ ‘poomuleg
|uoIs'y IN

'POOMUUION ‘Jo8l}g |8of
pieA siepjing je juswdofersg

1OVHINGD

101050k
04959% YBYL0'd  LZH0SY VEbLOIL
2ZN9 £1dH easweubupong

'9QuI0DAM YBIH ‘lIiH Weysiewy zZ AieBueso eyl

sjo93Iyoie um_mtmco%-__
A

ONINNV1d

SNLYLS ONMVAQ

01'€0'€0| Panowel siauuiog 'peppe seBpaH uoid | o
011012 parsnipy feperen bugoos| (]
6001'90 popuawe siepelew soepns | O)
60'60'80 Swawwoo

1501l squalo o1 pasines sBupinannokeles |
602062

swbwioo syspo s o pesp mofer oys| ¥
9req SjuswpusWy Ay

*suoneoyoads

pue s|iejop ‘sbumesp sjsijeoads Jueasjas
e ypm uonounfuod uj peas aq o} Buimesp siyl

‘paynou saouedasosip

Aue pue JusweouswWwWod o} Joud eyis

UO payLIaA 8 JSNW S[BAS] PUE SUOISUBWUIP [y
dsejgnop utj| 37vOS LON Od

SOJON

ueld il

—— L

[\)—E
IvO0d HOIMAON [E]
%

13341S 73ar

abeioig

(saim)
abeio)g

Joined %00|g 3j210U0D  RRRRA

seaty sses9 |

seovoeouo [l

(AinQg Aresy) oeuue)

(s1els)
abeiols

(sxouq)
abeiojg

yBlY wg 0} psonpas Buo

pusbe

Kuepunog Jo opIsINo au 881

b1y g B eBeIOlS [eUBIZH [e10UBD

(diussoumo ajesedas sapun) ubly W aBpaH Bunsixa

{
|
!
l

(onesd)
obei0lS

(jeparew
@s001)
obeI0S

(uloweorpyes)
obei0ls

Page 199



P smoiR2Y possVRD dVH
1o Aedad ot 5 BumeIp S Jo BUAGD

- £0/1d/82.LL
| ‘0041

OUBIOIHO SVL NWa | 600Z Iy 3wva

- Buipjing suojepop

3 Buip|ing 8101

‘suoneas|3 buipjing Bunsixg

ONImMVIa

ONG6 LZdH "song "mojpsig
IN ‘eueT As|ppO ‘poomuiag

aU0lS o N

NGO

"POOMULION ‘}93uS 900
ple siepling e Juswdojareq

LOVHINOD

¥ M '
0£959% vBPLO'd L2HOSY PEYLOL

2ZN9 €LdH eaysweyBuRNg

'0quIOIRM UBIH ‘liH Weysiswy 2z ‘Kiabueio eyl

S)99}IYyd1e PaIseyD

=

ONINNV1d

SNLVLS ONIMVAA

sjeq sjuswpuswy Aoy

ue s|iejep ‘sbumelp ﬂm__m_o.mm@.—ﬂo&_mmm_w%

e y)Im uopounfuco uj peas aq o} Buimesp siyL
‘paynou seouedeiosip

Aue pue Jueweouswwod o} Joud ays
LIO PaylIaA q JSNLU S[AS] PUE SUOISUBLUIP [y

pisejqnop uty 37vOS LON O
SejoN

m N

000'09
"(00z:1) sbuipjing g buipjing a101g
Buimoys ue|d 8IS Jo 10B4X] E—
D Buipjing a1018
00009
(@)
(@)
(qV]
(]
(@]
[0
o
g buip|ing 8101
000'09
v Buip|ing uiey
000'09




sonoesq paseumy
PSRN PR dvH pamn

WESD S 0 6o

VA

- | 0/1d/8eLt
bV | 00G:H/0SCH HO0k L
e

SUOIIBAS|T § 008G ‘UBld
asnoyalem 801}j0 mau pasodold

e

ONG6 L2dH "$ong "Mojpag
IN ‘aueT AajppQ ‘poomuieg

3U0IS H JN

1w

“POOMULION ‘}881IS 80"
pieA siap|ing Je Juswdojereq

LOVEINGD

A0 SRR I Y00 oAU @UpE
0L959% p6YL0:d LTPOSY PEPIOL

ZN9 ELdH auysweyBupTg

QUOOKM UBH 1 Weusialy 72 ‘LsBuei0 el

syoayyaae passueyo e y

N

A

SUvS DY
‘suoes

01'E008 R SU0EA93 2 UNOUS SHOPUM OB |y
Al

01'10°02 | U0 B SUOIIEAR]T [ UMOYS Joo) paddiH 3
wonena3

600461 4inog 0} pappe SMopuiM B D
SUBLILCD

606080 1521 10 0 posna ke esnouoreh | 1)
SluaLWoo

602072 sy s ol pasne ol esnoverei | €
“SBWWOod

68060 | siatouns o posyes nofe esnogerem |\

aleq sjuswpuawy | AsY

pue s|iejep ‘sBuimesp sisieloads Juensjel
1 yym uonounfuod uf peas aq o} Buimelp siy |

u saouedasosip
Aue pue JuawaousWWO9 0} Joud ajis
UO PaljiaA 3q 1SN S|aAs] PUE SUOISUBIP [y

PfSeignop utj| 37¥0S LON 04

SOION

v

sqnuyg/eBpey Aiepunog
uBly 0091 Bunsix3

‘20UIIUB BSNOYAIEM

0} UMOP SIEIS SB1LOIPUI BUIT

uoneAs|3 yuopN pasodoid

0629 — ___5. - sl
¥ = S5 =
Y | e, = {
sanuys/eBpey Arepunog uw 0091 Bunisixa ﬂ D | o o |
oueIUS BsnoyeEm
01 umop dues Jo do} sajedlpul U . !
uoljeas|3 yinos Ummono‘_n_ R
01 umop SueIs saleoipul Bur
“e e ;)
229144 _ Tt iy 79
Lifh U e
== |
sBuipies Ayunoas epesifed
C - ] feais pajured useiB y6iy woQOE Bunsixe seleolpul 8uI
uwnd youg
Buipreoq Jaquily.

&0

)

Buien0o joos ueId WP

S4Bil J001 XNI2A 00 - X 08L

suyes Apnoas opesied
oe1s pojued uoaib
4By woooE Bunsixa

919

uoleAd|3 1se3g pasodoid

Y19 oty 5519

1229144

Arepunog Bupsp

sqniys/eBpey Arepunog ubiy 0091 Bunisix3
| obpoy
Arepunog Bunspa

g-g uoljoag pasodoud
| |
1 00¢h T
uoineaa|3 1sap\ pasodo.d

‘sbulles Awnoes epesijed [oals 80UEIIUG 10} BUNSIX® JO 1UBIOH

sBuipres Aunoes apesifed eels
pajured useib ybwy woooe Bunsixy

00S: | 9jedS°UE|d Xo0Ig

g9

100]4 punoux) pasodoid

%701 G

[ I _\7\

sajunog|soes

@® @

L2 WO

O

——

duwesdn
64| 9d( WWOGH

| e—

g

oovez

+ //

A |
0GZ1:1 3[edS “ueld uonedo
96¥0 100 "ON 99u3917 SO Japun paonpoiday

V-V uo1}09g pasodoid
|
_le_u_u K
810I15 ENlITe} J8)unog oIS

e

0G06

Page 201 e

oveL




Northwood Hills
United Reformed
Church

Builder's Yard

K
(4 e
- .
- ,
<~ Mast (Telecommuﬂ
P
A} Pid

\

e
‘X E& X
W Yo
! ‘,‘ 62.2m",
/‘\‘. ". “‘ '-'--- \ -
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Builders Yard OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Joel Street Plan ning &
This copy has been made by or with NOI'thWOOd Comm unlty SerV|ces

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannlng Committee
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale 3t/
16194/APP/2009/2214 1:1,250
Date
NorthPage 202 July 2010

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 24 CROFT GARDENS RUISLIP
Development: Single storey side extension, first floor side extension and single storey rear
extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 45820/APP/2010/1061

Date Plans Received: 11/05/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/06/2010
Date Application Valid: 11/05/2010

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 203



Ly e

LAE2 1 L¥D L34 SO0 O I 50 1XIO0MA Y

<t

’ L0/ 2l8Z I—
“Aat “oN Big

0L T8AY aeq

0N g unsia]

002 "00F "0S7L apog

‘NOISNILX3 30iS |
40074 LSHI4 8 yv3Id

ONY 30IS  A3¥0LS
379NIS  0350d0yd

iy Buimesq

XadiW
d11siny
14083 %¢

ML qor

HHAWYD SYW oW

wangy

N

00BZZ9 56810121

“SIDIANIS INIWIOVNYW
'8 NOISIO ONITUNE
00 % 3LL04 T

wbuidos @

SUOISIASY S0

= 7] BT

“Buimeip s1u) woyj pajeIs
10U PUE B)iS UG PaKIGLD S ISAL SUOISUBWIP (1Y

*20/2182 ON 940 HLIM NOILINNCNOD
NI Ov3d 38 0L ONIMvHd SHI

00L:L 31 NVId 400y

0021 38183 NVId LIS

N

)

1 I

-
DIVBWWOI SHIOM ) sapuey < ...W_
ajuo Guduay Aivsodway yiim |

pa4r24oud 29 of 2415 Uo s2RJL | HI b
[ I @

‘S3LON

I k14
2 “ﬁ N ZZza | |
\ | 7 @
- &
sooy 45, = Y . — . cou\|v a
Poyziey umoys 7 P
Jooyy punodg = 7] suoisuoyxa  pasodold \ 1

NY1d d0074

1S4l= 0350d0yd

'.“‘““““““‘

:
i

0oaL

NVY1d d0074

ONNOYY  0350d0¥d

Buian
pabuejul

Page 204




CY  wwygsxozy

‘EEEL ON LW IDALIHOKY -~ JONYY ONO IHL 40 LINA0H ¥

Aoy

4 20/ 218¢

‘an B

GOH 4y cmeng |

01 A eq

0oL - L

ajeog

'SNOILVA3T3

(13504084

8121) butmeig

SN30YvH

XO00IW
dlisiny
L40d] %2

apry qer

dHEWYD  SdW dW

auE)

HHE vH
pEERl,]
‘dNéws

‘AVA JONYIN BTL
CE

"SIDIAEIS ININIOVNVYIN

¥ NDIS3C ONITING
‘0D 31LL0d TH

wBAdos &)

suatsinay

2120

B eI 3AnE S Sndg] O T g

‘BuismeIp $14) Wi} pajass ou
PuB 6115 U0 POX}IBYD B ISNHW SUDISUAWIE |1

‘SALON

NOILVAZ13 301S

NOILVAITT dvV3d

T e TR eag puroug

Page 205

NCILVAITd  301S NOILYAITd  LNQO¥A

1943] puna g

el G056

m

joor o dop

H

!
T
i

ONILSIX3  HILVIW 0L STIVIMILVIW 7Y

“10/2182 ON D¥d
Nl Ovid 34

HLIM NOILINNINGD
ClL ONIMYYO SIHL




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

24 Croft Gardens

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
45820/APP/2010/1061 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 206 July 2010

4
ar’

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 1 THE GREENWAY ICKENHAM

Development: Part single storey, part two storey rear extension and first floor side extension
with ground floor drive through.

LBH Ref Nos: 66229/APP/2010/460

Date Plans Received:  01/03/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 01/03/2010
Date Application Valid: 03/06/2010 18/05/2010
26/05/2010

North Planning Committee - 15th July 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 207



PPPPPPP




A s1usWabuplly @c;m;mv

ueld Joojd isii4 ueld 1ooj4 punois
Bupsix3g Bupsixg

E@.@ Tt l% [

|

2

L el

w ,
e \JFH

—

g
H

uoleAs|y Jeay uoleAs|3 epis :o_ﬁ>o_mu._ juol4
unsix3 Bupsix3g unsix3

20 w08 s

-

B

Aowce 5.
0 avownos s

Page 209



I

w

Kippunog a)is
’ HIIIIHHH |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

1]
(|
i

_IHIIIIHHHI

IIIH | IIIIIIIIIH

IIIHIHIIIIIIIIIIII\IIIIIIIH
i

-

Il

il

“HI =

il

v ||“|”H|“H“ IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
I e

Y1

AYYONNOE 3US G3WNSSY

SR N JUUU
I o H
H:n ‘
-]

HHHH A

- U Ve
| T W el
| B

Page 210

<Proposed Arrongements>




tment Gardens

Ickenham Green

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

1 The Greenway
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
66229/APP/2010/460 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 211 July 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

A
T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 212



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 81 Abbotsbury Gardens, Eastcote - 38458/APP/2009/1527
	7 The Bungalow, New Years Green Lane, Harefield - 29665/APP/2010/617
	8 White Heath Farm, Hill End Road, Harefield - 21558/APP/2009/1949
	9 36 Highfield Drive, Ickenham - 12536/APP/2009/1896
	10 18 Church Road, Northwood - 6532/APP/2010/235
	11 20 Joel Street, Northwood - 66826/APP/2010/358
	12 Builders Yard, Joel Street, Northwood - 16194/APP/2009/2214
	13 24 Croft Gardens, Ruislip - 45820/APP/2010/1061
	14 1 The Greenway, Ickenham - 66229/APP/2010/460
	15 S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report - up to 31 March 2010
	16 ENFORCEMENT
	Plans for North Planning Committee

